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August 12. 1998 

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS 
Ann W ilham Bullard Jr 
Executive Director 
500 E Capitol Ave 
Pierre S h Dakota 57501 

RE RSL COM PnmeCall Inc 

---"' 

Apphcauon to Provide Resold lnterexchange Telecommun1cat1ons 
Services {Pr.paid Calling Card Service) 

Dear Mr Bullard 

On behalf of RSL COM PnmeCall, Inc ("RSL· ). please find enclosed for fil ing an 
ong1nal and ten ( 1 O) copies of RSL's applicauon 10 allow RSL to provide resold 
interexchange telecommunicat,ons services in the stale of South Dakota Also please 
f1 enclosed a check in !he amount of $250 00 for the required Ming fee 

A couresy copy of he fihng and a self-addressed, stamped envelope are 
enclosed herewrth Please date-stamp the courtesy copy when received and return 1t 
by mail to this office 1n the self-addressed, stamped envelope 

Snoula you have any ques11ons concerning 1h1s apphcauon please contact the 
unoers19ned attorney 

S1ncerely, 
FLETC ER HEALD & HILDRETH. PLC 

Enclosures 



REC~IVE 

BEFORE THE ~u ,99s 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

In the Matter of the Application for 
a Certificate of Authority to Allow 
RSL COM PrimeCall , Inc. 
to Provide Resoki lnterexchange 
T eleeommunications Services 

APPLICATION 

SOUTH A I AP' BLIC 
UTI LITIES ::v. :,MiSSION 

RSL COM PrimeCall. Inc. ("PnmeCalr or "Applicant"} hereby submits its Application 

for a Certificate of Authority to the Public Utilities Commission of South Dakota to allow the 

resale of intrastate interexchange tefecommunications service throughout the State of 

South Dakota. This fi ling is made pursuant to the Telecommunications Service Rules and 

Regulations of South Dakota. 

1. The name and principal address of the Applicant are: 

RSL COM PnmeCall , Inc. 
430 Park. Avenue 
5th Floor 
New York, New York 10022 
TEL: (212) 588-3668 

2. PrimeCall. formerly named lnlelco, Global Information Services. ltd., is 

incorporated in the State of Delaware and is authorized to transact business ,n South 

Dakota. A copy of the certificate to do business in South Dakota may be found as Exhibit 

I, along with a copy of the company's Articles of Incorporation. PrimeCall is a subsidiary 

of RSL COM U.SA, Inc. r RSL USA'"), a telecommunications carrier authorized to provide 

resold telecommunications services in 49 states, including South Dakota. RSL USA is a 

subsidiary of RSL Communications, Ltd. ("RSL Ltd.1, a publically traded (NASDAQ) 

corporation. 



3 The name and address of PnmeCall's contact person with regards to PrimeCall's 

on-going operations is: 

Oavtd A. Parries 
RSL COM PrimeCall, Inc. 
430 Park Avenue. 51h Floor 
New York, New York 10005 
TEL. (212) 588-3668 

4 Correspondence or communications regarding this application and related 

regulatory matters should be addressed to PrimeCall's Legal Counsel: 

Eric Fishman, Esq. 
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth. PLC 
1300 North 17th Street 
11th Floor 
Arlington. VA 22209 
Phone· 703-812-0400 
FAX 703-812-0486 

5 The following 1s a desaiption of the services PrimeCall plans to provide and the 

means by which they mtend to provide them. 

RSL COM PnmeCall, Inc. proposes to resell mtrastate interexchange 

telecommunications services PrimeCall utilizes MCI, Sprint, LCI and otherfacilities•based 

interexchange carr,ers as its underlying carrier to provide transmission and switching 

services to its customers. PrimeCa ll proposes to offer services to both business and 

resldentJal users. throughout the Stale of South Dakota 

Prepaid Card Service 
Prepaid Card Service is a switched service that enables an end-user to place calls 

charged to prepaid phone cards issued by PrimeCall. The end.user accesses the network 

y d1a1ing the appropriate PrimeCall 800 number printed on the back of the card. The 

PrepaJd Card is availabJe 1n 10, 20. 50, 100 and 200 dollar denominations Each minute 

of service will cost the same, regardless of intrastate destination or time of day Prepaid 

Card Service ,s ava,tabJe 24 hours a day, 7 days a week Card availability is limited and 

sha ll be handled on a first come, first served basis. Prepaid Card Service can be 



accessed lhrough louchlone telephones only 900 calls cannot be made on the Pre a 

Card. 

Each time !he card 1s used. the end-user hears a message stating the amount of 

minutes remain ing on the card. Sixty (60) seconds pnor to the card being depleted, the 

user hears a warn ing announcing the time remaining on the card If t e end user 1s 

holdmg a re-usable card, the user can elClend the value of the card increments identified 

via voice prompt by charging the cost of additional increments on an authonzed major 

credit card The system will prompt the user through the processes necessary to purchase 

these add1t1onal increments on the phone card An onhne cred it check will ce done to 

ensure available credit Each Prepaid Card wlll expire twelve (12) months following 

actrvahon of the cards. 

PrimeCall may, in the future. construct or lease fac1ht1es for switching of intrastate 

interexchange services offered to subscribers in South Dakota. Any such actions will. 

however. only be taken after obtaining any necessary additJonal regulatory approval from 

the Public Utilities Commission 

6. PrimeCall intends to provide resold long distance telecommunicat1ons service 

originating and terminating throughout the Slate of South Dakota. Applicant proposes to 

offer its services 10 business and residential customers throughout the State. 

7. PrimeCaU 1s committed to provtding high quality telecommunications services to its 

customers. PrimeCall is able to take full advantage of the resources, expertise and 

tecnnical capabilities of its underlying carriers for all physical originating and terminating 

fac1lit1es The underlying earners will provtde the necessary maintenance and monitoring 

required for all of PrimeCall's services. Additt0nally, PnmeCall has well quahfied 

managenal personnel to oversee the overall provision of service to ,ts customers and its 

equipment. The Company will carefully monitor the service provided by its underlying 

carrier to ensure that PrimeCaU cuslomers continue to receive the best possible service 

at competitive prices. 



S. Since Primecall only intends to offer prepaid calling card service. no monthly bills 

will be sent to the customers. As explained in Paragraph No. 5 of this application, if the 

end user 1s hold ing a re-usable card. the user can extend the value of the card increments 

tdenllfted via voice prompt by charging the cost of additional increments on an authorized 

major credit card 

9 Attached as Exhibit II are profiles of Key Personnel demonstrating their technical 

and managerial quahfications 

10 Attached as Exh1b1t 111,s a copy of PnmeCall's proposed telecommunicalions tariff, 

setting forth its rates, charges and regulalions. 

11 Anached as Exhibit IV are financial statements establishing PrimeCall's financial 

abir to support rts proposed operations. The attached financial statements are for RSL 

Ltd and ns substd1anes As noted ,n Paragraph No. 3 of this application, RSL Ltd is the 

parent corporauon of RSL USA, the parent corporation of PrimeCall. Since PrimeCall is 

a subsidiary of RSL ltd , the anached financial statements more accurately reflect 

PnmeCall s financial abihty 10 support its proposed operations. 

Along with the anached financial statements are excerpts of the recently filed 

Reg1strauon Statement of RSL Ltd. filed with the Secunhes and Exchange Commission. 

As these excerpts reflect. RSL ltd is a publically traded (NASDAQ) corporation. with 

consohdated revenues for the year ending December 31 . 1997, of S300.8 million. and 

cash and cash equr.ialents of S144 9 million In October 1996, the Company completed 

a pnvate offenng wtuch raised S300 m1lhon More recently. 1n February 1998. the company 

consummated current offerings of over S528 1 mllhon in senior notes in the United States. 

In March of this year , lhe Company also consummated an offenng of approx imately S99.1 

m1Ut0n u, Germany 

Also attached herewith ,s a certJfatior of RSL Ltd 's Assistant Secretary and 

Global Controller stating that RSL Ltd Wlll fully and uncondrbonally provide its 

substd1anes. 1nduding PnmeCall with the necessary resources to continue to support its 



subsidiaries' financial requirements and other business opportunities that may arise, and 

will provide its subsidiaries wnh all the necessary fund ing to enab$e them to pay their debts 

when they fall due and to finance their operabOns 

12. Attached as Exhibit Vis a list of PrimeCall's offteers and directors 

13. PrimeCall is authorized to provide prepatd calhng card services in the following 

states. Califorma, Colorado. Florida, Iowa, Ma land Massachusetts, Michigan, Montana, 

Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Pennsytvama, Rhode Island, Texas, and Virginia. 



WHEREFORE. having shown that it has the financial, managerial and technical 

resources to provide services m the public interest. RSL COM PrimeCall. Inc. hereby 

requesls Authonty to allow 1t to resell intra state telecommunications services to the public 

as proposed herein and set fonh in the attached tariff. 

Dated this~ day of~- 1998. 

Respectfully submitted, 

L~ 
Eric Fishman. Esq. 
Assistant Secretary 
RSL COM PrimeCall, Inc. 
1300 N. 17th Street, 11th Floor 
Arlington, VA 22209 
(703) 812-0400 



Enc Fishman. being duly sworn. deposes and says that he is the Assistant 

Secretary of RSL COM PnmeCaU. Inc., that he has read the foregoing application and 

knows the contents thereof. and that the same 1s true of his own knowledge except as to 

the matters therein stated upon information and belief. and as to those matters he believes 

them to be true On behalf of RSL COM PnmeCa11, Inc , Enc Fishman verifies that it will 

comply with and abide by Commission guidelines and requirements. as currently written, 

and as modified in the future 

Eric Fishman, Esquire 
Assistant Secretary 
RSL COM PnmeCall, Inc 

fore me this .2'/ II< day of J,; 'J . 1998. 

My commission expires· 3/3tj.;,oo~ 



Certificate to Do Business and 
Articln of Incorporation 

Exhibit I 
RSL COM PrimeCall. Inc. 



%tate of %nutq ~aknta 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

I' JOYCE HAZEL TINE' Secretary or State or the 
State or South Dakota, hereby certify that duplicate 
or t he Application ror an Amended Certi fic ate or 
Aut h ority or INTELCO, GLOBAL INrORHATION SERVICES , 
LTD . (DE) to transact business in this state duly 
signed and verified pur sua nt to the provisions or 
the South Dakota Corporation Acts, have been 
received i n this off ice and are round to conform to 
lav . 

ACCORDINGLY a n d by virtue or the aut hority 
vested i n me by law, I here by issue this Amended 
CertHicate or Authority and attach hereto a 
duplicate or the applica tion t o transact bus iness i n 
t his s tat e under the name of RSL COH PRIH ECALL , INC . 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I h a ve 
hereunto set my hand and 
a ff ixed the Great Seal o r the 
State of South Dakota, at 
Pi e rre , the Capita 1, this 
Februa ry 19, 1997. 



State of Dela ware 
PAGE l 

Office of tire Secretmy of State 

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF 

Oil.AWARE. DO HEREBY CERTIFY 11 RSL COM PRI MECALL, INC." IS DULY 

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN 

GOOD STANDING ANO HAS A LEGAL COR RATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE 

RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE SEVENTEENTH DAY OF 

NOVD".BER, A .O. 1997. 

A:;Q I 00 HEREBY FlJRTtiER CERT IFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE 

BEE?i FILED TO DATE . 

;..-.."O I 00 HEREBY Fti"RTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES 

HAVE BEEN PAI D ':"O DATE. 

24. S0877 8300 

971 )9 1 22 9 

Cdll'nrrl J. f rtrl, Sr"rlflr'y o/Sr,: rc 

AU1118',iCATION 

DATL 
876 0 947 

11 -1 7 - 97 



St~te of Delaware PAGE 1 

Office of t/1e Secret11ry of St11te 

I, EDWARD J . FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF 

DELAWARE, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE ANO CORRECT 

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMEND, NT OF •tNTELCO, G BAL 

IN FORMATI ON SERVICES , LTD.•, CH NGING ITS NAME FROM "INTELCO, 

GLOBAL INFORMATIO~ SERVICES , LTD . • TO "RSL COM PR IMECALL, INC .•, 

FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE Th'ENTY- EIGHTH DAY OF J ANUARY, A. O. 

1997, AT 2:30 O'CLOCK P . M. 

2, soa11 e100 

971391229 

AUTHENTICATION: 

DATE: 
8 7 6094S 

11 - 17-97 



a;tT!F I CAT! Ol' ~ ME?JT 

TO TIil! 

Ci:,""llT!FICA~ OP' !.."'COR.PORAT ION 

o, 
!!ll"SJ..CO, GLOBAL L~FOlt'iAT:0:-." S&JlVl C'ES. LTD . 

Ur.d.e:- Sect;.on 242 o: t~e 
General co:-porat.io:'l t-w 

Th • u..~dar,igned o!!':.ce!' of' Intolco , Cli:ba! I:-.!i:tT.'lation 

Si::v1ces , t.td ., a Cel a""a:• co::,or.at!en t:he '" Cor;,c:at!on•) . !.n 

oree:- to a:r.e::.d : he Cert.:.!icate ct Inco:"j?ont i on o! :he 

Co:ro :-a t.io::i . ;,u:==.ua.r.t :o :h• ;,:·ovJ.sior.:. ot S@c: i on 242 o! t he 

Cu:era l co=;:o:=a::.oa La" o! th• s:ate o: :)e lawarc . Coes t':c:Cltly 

cer::.!y as !ollovs • 

1 . :..: :; icle l o: t he Ce:-t :.!icate ct !ncoty::~ tion o! t?.e 

•1 . ~e :ial:':e o! the corpo:-at:.o:-: (:!:.er• :.c.at t er 

ca lled th• • cc:;,o:-a t::.on '" > is: R.SL cc:1 Yrl iNtCdl . !:'l.C . 

The ! :ir1t90!::g a:ncr.d::lent to t he Ce rt.!!:.cata o! 

!nco:.>orot !on oC tbe Corporation was duly adop:ed ?:,,y u::a::imous 

wr:.c::e::i con:i;;ent ot the 8ea:d ot Oi:ec:ors ot the Cor;,orat i c.:i:i 

dated .:am.:a:y 20 , 1 997 , and tr.,r ur..a.n!::IQUS vri.t:a:,. consent of t h • 

StOC" \!:olde:-s of the co:poracic:i . dated ,1a r:ua:y 20. 1997 , in 

acc:o:~i!::c:e v1th the p:-ov :.s:.ens of Se c::.c~ 228 o! :he C:ano=al 



corporation Lav cf the s:.a:e ot C.l&wa:,. 

I!'l WIT1fES6 W"",ttJU!OP' . che co:;,oratio:1 ?Has caused t h is 

A..~r.i!f:.cnc to ~a siq:,9<1 by :.cs P:esident o~ January 20 . 1997 . 



State a/Delaware PAGE 1 

Office of tlte Secretary of State 

I, EDWARD J . FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF 

DELAWARE , 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE ANO CORRECT 

COPY OF THE RESTATED CERT IFICATE OF *RSL COM PRIMECk..L, INC.•, 

ftLEO IN THIS OF FICE ON THE THIRTIETH DAY OP MAY, A . O. 1997, AT 

3 O'CLOCK P.H . 

2-4508 77 81 00 

971391229 

Cdwnnf J. I ,ul, Surrrary of tat~ 

AUTHE.!\!TICATI ~ ­

DATE. 
8760946 

11 - 17-97 



,.,..,._ 
A-.JfMr o, ff,UZ' 

OlVlUOII or ccwroutlQlfS 
nm OJ.c.o "' oVJMll7 

IU J 11111 - 10M11 

WTAlE>CERTlflCATEOFINCOIIPORATION 

OF 

llSL COM PNMECA1.L, INC. 

Wc. lllr~t....glll<l'raidaaMd-S«r-rofllSLCOMPrillloCIII. 
IJlt. (fom,crty 11/TACS. LlD Md llldoo, GloW lacnmioo S......,. Loi.), •_.... 
arp,imla.._. .... ._ofdlrSurcofl)<ll,,a, ...-.. dlr prowiocsolS«lioos 
2•2 w 2,5 or111e Geocn1 Cotp«llioo 1.aw or-., do honlly cnr,. u r.11ows: 

I. Tbe orip,.11 ...., ol lhc Corpomio,, - INTACS, Lm. B7 a C<nmea!e of 
A=d'"'"' filed Octow 26, 199S, tile°""" oldie...,.,_ .... dwoged IO lmdco, GIClOli 
lmomwiooScrvioes,1.'4. Bya~C-of-filedJ-,,21, 1997,di< 
NIii< oew corpontioll wu wr.a..i ,o IISL COM PrimoCall, lac. 

2. Th< orip,I Ceni6oue cf i.aponlioo,... filed io die o6c of die Soa-cwy cf 
SW<oftldl-.ooN.....i..r9, 199'. 

l . lllis&aalC...-cila<crponlioo ,...., ...i...,,_ ud- ommcb 
1l:e~ofdlr...,..Ccri6caof~roia:raa*-of......,_sllaru 
ofcapimstodtioll>ca:><pOnlioo.lOdto~*p,r"llue-(Anide4i 

a. This lamed Ca1i&:alc aE1-<ponzioo bas - .,....... by • tllljorit)' of lllr 
OUISI.IZldlos!lmuoldmoflllr--inac""'-widldltsro,i,ioo,ofSeai-242aod 
i•s ofcb< Gtotra1 Co,potaioo Law of die s ... arDclawn. 

5. The""'ofcbtCc,v,QlcoflK«ponlioo.urc,taal llldirrr..,.....i...Sul\u1hc, 
.am<tdcd hcrel>y, ;. resuud to re:id .. bcrcin ... form io Ml: 

RESTATED CERTlflCATE OF 11/CORPOMTION 

OF 

llSL COM nlMECAll, INC. 

I. The ,-of d;c oorpcnlico is ISL CON1'io:oCII, lac. 

2. Tho lddras ofitsrqjstnl ollicc io di< Sale of Ddawao is c..,...... TNII C-, 
120, Oraog< s....., io 11110,, ofV/'ilmiaslol. CoalyoOlcwCMdo. n.-oribngiRw,I 
..icm usudl..im.s.isn.Corpo<moa TNaCccr. 



-2-

... The total CIWUift' of slwb of all du.snot IIOCk .,._cb tbe Corpontioa IMlt ~ the 
ubority to &MUCis Tft Thot.mDd (l0,000) shala otcoaamoa siodc. of lllc pat va1ut: of One Cent 
(S.01) !'ff ....... 

5. Tbo bo&rd of dil'octon U Alil\boriu.!i '° makt., alta or rtfeal the by.Laws of the. 
cc~cD. fltclioa cf di."ca:on coed CXl'l be by \#rittCD b&Dol. 

Tbc GMnC azid ~ ad4R:u ofcht' iDco,por11Dt is: 

K.A.W''4.loc, 
Cor,on,&ioa TNSI Center 
1209~Strec, 
W'u/UCIOII, 0w ...... 19801 

7. A duu:lor of 1t:;e c:crpom.ion SMD nor be ptrlOaally liablt 10 the corporaooo or iu 
11cx-kboldcn for t'llOmwy damages. for bradl of !&adi,y ®ty u a director a.cie,t for liability (1) 
for Jiff bft':Wl oftbtditec,o,' s duty of lo)'lhy to the c~lllion or iu S1oc.tboldcn., (Ii) for ai.ts or 
ommioiu not io 1oad &iii! Of' wbich mvolwc ialClmoaaJ mitc.o:1dua or I knowiQe -..io!atiou. of law, 
(iii) under Sm:ioa 174 of'dte Ddatrrlft Gala"II Ccxponlioc La•, or (iv) for uy trmsacticn from 
whidl the dircaor derived aey i:npropo pc,,cnal bmc&. 

IN WfmESS WHEREOF, tu uad<nipod 1>eiog die Pre.idem ...S Assisul,1 SeaN&Y 
h«ambo,T ....a,4o ......,."'*<ca,ify U ... faas btrcmbo"° ,We,! ... D'\lly ... fonh IOI! 
~ Y b'1e hacuoto set their hmd &Ad sal. 

Dated u kossl)~ Viq;i.ai.a 
April 14, 1997 

••s.Jao, IH o,va1o1 •SH :>.a.:;;a, ., • NO•• c. c • , , , e .ac . .... ., 



Profiles of Key Personnel 

Exhibit II 
RSL COM PrimeCall. Inc. 



PROFILES OF KEY PERSONNEL 

RSL COM PRIMECALL, INC. 

Ed Thomas 1s the President and Chief E,ce.;utive Officer of RSL COM PrimeCall. 
Inc Ed Thomas has more than 30 years of experience in lhe lelecommun l ions industry. 
His most recent position was as Chief Operatmg Officer of Be11 Atlantic Global Networks 
where he was responsible for building and running a network for both long distance voice 
service and emerging data services. Previously, he had full profit and loss responsibility 
for the NYNEX Science and Technology laboratories. Inc., and also for ,ts large customer 
data networks business. In addition. he held positions with Bell Communications Research 
and AT&T. Early in his career, he served in various capacities with Bell Laboratories and 
New York Telephone. Ed Thomas received his B.S. In Electrical Engineering from 
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute in 1964, and his M.S. In Electrical Engineering from 
Rensselaer m 1965 He earned his M.B.A. from Pace University in 1977. 

Arnokt Goodstein 

Arnold Goodstein serves as Senior Vice President of PrimeCall. where he is 
responsible for the company's Global key prepaid calling card program From 1991 
through May 1996 Mr. Goodstein was the founder, President and CEO of Pubhc Switch 
Corporation, an operator services company. and from 1984 through 1991 . Mr. Goodstein 
served as President of Com Operated Telecommunications, a wholesale distributor of 
pnvate pay phones 1n the New York-New Jersey area. Mr. Goodstein holds a Bachelor's 
degree 1n Electrical Engineering from Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn. 

Enc Fishman serves as Assistant Secretary and General Counsel of RSL COM 
PrimeCa11. Inc .. and RSL COM U.S.A. . Inc. Mr. Fishman is Special Counsel to the law firm 
of Flelcher, Heald & Hildreth. P .LC .. where he practices telecommunications and general 
bu!»iness law. Mr. Fishman holds a J.O. Degree from Columbia University School or l aw, 
a Ph O fror. , Columbia University, and a B.A Degree from the University of Chicago. He 
1s a member of the New York State and District of Columbia Bars. 

Mr Fisher is Vice Chairman of RSL COM PrimeCall, Inc., and director , President 
and Chief Executive Officer of RSL's parent. RSL Communications, ltd. Prior to his 
employment at RSL from 1992 to 1994, Mr Fisher served as General Manager of 
Cla1com, the telecommumcations subsid iary of Clal (Israel), Ltd.. Israel's largest 
investment corporation. Prior to Joining Clalcom. he served as a Special Consultant to the 
President of Bezeq. Israel's national telecommunicalions company, from 1993 to 1994. 



In 1993, he founded Aurec Goldne1. a company !hat provided on-line data and electronic 
ma1I services m Israel In 1991 . he founded Medic Media, a company engaged in the 
busmess of renting lelephone and 1elev1s1on systems m hospitals throughout Israel Mr. 
Fisher holds a Bachelor's 1n Economics from Tel Aviv University, and a Master's Degree 
in Computer Science from New York University. 

Lawrence Vierra 

Lawrence Vierra 1s Vice President of sales of RSL COM U.S.A , Inc. Prior to his 
employment al RSL COM U S.A .. Inc . Mr. Vierra served as Vice President, International, 
at GTE International (1994-1995): V.ce President. Mari<et1ng and International Services, 
Codetel ( 1993-1994 ), Director. International Services. GTE-Hawaiian Telephone Company 
(1987-1993), and Vice President. Telecommumcat1ons, Charles Schwab & Co (1978-
1983). Mr Vierra holds a Bachelor's and Master's Degrees m Business Administration 
from St Mary's Un1vers1ty and Nova Southeastern University. respectNely 



Tariff 

Exh1b1t Ill 
RSL COM PrimeCall, Inc. 



ASL COM PRIMECALL. INC. 

TITLE SHEET 

SOUTH DAKOTA TELECOlalUNK:ATIONS TARIFF 

Sou1h Dako1a PUC No. 1 
TITLE SHEET 

This tanff contains the descnptJOns, regutaoons. and rr.es appkable to the tumrshlng of service and 
taeikbes for t'*<:ommunicauons seNces provldecl bf RSL COM PnmeCall. Inc , wrth prinapal offices at 
430 Park Avenue. Fifth Floor, New Yont. NY 10022 This tanfl' appties for seMCeS furrushed wrthlO the 
state ol South Dakota Thas tanff ,s on Ne witn the Sooth Dakota Pubic Ubhbes Commission, and copies 
may De inspected dunng normal business hours, at the Company's pnneap.J1 ptaoe of business 

Issued: Effective: 
Issued by : David Parnes, Director • Regulatory Alla1,s 

430 Park Avenue, Fifth Floor 
New YOf1t., NY 10022 



ASL COM PRIMECALL. INC. 

PropoMd s«vice Ar•• 

Sou1h Oakota PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 1 

RSL COM PrimeCaU proposes 10 provide 1n1erlATA end lnuaLATA service w11hm lhe 
geographic borders ol the Stale o l Sou1h Oa.,01a. 

Issued. Ettective: 
Issued by; David Pames, Oirec1or • Regula1 orv Allalrs 

• 30 Pali( Avenue, Fifth Floor 
New York. NY 10022 



ASL COM PRlMECAll, INC . South Oakote PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 2 

Sheets 1 through 29 1nclus1ve ol this 11r1ff 11e eltecuve as ol 1he dale shOwn at the UOnom o l 1he 
1espee1,ve sheetlsl . Onginel end revised sheets as named below comprise all cnanges lrom the original 
terllf and are cunently m ellect H ol lhe date on tnti bouom ol this~. 

mfll= = = 
T,tle Page Ougmel 28 Oog,nal 
1 Orig,nal 29 Ongmal 
2 Oflginal 
3 Ong,nal 
4 Oog ,nal 
5 Ong~nai 

• "'-7 Ong1nel 
8 Oug,nel 
9 C'r91\111 
10 "'-11 Ongmal 
12 Otig,1\111 
13 "''""'"' 14 Ongmal 
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TARIFF FORMAT 

South D•kol• PUC No. t 
ORIGINAL SHEET 5 

A. Sheot NumtH!ll"O • Sheet numbers appear in Tho upper r1gh1 comer o1 the pago . Shems a,e 
numbered 1oquent1ally However , new 1heeT1 are occasionnlly added 10 The 1111111 When a now 
sheet 11 added between sheots already in cllect. o doc1mal 1s added . For exnmplt a new sheet 
added beTween 1heets 14 ana 15 w ould bo 14 .1 

8 . Shaot Rev11•00 Numbf11 Revision numbers al appear In tho upper righT corner ol each page. 
Those numbers are usod To doTormme The most cuuont shoe, vo,11on on Me with the 
Comm1ss,on . For example, 1he 4th rev11ed Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd 1uvisod Sheet 14. Because 
ol various suspension pe11ods. del cirals, etc. the Commission tallows 1n their Tani! approval 
process, the nM>SI current sheet number on lite with The Commission Is not always the tau ll 
page tn ellect . Consult the Check Sheet tor the sheet currently in ellec1 . 

C. Porogrpph Numbf11ng Seauence . The,e are n,ne levels ot paragraph coding. Each level ot 
coding 1s subservient 10 11s next higher level : 

2. 1. 
2 . 1.1. 
2. 1. 1 .A. 
2 . 1. 1 .A. 1 . 
2 .1. 1 .A 1 .(a ). 
2 . 1. 1 .A. 1 .(al.I , 
2. 1. 1 .A. I .C• J.l.lil . 
2 . 1.1.A. 1. la) . 1. hl 11 1 

D. Chee\: Shet1ts • When a tar1II hhng 1s made w,1h the Comm1u10n, an updated check sheet 
accompanies the 1ari l1 hlmg. Tho check shoe111111 the sheets con1a1nod In the 1arill , w i1h a 
cross reference to the current revision number, When now pages a,e added, the check sheet 
11 changed 10 rellect the revision. A ll revisions made In a given ltlmg arc doslgn1uod by on 
astensk. The1e w ill bo no 01her symt>ols used on 1his page ,I these are the only changes made 
to ,1 11.e .• lhe to,mot , etc . remains The semo, jus1 1ev1sed ruvlsion levels on some pogesl , The 
ta11II user should refer To the l111es1 ched, sheet 10 hnd ou1 lf a part icular sheet II the most 
cunont on !tie with the Commission . 

lnued: Ellec11ve: 
Issued by : Oav,d Pamos, 01rec10, • Regulatory Allaus 

430 Par1o. Avenue, Fifth Floor 
Ne·.v York, NY 10022 



ASL COM PRIMECALL . INC. South D1ko1a PUC No . 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 6 

SECTION 1 • TECHNICAL TEAMS ANQ ABBREYIAIIONS 

Account Card A c1rd 1uued by the Comp1ny whtch oro1t1des the Customer or Au1h0t'11.ed User with 
,n Account COde ,na ins1 ,ue1i0ns f OI' ,ccessmg 1he Came,·, n(ltwor\ 

Account Code or Authorin tion Code A pre delmed senH ot numt>e11 to be dta!ed by the Customer 
or Autho111ed use, uoon , ccess 10 the Came, ·s nctworlt which lden11t1e1 the Cu11ome, Account lfom 
w tvch cn1tgH tor serv ice shall t;.e depleted ana w hk:h vahdates 1ne c aller's au1h0111atlon 10 use the 
services pro1ttded . 

Au1hori1ed Uur • A person, hrm. 011nnersh1p. corl)Olat1on o, other en111y whO Is authori,ed by lhe 
Customer to be connected 10 and u11hLe lhe Camer' s services uncer me terms and regulations o f this 
taftfl 

A1t•il•bl• Account Balance • The amount ot fbghts o t Usage remaining on a Customer Account at any 
panocular l)C)lnl 1n t ,"'41: Each Cust0tne1 A ccount has an lnn,al Account Balance which ,s staled m 
either U S. dollars or M·nutes ol Use. dependlng on tne type ol s.er1t1ce pro1tlded . Tne A vailable 
Account Balance 1s reduced by the appropnate dotlar amount or minutes of use. respec111tely , based 
on the actual ustge of the Compan\''S serv,ce 

Carrier • Used 1tvougnou1 ttus ta11fl 10 ,eter 10 ASL COM PnmeCall, Inc unless 01he1w1se clearly 
,nd,cated by the cor-tut 

Convnlssion S0tnn Datlota Pubhc Ut1hties Comm,s~n. 

Company Used uvoughOut t s iantl to re ff11 10 ASL COM Pr1meCall. Inc. unless othe1wise cle•rly 
1nd1cat~ by 1he con1e • 1 

Cua1ome, An1t pert.On, t 11m , pat1ne11h10. co1ooun10n, or 01ne, en1tty which uses 1elecommumca11ons 
services unaet 1ne pro1t1s.ons and 1eguh11i0ns 01 this 1ar11t and 1s responllble lo, payment ot charges. 

Issued : Ellect 11te '. 
Issued by. Dav1<1 Pa111es, Duector • Regulatory AUairs 

430 Park Av~ue F1ftn Floor 
New York.. NY 1 



ASL COM PRIMECALL. INC. South Dakota PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 7 

SECTION 1 • TECHNICAL TEAMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, contlnu«i 

Customer Account • An account which 11 not HSOC1a1ed w ith a Local Exchango Carr.er switched 
access OOs1ness 01 1e1ldent1al Imo. Custome, AccOYnls con11s1 ot balances to, the R.Jhts o l Usage 
on ASL COM PnmeCall, lrn: .'s netwo, r.. w hlcn are deplet on a real ume ba11s 101 actual usage of the 
Company's services . 

Initial Account Balance • The Available Account Balance !or Rights ol Usage on a Custome, Account 
upon issuance al"ld belore any call ac11v11y . The Initial Account Balance is e11p1essed m ei1he1 U.S. 
Oolla,s or Minutes ol Use. 

Marita . A collective te,m 10 mean such items as trademarks, service marr..1. uado names. and logos: 
copynghred wo,ds, arlwOl'k , de11gn1, p1ctu,es Of ,mages; o, any olher device or merchandise to which 
legal nghts or owne1shlp are held or reserved by an en11ty. 

MinutH of Un · A method tor measuung usage ol the Company ' s servtea . Ceuain Customer 
Accounts olle1ed by 1he Company may exp1ess !he A vailable Account Bnlance in M1nu1es o l Use 
rathe1 than U.S. dolla,a M inutes ot Use are depleted trom a Customer Account on a oer·call , real t ime 
basis. 

R-,.wal . A method ot 1eplerwsh.ng lhe Available Account Balance w,th add,t100al quantities of Rights 
ot Usage as au1ho111ed al"ld pa,d IOI' by the Customer. Renewal of A vailable Balances may be l1m11ed 
by amount or class of service . 

Rights ot Unga or Rights · The ln1ang1ble value ,ece,ved by 1he Customer through lhe purchase o l a 
Customer Account, which enutles the Cus1omer to 1ead1ly-availab!e usege on tho Company 's network 
at 1he 1ar1lled ra1es as modified f rom t,me 10 rime. Rights ot Usage 1110 expressed in alther U.S. dolla11 
or Minutes ol Use. and mav e1tp1re a1 a specified t ime rega,dtess of ac1u1I usage . Rights ol Usage a,e 
depleted from the A vailable Accoun1 Balance upon actual Customer usage ot the Company·, nelw Ofk . 

Spon,or • A co1porat1on or 01 her legal en11ty 1ha1 ucluslvetv permits the use o l its Maiks 10 the 
Company !or use with 1elephone cards or other metchal"ldise. and contraclS w ith 1he Company IOI' 1he 
ma,keung o1 11\e services described herein. 

Issued· Elfec11ve: 
Issued bv: David Pames, 0 1roc1or • Regulatory Allalrs 

430 Park Avenue, Frfth Floor 
New YOO, NY 10022 



RSL COM PRtMECALL. INC. South Dakota PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 8 

SECIK>N 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 UMMnaliing ol tM earner 

RSL COM Pum.Call, lnc."s service5 •nd tac,lmes .re furnished tor communlca11ons between 
00tn11 within uwi cont19uous United S111es, Alaska, Hawan, Puen o Rico and the U.S. V1Fg1n 
Islands. 1nciudlng w1thtn the State of South Dakota. und"r 1e1ms of this tarill . RSL COM 
PtirneCall, I insu lts, operates, and main111ns the communkat10ns services provtdec:I herein 
under ,n acCOfdance w ith the terms and conc:ht10n1 set torth under this tantt. 

2.2 ln1ftConnKtion 

Setvic. h,lfl"IIShe<I by RSL COM PtimeCal, Inc. mav be connectea with !he service, or •~•IMliS 
or otner earners The customer 1s respoRS1ble tor all cu11ome1·11\1l!i1ted crt.rges billed by other 
earners to, u.M 1n connecuon wnh RSL COM PnmeCaH. Inc.·, ~ Ar,y SDeOal 1ntftlace 
equao,ment or faolities necessary 10 achieve compaumlltv between c.rnars ,s the relC)OnSlbilt tv 
ol the cust,:,mer . The Customer has no ught to control any aspect o1 !he RSL COM Pr1meCall, 
Inc . netwo· .. 

Issued: Etlec11ve: 
Issued by: David Parries Director . Regulatory Alla11s 

430 Park Avenue, Fifth Floor 
New Yont. NY 10022 



RSL COM PRIMECALL. INC. South Dako1a PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 9 

SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS, cont1nuttt 

2 .3 Liml1a1ions 

2.3 .1 Se,v,ce 1s oflered subiect to the ava1labohty of tne necessary tac,l111e• and eau,pmen1. 
and IS SUbJeCI 10 lhe provisions o l 1h1S 1411111 . 

2.3.2 Unless otherwise suued herein. 1he Company reserves the nght to d1scontmue o, limn 
sorv,ce when necoss11ated by concill ions beyond ,11 conuol, or when the Customer ,s 
using service ,n violation ot provisions ol 1h11 tanll or the taw. 

2.3.3 The Company does not undertake 10 uansm,t messages, but ollers the use ol ,ts 
l &e1ht !es when available, and will not be liable lor euo111n transmission 01 tor tairu,e to 
establish connect,ons. 

2 .3 ,4 Unless other w,se sta1od heretn, lhe Company reserves lhe 1igh1 10 o,scontmue the 
olhmng of service ,t a change 1n regulauon ma1e11ally and negatively lmpac:1s the 
llnancial v,ablhty ot the se,v1Ce 1n the best business 1udgmen1 ot t he Company. 

2 .3 .5 All se,v,ces and ,esolO lac,hties prov,dod under this 111111 a1e ouoctly Of mdnectly 
controlled by ine Company end the Cus1ome1 may not transfer or assign the use of 
Hfv1ce or tacllmes without the express wriuen consent of the Company. ~ch uansler 
or au1gnmen1 shall only apply w here !here ,s no 1nterrup11on ol the use or location ol 
the service o, tacdtttes. 

2.3.6 Prior w1111en perm,sMOn ll om 1he Company ,s rea111red before any assignment 01 
transfer. All regula11ons and cond1t1ons contamed tn 1h1s tantt snal1 apply to all such 
pe1m1t1ed assignees 01 translerMs. as well as an cond1uons o t service. 

Issued' Ellec11ve: 
Issued by: David Pa111es, Ouec1or Regul111oty A!la1ts 

430 Park Avenue, Frith Floof 
New Y NY 10022 



RSL COM PRIMECALL. INC. Sou1h Dako1• PUC No. l 
ORIGINAL SHEET tO 

SECTION 2 • RULES AND BEGULAIIONS. cominu«i 

2.3 llmltatk>ns. conrtnUtti 

2.3.7 Service m•y be discontinued by the Company w 1th0u1 notice 10 thf" Customer, 11 by 
blocli:mg 11all1c to or lfom ce11am co- nu 1es, c111es, NX X e,ichanoes. 01 ind1v1dual 
1elephone stations or 21 by blocking calls using cen a,n autho11zat1on codes, when the 
Company deems n necessary 10 tal,;e such action 10 p1even1 unlawful use ot , or 
nonpaymen1 lor . its services, In accordance w 1lh 1he ternis of thi s ta,ill . The Company 
will re1to1e service as soon as 11 can be provided without unduo nsk . and will, upon 
reauest by the Customer af!octed and re1urn ot all documented or printed Account 
Codes, ass,gn new 11uthonz1111on codes 10 replace thOse codos which h11ve been 
deac:11vated. 

2.3.8 With respect to the Pre-paid calling card service unless otherwise speci l1od. al1 c111ds 
wJI e•oire 1 year trom the date ot ac:t1vat1on. By calltng the Company , the Customer 
may ,eac11va1e n,s. her calling ca1d w1th1n 1 vear ot the e11p1ra11on dnte. All rt!11Ct1va1ed 
cards will e,ipire 1 vea1 trom the date ol 1eactwa1,on. E,ip11ed 1eac11va1ed cards may 
t>e 1eac1,va1eo again tor • period ol 1 yea1 alter the exp11at,on date ol the reactivated 
card 

2.4 Use of ~Ice 

2.4. 1 Se,v,ces provided under this 1a11tl may be used by the Customer tor any lawful 
telecommunicat,ons ourpose tor w hich the service tS 1echrucalty SU1ted, 

2.4.2 The Customer 1s g ranted no ngh11 whatsoever 1n !he 1rade names or insignia of !he 
Company Of 10 the perm,ued Spansor's Ma,ks secured and/or used by lhe Company. 

Z.4 .3 Accoun1 Codes 01 Author11ation Codes remain 1htl p1openy o l the Company regardless 
ot Cus1omer usage 

Issued. Ellec:t,ve: 
issued bv : David Parries, Onec101 Reuula!OfV Allans 

430 Pat\t Avenue. F11tn FJoor 
New York NY 10022 



ASL COM PRIMECALL, INC. Sck,th ONota PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 11 

SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS, cam,nued 

2.5 Uability 

2.5.1 RSL COM Pr1meC11U, lnc.'s ll11bd1ty. and that o l 1ts Sponsor,. tor da'l'\ages a11smg out 
ol m,s111kes, inte,rup11ons, anussion,, uelays, ena,s, or delecis 1n 11ansmisst0n which 
occur In the courso ot lurnishing service Of l11cdi11es. In no event shall exceed an 
amount equivalent to tho proporuonau, charge 101 the calls du11ng which the faults in 
uansmlsslon occur . 

2 .5.2 The Company shall not be habte lor, and shall be fu lly indemnif ied and held h111mless 
by Customer against any claim 01 loss, e,cpense, 01 damage (including ind11e<:t, special 
or consequential damage) for delamat1on, l,bel, slander, lnvHIOn, infringement ol 
copyflght Of pa1en1, unau1homed use ol any u.ctemark, ullde name or service mark , 
unfair compe1111on. lnterle,ence with or misaPJ)fopria1t0n or v1otatt0n ot any contract . 
p,opoetaty or creauve nghl , or any Olher injury to any peflOn, property or entity ••sing 
out ol 1he mateflal, da111, information, or Olhef con1en1 ravelled 10, uansm,ued, or used 
by 1he Company under ttus 111rilf; or tor any act or Olfflssion ot the Customer: or for any 
personal in,ury or de11h of any person caused dueclly or 1nd11ec1ly by the ln1111J11111on, 
maintenance, 1oc1111on, cond11ton. ope,11ion, t111lu1e, presence. use or removllf ol 
equipment or wiring provided by the Company, 11 no, d11ec1ty caused by neghgence ol 
1he Comp any. 

2.5.3 The Company shall not be hable 101 claim or loss, upense or damage (includmg 
1ndoec1. special or coosequentuN damogel, for any inteuup11on, delay. enor. omission, 
or defect in any service, lactbt'( or transmission provided under this 1aritl , ,t caused by 
any parson or entity other than the Company, by any malfunction of any service or 
lacif,1v provided by any other came,, by an act ol God , h1a, war, clv,I d isturbance, or 
11c1 ol government , 01 by any other cause beyond !he Company's direct control . 

Issued Elloc11ve: 
Issued by: David Paulos, Director • Regulatory Alla1t1 

430 Park Avenue, Fifth FIOof 
New Vor1t, NY 10022 



RSL COM PRIMECAll, INC. 

SECUON 2 · RULES AND REGULATIONS, continutJd 

2.5 Liability, continuM 

South ONota PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 12 

2.5,4 The Company shall not be 1'8ble lo, any clalm, loss, or reluod as• resul1 ot loss or 1he1t 
of Accoun1 Ca,ds 01 Accoun1 Codes 111uad to, use w,th lhe Company's services. 

2.5.5 The Company shall no1 be liable to, anv clolm, IOH Of retund on anv unusod portion ol 
lhfl Av111table Accoun1 B&lanca remaining In a Cus1omer Account be lOfe or at1e, any 
assigrled expiraoon date 1or each Cu11omer·s Righlt ot Usage. 

2.5.6 The Company shall not t>e liable !Of anv claim. IOss, or refund ot AvadabHt Account 
Balances as$0C1a1ed w ith Account Ca,ds issued thfoogh ,ts Sponsor Program 11 !he 
Sponsor is ,n breach ol conuact w11h 1he Company, 

luued: Et1ec11Ye : 
Issued by: DaVtd Pames, Oirec1or • RegulalOfV AIIMS 

430 Part Avenue, Fifth FIOor 
New Yorlt, NY 10022 



RSL COM PAIMECALL, INC. 

SECTION 2 · RULES AND MGULATtONS. contlnuN 

2 .8 Appficatlon for Sen1lca 

South Dakota PUC No. 1 
ORIGIN.Al SHEET 13 

The 11ansec11on by which the Customer acquuos an Account Card and Accoun1 Code serves 
at the Customer's apphcatk,n !Of service. No 11cces, liMs ore pre• subscr1~d and no mon1hly 
in\loices are ref'ldered. 

2.7 Notlcu 

No11ce horn lho CuSlomer to tho Company may be gl\len by the Customer. or any authorized 
represen1111i"e of l he Customer, ehher verbally or in wr,tten torm mailed to the Company's 
business olfice as described in Section 2. 15 . lnauiries end 01sp01es . 

Issued: Ettect1\IO; 
Issued bv: David Pames, Director • Reguletorv Alla/rs 

430 Park Avenue, Fifth Floor 
New York, NY 10022 



RSL COM PRIMECALL. INC . 

SECTION 2 · RULES ANP AEGULAIIONS contlnu«I 

2 .8 Pa'fff*lt tor S.,..,lce 

South Dakota PUC No. 1 
ORtGINAL SHEET 14 

2 .8 . 1 The Customer 1s responsible !or pavment ol all charges to, services and equipment 
IUf hed 10 lhe Cus1omer 01 to an Authom.ed User ot the Customer bV the Companv . 
The Customer shall be 1esPOnsible tor all calls placed via their Cus1ome, Account as 1he 
result ot the Cu11ome, ·s inten11onal 01 neghgent d,sdosu,e ot then <\ccoont Code. 

2.8 .2 All cha1ges duo by the Customer are p11vable UPOn recelp1 10 the Comoenv or 10 anv 
agency ault~1led to receive such payments. 

2.8 .3 Pavment shall be acco1d1~ to tile 1a1ms and cond111on1 ot RSL COM PrimeCall, Inc. 01 
111 1>1tling agent . lmt,al Ptirchase 01 renewal of Customer Account R1gh11 ot Usage made 
by charges 10 commercial credit cards are sub,oc:1 to the terms and cond1tkins ot the 
,uu1ng commercial credit card company and thOse ot RS COM PumeCall, Inc . ' s credit 
card Dl'OCess,ng agent . 

2.8 .4 Ao,ustmenis 10 Customer bills shall be made to the extent thll cucumstances exist 
whtch reasonably 1ndica1e that such changes a,e app,0011•1e. Any objection 10 btlled 
Chatges or the Available Usage Balance In a Customer's Account should be promptly 
reponed 10 lhe Company. Adtu11ments 10 Cust0ffl4fr ' s btlls or Av .. lable Account 
8.atance shall be made to 1he exten1 circumstances utst which reasonably 1nd1ca1e that 
auch changes are app,oorifite 

2 .8 .5 In the event Iha the Company ,ncu,s lu1 Of upen1H, cotlect,ng, or attempt,ng 10 
collect , anv charge, owed to !he Company. the Company may cna,ge the CuSlomer or 
SPOnSOt aH such fee~ and npense1 ,easonablv incurred {except attornev·• teesl. 

Issued· Ettec11ve: 
Issued by: Oovld Pan.es, Otrec10f • Regut.1orv All a11 s 

'30 Paik lwenl.MII Fifth Floot 
New Yo,\, NY 100'22 



ASL C'JM PRIMECALL . INC. South Dakota PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 1 S 

SECTION 2 · RULES AND REGULAIIONS, commued 

2.9 THU. Surchargu and Utility fNs 

All lede,al, s1a1e 11nd lacal laxes, Including bu1 not limited to federal uc1se lax, sta1a g,oss 
receipts taxes . sales 1axes, and mun,c1pal u1tl1tie1 1ues shall be added pro·ra ta, Insofar a~ 
prac11cal, to 1he ra1es and cha,gas s1a1ed 1n the Company' s 1a1e schedules. 

2.10 Deposits and Advance Payments 

The Company does not 1equ1U1: deposits or advance payments llom 11s Custome11 . Payment 
received horn Customers for 1he pu1chase ol Account Cards or renewal of Cus1omer Accounts 
,s accepted to, certain R,ghts o l Unga on the Company's network by the Customer, al a 
specltied ra1e tor a apecit ied duration. These paymen1s are not a deposit o, advance vavment, 
as service 1S available tor 1mmed1a1e consump1ion by !he Cu11ome1 Of Au1ho11zed User. 

2.11 late Paym.nt fNs 

The Company may assen late payment leu as allowed bV law w1thtn this J\msdic1ion. 

2.12 Return.ct Check Charge 

A fail of $25 .00 w,11 be Charged lo, Heh check made payable to thcl Company and retumed tor 
m1ull1C1en1 funds. 

luued: Eltec11ve: 
Issued bv: David Pam as, 0 1rec1or • R1a9ula101y Alla111 

430 Park Avenue. Fifth floor 
New York. NY 10022 



ASL COM PRIMECALL . INC. South O•kot• PUC No. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 16 

SECTION 2 · RULES ANO AEGULATJONS, continued 

2.13 R• lusal CH Discontinu•nc• by Coml)any 

ASL COM PumeCaH may reluse or dtscontmue service under the tollowtng cond111on1 and in 
accOfdance with :his tariff and P.S.C. rules , 11 any. Unless otherwise 111100. 1ho Cu11omer will 
be grven 30 day·s w"nen nouce and allowed a reasonable time 10 comply wi th any rute or 
remedy any dellciency. 

l•I For non-compliance w,th •nd/or viota1ion ol anv State or municipal law, ordmance or 
1egu1a11on pertaining 10 telephone service. 

lb) For the use ot teleptw)l'le service for any other property or purpase other than 1h01 
described 1n the apphcauon 

fcl FOf tailure or ,etusal to pro111dc the Company w11 h a deposit , when requested. to insure 
payment ol bills In accordance with 1he Comp11ny 's regulalions or !allure 10 meet the 
Com~ny's credit 1equiremen11. 

ldl For neglect or :elusal 10 prov,oe reasonable access 10 Company tor the purpose o1 
mspection and ma,n1enance ot Company,owned Equipment . 

le) fOf non complu1nce w ith and/or violation ot the P,S.C.'s regulat ions or the Company's 
rules and regulatlons on Me with the P.S.C., provided 30days' wriuen notice 1s given 
before 1erm1nation. 

tll For non payment of btlls lo, telephOne service. Suspension or termination of service 
shatl not be made w ithout live 151 wo,lung days' w1111en no1ice 10 1he Cultomer. or 
Othefw1se. ,n compl,ance with P.S.C. tuM!s. 

fgl Without not,ce 1n the event of Customer use ot equipment 1n such a manner as to 
adverstHy alfect the Company·s equipment or 1he Company's service 10 othelS . 

lhl Wi1nou1 nouce in the eveni o1 1ampeong wi1h the equ,pment tum1,hod and owned by 
the Afflpany . 

l~sued: Ettect,ve · 
Issued by· David P11mer; , D11ect0f Regulatory Afta111 

430 Park Avenue Ftfth Floor 
New YM, NY 10022 
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SECTION 2 • RULES ANO REGULATIONS co,i IJl1 

2.13 Re luU, Of O..continuance by Comc,.ny lCont .l 

South Da ~ot• PUC No. 1 
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111 \' 1thout not1Ctt m the event ol unau1horuea or 1tauou1en1 use ol HfvtCe Whenever 
sefv1ce 11 d1scontmued tor haudulent use ol serve., the Company may. ·fOfe ,utonng 
nrvice 1equ,re tne Cus tomer 10 ma, e. a1 sown u .p,ense , • 1 ~ ,n fK*!ies or 
equ1pmen1 necessarv 10 ehminete tlleglll use 

111 Fo1 ta1luro ot t he Customer 10 ma, e proper appkc:auon to, H!VtCe 

(kl When neu1ssa1v 10 1 lhe Comoan.,. 10 comS>lv w,u, ..-.v o,cse, o, rf!QUU1 of 8ff\ 
govemmenial au1hor11y having ,unsdic:oon 

Issued Elfec11vt1 : 
Issued by: David Paines, D11ec101 . Regulatory Alf11111 

430 Park Avenue. Frfth Floor 
New Yori(, NY 10022 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS, cont111ued 

2.14 Interruption of Service 

Crecllt allowances for lnterruplions of set'Vite whlC:h are not due to the Company's testing or 
actiusbng, to the negligence of the Customer, or to the failure of channels, u,pment or 
communicatlOOS systems provided by the Customer are subjecl 10 the general llilbtl1ty proviSIOOs 
set forth in SeetJOn 2 5 ·liab111!ies, heretn. It shall be the ot>bgabOr'I of the Customer to notify the 
Company 1mm@diatety of any interrupllon in set'V'Ce for which a credit allowance rs dHlfed by 
Customer Before giving such notice, the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble Is not within has 
or her control 

The Company wtl p,ovlde a credrt equal to one ,nnute ol applicable service for caJ:15 Iha! are 
intenup!ed or subject to ll'Ladequate transmtSsioo Ctedrts wt!.I not be rssued Wl'len an 1n1erruption 
or service deficiency is not reported to the Company or Is caused by lhe failure of power, equipment 
or sys!ems not provided by the Company 

Ettecuve: ........... Owvw:I Parnes. O.,ecto, • Aegt.uto,y Altair1 
430 Par'>. Avenue. F Floe, 
New Vert. NY 10022 
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SECTION 2 -RULES ANO REGULATIONS continued 

2.15 Inquiries and Dlaputn 

Cu11omer1 have the righ1 to re1ef billtng disputes and any 01her complaints 10 ASL COM 
PtimeCall at 430 Pant Avenue, Frfih Floor. New York. NY 10022. RSL COM Pt,meCaJl 's Customer 
Sotvico dopartment can be reached by diallng 1-800,899-1503 Uoll h ee). The Customer may a1so 
wnte RSL COM PnmeCall al tha following address Attn. Ms. Akna Perezchica, Consumer Service 
Department. 5550 Topanga Canyon Boulevard, Surte 250, V\loodland Hrlls, CA 91367 

Should the Cus!Omer have a complaint regarding services and/or billng that is not resolved 
t>erween the Customer and the Company, the Customer can register their complain I with the Sooth 
Dakota Public Ulllllles Commission at the following address Attention Complaints Department. 
South Dakota Pubk: Ulllrties Convncssion, Stale Capilol Bu11ding, 500 East capitof Avenue. Pierre. 
Soo1h Dakota 57501-5070)(Toll-Free Number 1-800-332-1782) 

luued: Ell ec11ve: 
Issued by: David Parrin, 0 11ector • Regulato1v Allal,s 

430 Park Avenue, Fifth Floor 
New York, NY 10022 
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SECTION 3 • SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.1 General 

Customers may use ASL COM PnmeCall, Inc servlC8 to ptace direct dialed eaus. excluding calls 
to 700, 800, 900, 950, 10XXX or pay.per eatl serv,ces, between locations within the contiguous 
United States. Hawaii. Puerto Rico. Alaska and the U S V1rg1n 1Slands 

Customers or Authonzed Users access the ASL COM PnmeCall, Inc network by dialing an 800 
number or other access dialing sequence and entering their Account Code. After entering a 
desbnation number. RSL COM PnmeCan, Inc ·, system 1nfofms the Cusiomer or Authorized User 
of the number ol JTUnutes of calling time remaining in his/her Available Account Balance based on 
the df!$bnal10n 

Customers must obtain an Account Card from the Company or authonzed agent whieh assigns each 
Customer an Accounl Code and lists instruetions lor accessing anCI using Came(s sef'Vice Each 
Customer Accounl IS eslabhshed wrth a specified Initial Account Balance The Initial Account 
Balance is depleted on a real trme, per can basis at the rates specified In thls tariff 

When the Available Acoount Ba!anoe has been fully depleted. the Customer may renew the 
Customer Account (available on certain services only) or use another Customer Account. provided 
there 11 an adequate Righls ol Usage balance re,na11rung 

Customers will be gJVen nollce one minute befote tne Available Account Balance IS fully depleted, 
based on the terminating locatlOn ol the call 

IHued : Etfecw, e: 
Issued by: David Pames, 0 1roc10, • Regulatory At11111 

430 Park Avenue, Fifth FIOof 
New York, NY 10022 
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SECTION l • SERYJCE ANO RATE QESCRIPTIQNS, contJ11ued 

3.2 Timing of Calls 

3.2.1 Call T ming begins wtten a netwofk connection ,s made when dia!1119 the called party on a 
~ted can. and ends when either party d isconnects Ca!! connection trme is that 
amount of tune fol Which RSL COM PnmeCal, lne IS rffPC)l'ISlble fof access charges 

3.2.2 OeplellOt'i IS based on e,ach n'W'lute of use, fOUnded to the next higher whole minute, and is 
deducted from the AvailatN Accoont Balance on a per minute basrs For Customer 
Accounts whose Rights of U5a9t are defined in U S dotlars. use is deducted from the 
Available Account Balance at rhe appropnate per mnute dOl1ar amount reqwed for a whOle 
nwu.1te 

3.2.3 The fflll'WT'l.lm durabon for deP'etJon purposes IS one minute unless othel'Wlse speofied in 
this tariff Customer Aecounts whiCh have an Available Account Balance rnsuffictenl to 
deolele one minute of usage 10 the destination of leas! cost. whether expressed in U S 
dollars or Mil'lutes ot Use. IS consdefed to be fu ly deple,ted 

Issued: Ellective: 
Issued by: David Parnes, Ouec1or • Re9ulalOfY Affairs 

,30 Patti; Avenue. Fifth Fk>of 
New Yen. NY 10022 
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SECTION l • SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTIONS contmued 

3.3 S.rvkt Option 1 

:ssued: 

Service Op1ion 1 rs designea pnmanly lot drstnDuflOn lhrough retail outlets and p,OVKies Customers 
With a balance of readdy-avatlable, Rights of Usage on the RSL COM PnmeCall, Inc nelWOrk 

Customers purchase an Account Card wtuch assigns each Customer an Aec:ount Code and lists 
1nstruaions lot acx:es.M'lg and using Carnefs seNce Account Cards are available Wl varying 
denon'wlatlons Cusu:wnet's Rights of Usage for a grven Customer Aecounl may expife one year 
at.er ,uuance of !he Account Card oc the date spec,f,ed on the Ac:cciunl Card oc pacitage 1n wtuch 
the card ,s endosed wt'lleh ever occurs fvsL 

Usage for cans placed is deductea from lhe Available Account Balance ., lhe Custorne(s Acalunt 
on a real time basis as each call progresses Deple!lon or the Available Balance is based on actual 
minutes of use rounded IO !he next higher full mmute OptlOn 1 Customer Accounts are 
nonrenewable 

Refer to the Price list at the end ot this tantf for current rates tor thlS Service Option 

Issued by 
Effective: 

David Pames. Director • Regulator\' A llatts 
,30 Park Ave ie. Fifth FIOor 
New Yant, NY 10022 
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SECTION 3 • SERVICE ANO RATE DESCRIPTIONS, conMued 

3A S.1"t'k e Optk>n 2 

luued: 

SeMCe ()ptJOn 2 1$ des,gned to, high volume Customers and Customer's whO "Chase service on 
benalf of Authonzed Users witiun lhe1r organiz.atlO"I OptJOO 2 provides Customers W1lh a balance 
of readily-available and renewable. Rights of Usage on lhe RSL COM PnmeCaU. Inc network. 

Cus1omers establish Customer Aa:::ounts for themselves or Authonzed Users through the Carrier and 
are provided Account Cards to, e~ Customer Aeeount Account Cards provtde eac.h Customer 
or Aumonzed User wtU'I an Account Cooe and klstructions for accessing and using the Camef's 
se,voce 

0ptlOl'l 2 Customer Accounls are renewable Customers may renew or increase lhe Available Usage 
Balance within an account by malong addaional payments IO the Company or the Company's 
autnonz~ •"~ lrutJal payments number of Acx:oun!S established, and renewal melhOd, amount 
and frequency may vary by ,otnl agreement between the Company and the Customer 

Customef's Rignts of Usage to, a grven Customer Account may exp re one year after rssuance of 
tne Account Card the cs.:e speofted on the Account Card or P8Cklge in which the c:ard is enciosed, 
or an oenod of time folowv,g the last renewal of the Ao::oufll per agreement between the Company 
and tne Customer 

Usage for c:alts i;,taced rs deducted from the Available Account Balance in the Custome(s Account 
on a real bme basts as each cal progresses Depletion of the Availab6e Balance tS based on actual 
rrwu.rtes of use rounded to the next Nghef ful minute 

Refer 10 the Pnce L111 at the end of this tanff to, current rates for u,is Service OplJOn 

Ellective: 
Issued by: David Parries. 01rec101 • Regulatory Allairs 

430 Park Avenue. Fifth Floof 
New Yorlt. NY 10022 
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SECTION l • SERVICE AND RATE PESCRIPJtQNS co,mnued 

3.5 Servic.a Option 3 

SeMce ()ptJOn 3 IS dMl!gne<I pnmanly for OIStnCIUtlOn trvougl'I retail outlets and P"()Yides Customers 
wttn a balance of reacli)y-ava!lable, Rights ol Usage on the RSl COM PnmeCall, Inc netwcrt 

Customers porcnase an Account Card whidl assigns ucn Customer an Ac:cooM Code and lists 
instructions for accessing and using Carnets se e Accounl Cards are available in varying 
denc>nW\atlonS Customer's R,ghts of Usage lof a g en Customer Account may expire SIX montns 
after issuance ol me Account Card or u,e date spe,af,ea on me Aeeounl Card or package in wtuch 
tne card is enck>Hd Vl'hich ever ocaJrs firs 

Usage lof cals placed is cseauaed from me A\ ailible Ac:counl Balance 11"1 the Cuslomef's Account 
on a real !me basts n each can progresses Oepfebon of the Available & lance is based on actual 
l'TW\U!es of use rounded to the next higl'lef ful rrwu,rte Option 3 Customer Accounts are 
nonrenewable 

All caJts m,y be subJed to a per call conneaion cnarge 

Reier to me Pnce LJSt at the end ot en~ tanfl' tor curren1 rates tor cnrs SeMce Opbon 

Issued: Etlee11ve : 
IHl>ed by: David Parries, Director • RegulalOJV Allairs 

430 Pant Averiue. Fifth Floor 
New Vor1'. NV 10022 
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SECTION 3 • SERVICE AND RATE QESCRIPJIQNS oominued 

3.6 Sponsor Program 

RSL COM PnmeCaH, Inc ·s Sponsor Program Is offered 10 organizations or COll'V"'!efcial enlJtl@S for 
the sale and/or distnbuUOn of the Company's O 1 and OptlOO 2 Account Cards to Sponsor's 
members o, patrons The SponSOt participates'" o, controls the d1stnbuuon chanrlels through whleh 
service It obtained by the Customer under the terms ol I joint ag1eement between the Sponsor and 
the Company 

SponSOB may eieci to customize a.II Account Cards. packaging or related ma1enals with 
Sponsor-specific images or ll'l formabon. Tne Sponsor iS respon11t>te to, obta1nmg an necessary 
peffl'IISsions lor the use ol any names logos. ptCtures, Images or other sud\ Marks Which may be 
used with customaed Account Cards, packaging or other service-related matenals The Company 
reserves the right to approve or reject any image and lO speofy consumer infonnation language and 
use of the Company's trade martts, trade names. seMCe mali(s or other mages on Account catds. 
packaglf'ISJ or related matenals 

Initial Accoont Balance denominabOns, form of usage measurement (U S dollars vs M1t1utes of 
Use). abdity to renew, and expnbon penod are selected by the Sponsor uoon jc:Nnt agreement 
between the Company and Sponsor 

The SponlOf may d1stnbute Account Cards 10 its members or pattens at reduced rates o, tree of 
ehlrge to, promobOnaJ purposes 

Issued: Ellecuve: 
Issued by: DaVld Pamea. 0 11ec1or • Regula1orv AUairs 

430 Park Avenue, Fifth FIOof 
New York. NY 10022 
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SECTION 4 • MISCELLANEOUS SEBYICES 

4.1 Perwona l ldentfflc.aUon Number (PIN) Maintenance FN 

South Dakota PUC No. 1 
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The Company may assess a PerM>NI l dentlfic:allOfl Number (PIN) maintenance tee on selected 
PtOCh .Cts as Meded 

4.2 Surcharge for P•yphone Calls 

A surcnarge II assessed on al c.a s onginating trom payphones ., order 10 offset cos1s tNI! the 
Company ll'ICUf'S from local ExcnanQe earners and otnel' Paypnone Servce Pro>mers per FCC 
manoate 

l11ued: E1tec11ve: 
Issued by· David Panies. D1rec1o1 • Regula1ory A flaus 

430 Par\ Avenue, Fifth Floor 
New YM , Y 10022 
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SECTION 5 • CONTRACTS ANO CONCESSIONS 

5.1 EmployN Concnalont 

The Company may at its ~ from tme to bl"ne. give as a eoncesSIOl'I 10 its employees, or IO 
employees of a Sponso,, distnbutor or agent. a d1SCOYnt from tne tanffed rates contained herHI 
The amount of d1scoun1 wit! nol exceed one--tlalf of tne tanfled rate 

The actual amount of discount a1lowed IO the employees of Sponsors d•stnbutors Of agents be 
at the Company's d1sereb0n. and agreed upon by the Comoany and the entrty WhOse employees 
receive the discount OISCOUllts WII be based on sl>Ch factors as the numbet of emplOyees, the 
geographical locaUOns of the empk)yees, and the estimated total usage or the empk)yeH 

Issued E!loct ,ve: 
luuod by. Dav.a Pamu, Otrec10f - Regul llDfV Alfairs 

430 Park Ave,,ue. Frftrl FIOor 
New Yo,t NY 10022 
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e.1 Compat11ble Pricing PromoUon 

SECTION G • PROMOTIONS 

South Dakota PUC No. 1 
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RSL COM PrimeCall, Inc at itS d:screbon, match certain standard or p,omotiona1 offenngs of 
ott1e, l"lterexchange earners or resellefs PfOVlding Slfrilar seMCeS in oroe 10 ac:qwre new 
Customers or retain emnng Customef acoou The Cus1orner mus! demonstrate to the 
Company's satlS!actJOf't IN! 1) an a!lematlVe servic:e offeong IS valid and currentty available !Tom 
a competing interexenange earner or reseller and 2) 1ne Customer intends to ubflze or continue to 
u:me the HMCeS of the competing l"!terexehange earner o, rese!Jer 

Issued Etlect1ve: 
Issued by: Dav,d Parries , Duec10, • RegulaU>fV All11rs 

430 Partit Avenue, Fifth floor 
New York, NY 10022 
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SECTION Z· PRK:E LIST 

7.1 General 

RSL COM PnmeCal , Inc offers Its Sefvice Options at the follOwlng rates 

Seryq OptlOn 1 

lnuastate end-i.!Mf ra:e per mnute. al cats 

Intrastate end-4.ISef rate per nwaute, cm 

Setyg Ootlon J 

lntras1a1e end-use, rate per minute. 1n c11ts 
Per call connecuon ch11ge 

AH §eryocy 0Pi!O"I 

South Da• ota PUC No. 1 
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$ 39 

S 39 

$.39 
$.50 

Personal lden1t l1c11,on Number IPIN) Mainte:,aoce Fee. Def mon1h per card $.39 
Surcharge lor Payphone Calls hi apphcablel. per c1II $.49 

l11ued Ellect,ve: 
Issued by: 01vld Pames , Ouec101 • Regulatory Alla11s 

, 30 Part.: Avenue. Fif'tn Floor 
New Yont, NY 10022 
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RSLCOM 
JSL(OflllfUl,.IU\lalllll • • 

CERTIFICATION 

t, Mlllk Hirschhorn, AssistMl Secretary and Global Controller of RSL 
Communications, Ltd. certify I.hat RSL Communications, Ltd., the P3rcn1 
company of RSL COM U.S.A., Inc. and RSL CO~i Primccoll , Inc . (the "RSL 
Subsidiaries} v.ill fully and unconditionnlly provide the RSL Subsidi111ics ,\ith 
the necessary resources to continue to support the RSL Subsidinrics· finlnci31 
requirements and any other business opportunities th:it rMY arise. Accordingly, 
RSL Communica1ions, Ltd. will provide the RSL Subsidiaries with ell necessary 
funding to enable the RSL Subsidio.rics to p:1y their debts when they fall due and 
finance their operations. nAcsc M. 0Nu.S1A 

NatMr "'*- State or ,... YIMk 
No. 31,5009M' 

O,A'rcd In Ne• Yorll cc.,n1r 

Stat~ of Nrw York J '=:!i 't::.,!'! Nc,!l!.\'?t)fi' 
County of Kinit JJ~ ;/j,:' jj{? J: ~-~ .,• '~; 
On 1M J(/" day of J1,1M, In 1M ,~or 1997 b~/orl! me proor,a!ly camt' Mark 1fir1cM orrt lo mr 
!noto-n. "'ho. l:t'fnr by mt' dwfy J'll'Ofl\. did tkpo1t: ortd JO)' that M. raid.:, in Whit., Plains. Nt'"' 
) 'o,.t that M. is 1ht: Global C011lrollu, Auiltortl Sttrctary of RSL Commun!co1ioru, Lid, 1ht' 
Corpo,Olion «KriMd in ortd "h/ch t'Xt'Clltt:d 1lie abO\'t' i,u1rumt'rtl; ond 1ha1 ht' signed his nomt' 

1Mrr10 b.,• ordt'r of 1M. botud of d i,cc1or1 of sold corporation. 

1!1i£!Ac=-
Assisant Se=wy and Global Controller 

1"1 mu, Aonu., !1111 1 ooo, Nn• ,.,-. H'I' 10UJ. h i (JU) 111.,aoo , .. C,U) Ju .uoo 
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To the Sharehokk!rs of 
ASL Conmunleations, Ltd. 

INDEPENDENT AUOrrORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance shffts ol ASL Comroonir::Alions, Lid .• a 
Bermuda corporation, and Its 5UblldiariH (logf'thef, !he "Cotr9anY'1, as ol Oecen'Cef 31 , 1997 and 
1996, and the related consolidaled stalementl of ope:rations, sharehotders' equity and cash flows lor 

I 
the three years ended December 31 , 1997. ~ ':S •lso lnclyded the consolidated fiQlntjal 
statement schedules Nsttd 1n the lndll at ttern 16(b). n-.ese consolidated tin.ancial statemer :s l!l5tb 
cqnl9!idatfd financial Jtatement schedules are the rnponsbii,ify or the ~s management. Our 
responsibility is to ex;pl'ISS an opinion on these consolidated fananctal stalements and Jhe consolidatfd 
financial statement sehfdules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with genera.lly accepted auditing standards In !he United 
States d America. Those standards require that we plan and pelfom, the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are tree ol malerial mlsslatement. An audit lnctooes 
examl~. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the finandal 
stalemenls. An audit also Includes assessing the accounting principles used and signilicanl estimates 
made by management. as wel as evaluating the overan financial statement presentatJon. We befieve 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis !or our opinion. 

In ow opinion, suc:h consolidated financial statements present falrty, In al material respects, tne 
consol:idated financial position of !he Company and Its subsidiaries al December 31, 19:17 and 1996. 
and the results ol their operations and lt'.eircash nows for the three yt"lts ended December 31 , 1997 in 
conformity Wt1h accounting principles generalty accepted In the Untied States ot America. ~ 
op;nion such consolidaled financial staiern,nt schfdu!n when considered hi relation 19 the basic 
comolidalfd financial \fften-.ents taken as a wf'lole present tair1y in an material rnc,cts !hf 1nt9rmation 
Ht tgnh therein. 

Ouomt. & TOU01E u, 
NEW YORK, NEW YOAIC 
FEMMAY 18, 1998 
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Dlposb ~ °"* Aa.sftl ••••••• . •••••••••••• . ••••• ..• • •••••••.•••••.••• 
To!alAs.Mts ........ ... ..... . ....... . ... .. .. . ... .. ....... . ....... . .. . .. . 

"""'"'"-' 
--··················· ··· ··· ···· ························· 
~~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
OtJMtd~ .••• .• ••••••••••• ••••.•••••• •• •. .• ••••••. . ••••••••••• . 
Oltwr iltlilites ............ . ........... . ...... .. ................ . .. .. . . 

TOClfturreY1illbililiel ••••••••.• . ••.••••.•••••• ..• ••••• ••• ••••• .. •••• ••••• 
Oltiet'~en1 ... . .. .. .. .. ... . ...... . ...... .... ... ... . .... . . 
~term Dtbt-41-ss Q.IIT9flt pott»n ...... .. ........... . ... .. ...... . ... .. . 

S-., NON&, 12\1,% Clue 2006. ntt .. . ... ... .... . ..... .. .. . ........ . ...... . 
CAPCal Le.-e Obli;ationl'-1its1 cuneni ~ • • , • . ••.•• • •• . • , , ,, , .. .• . ••. 
TotatLJabli:.s .. .. ... . ...... .. ...... ...... .. . ... .. ... . ........... . ..... . =r'·~ 

Common l&ock.~ A-pet value S0.00457; 0 Ind 10.872,568 iNwc1 Ind 

~~

1

: so~;=~·x,:1io:1~·· c=.:.~=~~9:~111--=~.~-.. ~::::: p~-=~-::1=.;:~,~~~~.1151 
~~~~~.~:~~::::::::::::::::::::: 
--········· ············ ·· ··· ··············· ·· ···· ·· ··· 
~~~.~ ~.::::::: ::::::::: :: :::::::::::::::: 

Total~ equifr . . .... ......... . .. . .... ............... . . , •• ••••• 
TCC&l~ lnd ~Equit, ...... ... ... . .... .. ............... . 

S. notes to c:onsoida:.d rinanc:iaJ staterntnts. 
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202.344 245.435 
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S 49,370 s N .1~9 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

CONSOL.DATED S1'ATEIIENTS OF OPERATIONS 
{I and afWu In thowands, ncept Ion per .,_., 

Revenues . ... ........ ............. ............. . ... . 
Cos! of services •••••.•••••••••••.••••.. • • • ••. • .• , •.• .. 

Gross profa •••• • • •••••••••••••••••••••••••..•••.•• . • 
Selling, general and 1dmlnis1ratiYe expenses •.. .•••.••.• 

Oeprc<:iation and arnorliution . . ......••••••••••• •. , ..•• 

lo!s lrom opera lions ........... . ............ .. .... , . . . . 

lnlcre11 income ............ . . , .••• , . . •• . , ••• •• •• •. , •••• 

lnteresl expe"5e . . .. . .... . . .. . , .... , •••• •• •••••••• , ... . 

Other income . •• . ... , .... . ........ . , . .. . , . ..•• , ••• , , • , • 

Minorifyinleresl. ............... .. . . . ... ........... .. .. . 

lnc:om,e tuts . . .. .. . .... . ..... ........ .. . ........... .. . 

Ne! loss ... ... . .. . ... ............... .. .. . ............. . 

Loss per share ••••.•••••••••• ••••• .• ••• • . • •••••••••••• 

Weighted average number ol 5hares ot common stock 
outstanding •••••••• ••• • •.. •.. .••• • ••••••.• .•• ... ...•• 

·--O.C-.,Jt, 
__.!!!!_ 

$18.617 

~ 
1,107 

9,639 

_____!!l! 

(9,381) 

173 

(194) 

S (9,402) 

s (1 .67) 

5,641 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

F .. 

·--0...-,Jt, ----$ 113.257 

~ 
14,796 

38,893 

~ 
(30,752) 

3,976 

(11,359) 

470 

(180) 

__J~ 

S (38.240) 

(5.13) 

7,448 

·--0.C...-JI, 
___!!!!__ 

S 300,796 

~ 
35,475 

94,712 

-2!.:!!! 
(81,056) 

13,626 

(39,373) 

6.S!lS 

210 

~ 
$(100.199) 

(5.27) 

19,008 



ASL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

CONSOUOATEO STATEIIENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EOUtTY 
(Sonda,,_.ln....._) 

0..A O...• C--k,...._ ~ ~ 
~~~~ ...... Al:~t......_~ ._.."-..._,._....___.....,.,._....!:!!!!!... W ~ ~ T_, -.-.ary I, l ltS • . •. -d- - 1- - I - - I- - I - I - I (IIJ I - I - S (II) 

llxl . ....... .. .. . 
.....,.olComlotl 

- 9.2'4 13 - IUII 

St.ldl .. ...... . .... - - 6.01 2t ...... ........ ... _ ,.,, 
-= -= --= --- .....!!!!!!) -=----~31. 199$ - - , .. , 251 t,2C4 fl - 15,083 (9.500) b.aw~a_.... -, ---OlrtMg • , ••••• • , • 651 4,000 

-..a of --.ca .. --~•we, ._ ... _ 
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- - , .111 19 
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'·"" 
4,00) 

- (1.S,U) 

""' "''' --=~ 
0-...Jl. 1"' 

a..-orea..• 
- - 11).529 9J 1,117 ..... ('7,740) {SU) ( l.s,t.4) 20.aQ 

C--, ~ .••• • 10.17' 0 
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Sloct "' [dlroglb 
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RSL COIIIIUNICATIONS, LTD. 
CONSOLIDATED STAT£UEHTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Sin-) 

CUI\ lows~ bJ'fUMd tl} opem,,g ~ 
Nltlml ....... . ................. . . . ... ... . ... . . . 

~10,_...Mtlr:.ICIMlc:.l ~bJ'(WMO irt) 
~acMNl,,Ntol .... olp..n:Nlleol~ 
Aco'narlol_...,......ar,~~Mc..riliN 
~and~ .. . .. . . .. . ..... . ...... .... . ... . 
FOf'lignc.,n,ency.....,(9IWIJ ••• .• ••• . .•..•• ••• • • ••••••. • 
Lot.lonlilipoalfolt..:I_. •.••••••• .. •• . ••. • •••• ••• . •. •. 
Pl'CMl,ionro, .... ar,-...l'ICINallle •••.••• .. •• ••••• • . .•• 
R.-.iol~lmll\ts •• ••• .•• • . • . •• •• •• •..••• •.•••••• 

Ollnges In asw.s.,., ~ 
tncrt ... lnacco.,,111~ ... . ... . ... . .... . .... ..... . .. .. 
OecmiN ,~, n °'P01i11 lr'ld ONt MNts .•• .••• • .• .•. •• 
0.0..... cine, ... ) In Pf..-ct ....... ..i ctrllf NJerC GMta 
lncN ... inKlCO.l'lll~and~I~ •••• ,.,,,,, ,, 
lincl'l ... l~)ln ~ reve,-..icc.r cvr.nclil:Jiit.ils 
1nt:te- 1~l lno111t~ .. ... ..... . .... .. ........ . 

NII Cd! p,U'lfdld br' 11.INd SI) OOffllWIQ tldM1es • • • • • • .. • • • • • • • • • • • 
Cuti lows UMd n n-"elln; ldMINs': 
~ol~ ... ... . . . . .. . ... . .. .. ... . .. . ......... . 
~ol~MCl.l'eln .. . ........ . . . . ...... . ........ . 

Pr'Oc..otlnlln~~ ---· ··· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·····--·· ··· · Pul'cPIMlol~ ............... ..... .. .. .. .......... . 
Proc.Nds trom ~~MIQ,lffi,es •••••• • • • • ••.••••••• 
~ot~lilld~ ..... .. .... ....... ....... .. . 
Pl'OCNdl:llomlalt ol ~ ............. ... . . . ..... .. ... .. 

NltCllll'li.edln .... ~ ............. .. .... .... . . . .. . . . 
C-,,bol~~lrMd,g~ 

Pnxeedl 1lom ~ °' CCl'Nl'O'I .,., pretfflld Old, and lli&lfll'lb 

~ ... and ...... . . ....... .. ... .... .. ...... ..... . 
~11omnalll~ •••. ••• . •. .•• • • • . •• .. • • •• •• •.• •. . •• 
P.,,.....olnoll:fpt)'alle ••••. . •• . ••• • .••••. ••••••• ..• . • •••.• 
ProcNdl from ilM.wa ol 12"''- Sllior ,._..-, owainntt ••. , . •• 
PrjTNllltlofor.edngto1a ........... . ... .. .. . .... .... . .. .. .. .. 
Proc.ldllrom'°"V'tlfflldlClf ... . .... .. . .. . .... ...... .. ... ... . . 
P8)'ffllf'lllcflong-llffndlbl , ••• •• • • , .... . ... . ...... .. .. .. .. . . . . 
f'MclplfpeY"'f"O\Nerc:lpllll.._~ •..• ••. ..• ...••• 

Nlte.h~by~~ .......... . ........ . .. .. .. . 
~lnc.alh..:lc:aati~ .. .. ... .. ...... .. .. .. . ...... . 

~°'="-==::".::::::::: ::::::::: 
CNhlr'ldc-,~--ol!pe,lod . .. ......... .. 

~~cfcaatl ... ~ 
C..ptldlor. ...... .... ................................. .... 
~~~°':' .... ""::::.~.~ .. 

i..sic.«na1t1 1:1 ...... ""*' ·· ······· ·· ······· ············ 
WUWQol --ta,~~ladl(y .. .. ......... .. 

llaau °'a.." CaNnan Sl:icll . . . . .. .. . ..... . .. . ...... .. .. . 

~a.tiM*.dldln0,1TW1C~ • •.••••.•• ... , •• , •.• . , 

._._ 
o.c.nt.21 , 
_!!!!_ 

s (9.'°2} 

... 

... 
!2.•"1 

"' "' ,..., ..... 
1,737 

'·"' 
c,s.•12> 

11 .12,, 

~ ...... 
, .ooo 

-11,1'3 

sTto 

' !..!.!!! 

!.....!! 
I 4.ISO .--
:.,_ 
• C 

See notes to consolldalad financial statements. 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOUOATED ANANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the years ended Deeemb« 31 , 1915, 1996 and 1997 

1. Buslneu De.scription 

ASL Communieltions. Ud. ("ASL 1 , a Bermuda corJ)!) ralion, Is the successor 1n 1n:eres1 10 ASL 
ComtrNJnicl.taons Inc •• • Bmish Vitgin lslaoos COfl)Ot'ltion, which is the successor In in1eresl to ASL 
Comm.mieations, Inc., • Delaware eorporataon. ASL. logelher with its dintet and indlree1 subsidiaries 
are re!ened to herff'I as the "Company.w The Comp&rry IS a mu!tinational teleeonvnunicalions company 
wNeh ptO'Ades an anay c1 im:emation.l and domestic telephOne services. The Company focuses on 
~ lnlemation&I ton; disW'lee voice H MCIS lo smaD and medium-sized businesses In key 
markets. The ~ny currently 1'11.s revenue prodld'lg operations and provides services In the United 
States, the United KirJOdom. France. Belgium. Germany, the Nether1ands, Sweden, Finland, Australia, 
Venazuela. Italy. SNlf.Zert&nd and Denmalt(. In 1995, approximatety 60% ot the .,.,"tlrid'S lntemational 
long distance telecornmunieatlons mni.r.cs o · -nated in these markets. 

2.. Acquisitions 

ca.aeon, AG lur TffKOIMJUfllka!JOtl 

In December 1997, ASL Europe aequ:red a 78 s~• ln:erHt in Caneom AG lur TeleKommuniution 
rASL Switzertand1. The ~ Invested appror.tmately S2. t minion in cash In ASL Sw1tzertand for 
common SNres. 

EZI Phonecard Hold:ngs Pry. Uml!ed 

In October 1997, ASL Com Australia Holdlt'lgS Pty. Ltd. r ASL Australia1 acquired 85% ol EZI 
Phonec.:ard Hokl.ngs Pty. Urmed tor approJOmately $200,000 in cash and the assumption of nel 
liabifrties of $ 1.3 m.'Uion. In comectaon .,., tnis purchase, ASL Austrafia recorded approximately 
s1.s mdlion or gooawill. 

C.D Australi.t G10(.JJ 

In Oc!obcr 1997, L"le Company through its whOly-owne<l Subsidiary, ASL Austraia acquired 100% 
ol issued eapit;.J of each ot Cal Austtali& Pry. Ud .. Assoc:iated Service Provkktrs Pry. Urriled, 
Oigiplus Pry. Limited, Powe, Serve Convnl.ritltions Consutlants Pry. Limited, Talk 2000 Nerwortcs Pry. 
Umi'led Mid Tekphont Bil PTy. Umted (coleciMtty the -can Australia Group1, leading Aust1111ian 
switchlcss rueDers, '°' appror.lm&1e1y $24.5 million. In COMedion with this purchase, ASL Australia 
recorded app,ounat,ety $24.5 million ot good'Wil. 

WMS)'Stems.lnc. 

ln Oc!ober 1997, the Corrpny acquired 100% cf the outstanding COl'M'IOl"IStockot LOM Systems, 
Inc. C,.DM1 , TM 10laJ purchase price was $14.9 million. In connection with this acquisition, the 
Company - .., equal """""' of goodwil. 

DelJ.J Thlff. Inc. 

During 1997, lhe Co~ acquired a majority Interest In Delta Three, Inc. ("Delta Three"). The 
Company p,aid approidrnatety S8.8 million lor approUNtety 72% ownership ol the Company and 
agreed lo acquire an add."1:IONf 26% interest during 1998. In connection with this transaction. the 
~ny recorded apr)fOXUNtefy $3.8 milion in goodwil. 

f .7 



P.SL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAI. STATEMENTS-(Continuod) 
For the yon ended OKember 31, 1995, 1tN and 1N7 

2. Ac:qulaltions-(Contlnued) 

Mame/ 

In April 1997, ASL Com Europe Ltd (''ASL Europe1 acquired a 30.4% interest in Maxilel, a 
Portuguese International telecommunications carrier, and has shoe inetNHd its ownership interest in 
Muitel to 39%. The total lnvestment In Maxitel ls approxlmalety $2..1 nilion. The Investment In Maxitel 
Is accounted for under the equity method of ac:c:ounting. 

-·""' In Augusl 1997, ASL Europe purchased 90% ol the stock ot Newtelco Telekom AG ("ASL 
Austrla1, an Austrian start-up teleeommunications company lor an $800,000 investment in the 
....,any. 

RSL Com Italia S.r.l 

In Auguit 1997, ASL Europe acquired 85% of the stock in ASL tt&Jy r ASL ltalyj , an Italian 
telecommunications reseller. The Company paid approximately $1 .7 niBion tor Its Investment in ASL 
l!aly. 

Europun Telecom S.A/N.V. 

In December 1997, ASL Europe acquired 90% ol European Telecom S.A/N.V. r ASL Beigium1 
which in tum owns 1()()% of European Telecom SAAL (RSt Luxemburg). The ~ paid 
approximalety $18.6 million for this acquisition and recorded an equal arrount of goodwill. 

Othor 

In AprB 1997, the Company acquired substanliatty ar1 ot the commercial cus1omer contracts of 
Pacific Star Communications Umited, an Australian based COff1)any. The Comparr)• pakt approximately 
$1 .5 tru!lion in eash and recorded this amount as a customer base. 

C.tUln Assets of Sprint in France and Gennany 

In May 1996, the Coff1,any acquired the net assets, princ:ipally teleconvnunications equipment and 
,-. constiluting .. lnlemollonal long dlslance YOice buslneues ol Sprint In F,.,... and Germany 
through Its wtloly- - RSL COM r ...... SA, • Franch ,,,_ ("RSI. r ...... ,. 
and ASL COM Ot\lbd1land G-. a Gennan imilad liablily c:on-c,any ("ASL Germany1. Pursuan< to 
.. _ .-pu,chue-ments, .. Companycannotddclolathepu-.a priceot .. nat 

....... In ccmec:lion - It-.. llansadlon, the ~ - al)l)fOxlmataly $7.9 million ol 
~ 

BfllM1 Nederwtd S. V. 

ln October 1996, l:he Company acquired 38,710 aharu ol Belnet Ntc:enand B.V. ("Belnel/RSL 1. 
~ 75% of the outstanding stock lor $10.0 rril&on and the ass~ ol liabllitits of 
$500.000. ln 1997, lhe Company acqulred the remaining shares tor approximately $7.3 million. In 
connection wilh the purchase of BelnetlRSL, the Co~ recorded approximately $15.6 million ol 
goodwill 

F-<1 



RSL COMIIUN1CAT10NS, Llt>. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTs-(Continued) 
For the years fflded O.C.mber 31, 1995, 1911 and 1197 

2. Acqu;1ruon.-(Contlnuod) 

/nccm (UIQ Um»d 

In August 1996, the~ acquired thl assets and auumed certain limited llab!Wu of lncom 
(UK) Urrited ("lncom1, a Unlttd Kingdom rHtler, tor $500,000 plus 3,9S4 non-voting shares or 
lntema!lon&J T__,,_lions G-. Ud. r rTG1 (1he "PurdlaHd Sh11rn1 , In - . 3,333 
YOti'lg shltlS ot rTG arrentty held by lncom were exchanged for an equal nunotr of non-voting 
lhlrn. 1n connection wilt'I this acquilition, tht Company rKOrdld approxim&tety S3.a million or 
~ 

1995 Ac:quiskions/New Operations 

On t.\&."Cfl 10, 1995, the COITl)&ll)' entered lnlo a stock purchase agreement (lhe "'Agreemenn with 
ITG and ASL COM U.SA, Inc. (lormerty knOwn as lnlemat!onal TNeomnu'lieatlons Coq,oration) 
r RSl USA1, pu,suant to which the Company Initially purchaled lrom fTG 66,667 sham of ITG'1 
Series A c:om."ffll:::te prwterred stock (which represented 2591. or rTG's thin outstanding stoc:k. lnelucling """"°".,., p,et<ned lha!el) tor S4.a maion. Tho~·- pu,dlued adcfitianaJ 
sham of rro·sconwnonstodcatvarioustlmesduring 1995, 1996and 19971«1 lotal purchase pric:e of 
C&Sh. sec:u."'ed notes. is.suanee or Sham and the assUff'4)lion or net liabilities aggregating $12.9 milion, 
S2S.O millon, and $87.3 milbn at ~ 31 , 1995, 1996 Mid 1997 rnpediYety, mulling In 
l900f'ded goodwill or ses.s ma&ion. At Oecembef 31, 1996 and 1997, tht eorr.,.ny, inYfllmtnl In ITG 
wu SS-.2 ~ and $57.3 milion, res,prtCWtfy, wtic:h rep,nenttd In excess or 87% (at Oectmber 31, 
1996) and 100% (at Deolmber 31 , 1997) or the out5tanding shares of fTG. 

Efttldive ~ten'ar 1, 1995, ITG's s~ialy RSL USA. pun:hued 51% ot the capi'Lal stoek or 
Cyt,e<1i:>k. In=. ("Cy!>a,1inl('). During Iha period August 1 ... thruugh Ooco..,., 1996, RSL USA 
pu~ 1,023,807 shares ot lhl capilal stock of Cyber1ink for approxlmallfy S7 .2 million. In addition, llwough ........ 1 .. , . ... ~ .................... g __ _ 

The total purchase prlee c:ons.lsted of approxlmalely S9.5 milion, and ass00'1)tion ol net l!abilitin of 

S21.1 -- .. - - ... purchase of Cyl>ellink, ... Ccmpany - _......,e1y S30.o.-o1 ~ 
'" Ncwember 1995, the Company, lhrough its wholly'<>WMd subs:iaialy RSL COM Europe, Ltd. 

rRSL COM e.._, - .,. - o1 s1" of Cyt,e,t;r1k Commuticalions e.._ w . reyt,e'1nk e.._,. Cyt,e'1ink e.._ 11a holdingc:on-c,any"'11chowna<1100% of.,.....,.. o1 RSL 
COM_, AS, ~ l,tamalional T-Gannany Gnmli and ASL COM F'onland OY. 

During Iha period Augu,11 ... ,,,_. - 1997, RSL COM e.._ pun:hasad Iha Nmalnlng 
... koflha C)11utin1te.._lhamtor~S2.1 .-,andlha_of_. Tha 
-cuhpa/d,....IIAJIO"'"'"'"'Y l3.7 -k,comadionwlthlhapu,d1aNof~ Eu-.lha 
~ ,eco_ lll'l)IOxinalely ss.• mllion of goodwil. 

Ac:c:oc.l'ltingT,..,,,_.,, 

acquisillons, ...... oO>arwlsa1tated. hawboanllCCOI.YUdl0<bylhapurchase-of 
acocun<ng and, "'°"""'IIIY, ........... - - bean aloc:al9d to .......... _. .... primarily 
fixed auets and accountl rec:.ivable, and liabilitin: assumed baled on lhllr estimated lair values at tht 
dates of aeqursition. The excess of the pul"ChlM price ovar lhl Ulimlted..Jlw values of the net assets 
.::qund hu bNn reo:K'dld as goodwll. which la amoftized owr rANn )'NII. The valuation or tht 
acquired assets and llabi'itin acquittd WI the 1997 10QU1s1tion1 la p,elmlna,y and u a resutt, the 
allocation of Iha - com among Iha tar>gi>le and ,ung1,1a ..- may Change. 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAi. STATElolVfTS-<Contlnuod) 
For they ... fflded DeamDtt 31, 1115, 1ttl end 1997 

2. Acqulsitlons--(Contlnued) 

The f • presents the LNudieed pro lonna consoUdl1ed sta1ements of op.rations data of lhe 
Company lo, the )'Ml'1 ended C>ecembar 31 , 1996 and 1997 u though the acquisitions or ASL COM 
France, ASL COM a.t'many, BelnetlRSL. LOM, Cal Australia Group, and EZI t d occurred on 
Janu,.ry 1, 1996. Al other acquisitions hid lnslgnificanl operations prior to lhe dale ot acquisition. The 
consofidated 1tattmtnts do noc neeesariy ,epmen1 whl1 thl Company's results ot operalk>nl wookl 
have been hid such acquisitions actudy occurred on such date. 

v .. lEMNI v .. ~ 
~Jt,tlN DNMIN,Jt,1117 -($ '" .__., ucept loM ........ ) 

Revenues .... . ............................... .... . S203101s ~ 

Net b ss . .. .• ... . •• . •. . . . • • . . .. . • .... •••.•• •. .. . . . . $ (40,916) $(103.697) 

Net i.,ss per sha,e . ..... ... .. .. . . .... ... .. . .. . . ... . $ (5.49) ~ 

3. Summary ol Significant Accounting Polic5" 

Principles of Consolidation and s.sJs ot Pn,untation-The consolidated financial 1t.atemtrts 
include the ac::ccM.l'lts of ASL Communications, Ltd. and its ma)ority-owntd subsidiaries from the dlle ot 
acquisition or commencement of oper•llons. The Company has Included 100% of cel1.aln subsidlllies' 
operating k>sHs ,nee thl minority intarflts' if'IYfltrnlnts hive been reduced to zero. Minority ir'Urnt 
reprnents anolhtr entity's ownership lnttrnt 1n· Belnet/RSL at Oeeetrt>er 31, 1996 and Belnel/'RSL, 
ASL Com Austrta, RSL Com Italy, and ASL Com Venezuela at December 31 , 1997. All material 
inltf"COITC)&l'IY aCCOl.#'lts and transac:ticns ha ... been efiminated. Each of thl ~I IUbsldiarits 
has a year end of Dloember 31 . 

Mana~rnenl Ass~The preparation of the consolidated linancial statements requires 
man.agerro1n1 to make estimates and assu-nptionl lhal &fled the reporlld amounts of UMts and 
liablflties and cudolure of contlngant assets and iabiAities and the reported a.-ncurts of r9\'90UN and 
elpef'IH,. Such estimates primarily JN.ta to reserves recorded tor doubtful accounts and accruals tor 
othtr clams. Actual rfllJts coukt differ from these estimates. 

Fo,e/gn Qinwncy Tnl/1S/atlon-.\sHII and llabltilles ol lo,elgn ontlties hove boon transllled Into 
Unl!od SIIIH dolaB using tho -.ango rates In - al tho bllanco lhNI dalft. - ol 
operations ol lO<Wign- are translalad using tho•- alCChango- p<OValing ~ tho 

- ~ - - - ... hn;llonal - ol lho ~1 lo,oign opem!ng 
antilla. Tha Co<rc>any - a Ml - piocou with b cormpondontl ~ ol lpocial 
drawing rlgtu ("SORl1, SORI .,. tho - malhod o1 -. among -
- ca-.. Tha SORI a,e .- based-, tho vwa1 ol a bUkal ol !Ofa91 
currencies. Translation affldl a,e accun<Jlalod u part ol lho .....-Jw lo,oign cunoncy ltanllallon 
adjus1mant In equily. Clam and - lrom f,nlgn cunwncy lransacllonl a,e Included In tho 
consol'odated ..._ ol operalll>r-. to<-. raspaclMt period, and wan, nol slgNficanl In tho porlodl 
pmen!ed. 

C..h and c."1 Equlvolen1>-Tha Co<rc>any conslderl an hlgl'iy llqukl lnvfllmenll pu,d,ased wlll1 
an original maturity of three months o, Seas to be cash ~ -

Accounts R«:eiva~unts receivable are ataled net of the aUowance for doubtful accounts of 
$3,900.000 and $12,000,000 at Decembtr 31 , 1998 and 1997, respec:tiyety. The eon.:,any recorded 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Conlinued) 
For the yurt ended o.c:.mber 31, 1995, 1996 •nd 1tt7 

3. f .mmary or Signif,c-,t Accounting PoUdn--(Continued) 

bad deb! expense or $149,000, $2,830,000 and $10,900,00t'I 1,r the years nded December 31, 1995, 
1996 and 1997, respecwefy. 

Ao:nJed~s-Ac:Clued expenses lor the yean ended December 31, 1996 and 1997 consist 
primarif'J of acr:tued interest, ICCrue<I aequisi'.ion e:)$t$ and aocrued transrrission costs. Accrued 
ln!eres1 as or Oecerrber 31, 1996 was $9,447,000. Ac:c.rued interest as ol December 31, 97 was no1 
slgnl,;ant. 

Mvte:a.t* s«uritie~ta!>le securities consist principally ot us. Treasury bits, commercial 
pa~ arut COfPOtale notes with a rr.aturity C!ate greater than thtee monZhS when porcnased.. Avallable 
to, sale securities are stated at market and the held 10 matunry sec,.irities are f tated at amotlized costs. 
Gains and losses. both ,ea ed ana unreal.zed, are measured using tne specific Identification method. 
Man<et vak.le is determined by !he most recently 1raded price ol the security at the balance sheet date 
f,tatuta.Llo secuntles are defined as either avaD&t>le tor sale 0t held to malumy seeuniies under the 
pi"OVWOl'\S of SFAS No. 115, "Aceol.m~ tor Cel'l4in Investments in Debt and EQwty Secunties," 
dependir,g on tne security 

Prrf)«Ty and EquipmMt and Retat.C Oep,edatioo-Property and equipment are stated at cost or 
lair VaAJU at ine (a1e ot acquisi'tlOn. and in the cue ot eqUl)ment under c&pitaJ leases, the present 
value ol lhe future mtnlmum lease payments. less aoeumulated oepreeiation. Depredation ls caleulaled 
usir.g the ,tra,ghl-line methOd over the estmated useh.d lives of the de~ auets, which range 
lrom INe 10 lifteen yurs. improvements ate capctal.tzed, white repair and maintenance costs are 
Charged to operations as inomed. OepteciabOc'I ex;,ertSe was $302,000, $3,462,000 and $9,79',000 lor 
the years ended December 31 , 1995, 1996 and 1937, respecwety. 

Gooctwil and Rel,ted Amolfllation-GOO'Jwi:I represents the e.:cess ol cost over the l air valoe ol 
the ne1 assets of aequi:ed entities, and Is being amortiled using the straighl·line method over li:lteen 
years. The ~ny periodka.ly reviews tht value ol hs QOOdw\11 to de:ermine jj an Impairment has 
occu,reo. The Coff1>.iny measures Ule po:enlial imp&;fment of recorded goodwill by the undiseounied 
value ol u;,ecttd Mure euh flows in relation to its net capital Investment in the subskfiary. Based on 
ffs review, the ~ny does not beieve tnat an lmpajrrnen1 ol Its goodwill h1s occurred. 

De!err.o F~ Costs-The delerrea financing costs ineurted in connection with the Senior 
Notes a:e being amonizeo on a Slrajghl W basis over ten years. 

lH;,osits and D:Mt As.sers-Oepo$1\S conslSt pnncip.alty ol amounts paid 10 the Compa.ny's eanier 
venoo<>. 

Revttnue R«:Otfl('ibotr and O.ferrwd Revenue-The Company records re\191'1tM based on minutes 
{or fractions thereof) ol cus1omer UYge. Tot Co~ records payments raeeived in advance tor 
prepaid c.aling c.a 'd MMCa and services to be suppGtd ooder c::onZrldUaf agtNments as deferred 
revenues unii nch related services are provided. 

Cost al S.MCll!s-Cosl of services is comprised primarily ol transmissJon costs. 

Seling ~~ costs such u commissions. marketing costs, and other customer 
acquisi'..on costs are trultcl as period cosls. Such costs are rec:oroed In selling. general and 
a tive expenses in the Company's consolidated statement ol ooerations. 

mcotrv r.uu-The ~ny accounts lor Income taxes under the provisions or Statement of 
flnandal Accounting Standards ("SFAS1 No, 109, Acccunting lor lncomt Taxes. SFAS No. 109 
establishes rina.rcal accounl:ng and reporting standards for the effect ol lneome taxes that result from 
activities during tlle c:.irrent and preeedlng years. SFAS No. 109 requires an assel and liability approach 
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» SL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FtNANClAL STATEMEHT5-(Continued) 
For the years ended December 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 

3. Summary of Slgnlflcanl Accounting PoHcies--(ConUnued) 

tor hnanc:ial reponit'l!J for tr.,:::nc, taxes. The Cof'rl)any's foreign subsidiaries file separate iicome tax 
retums in !he jurisdJc:t:,v, i:-11..!"...tLr operations. Tho ~s United States s\bsldlaries tile stand-alone 
Uni1ed States Income tax returns. 

Loss per Conman Sha,.._.n accordance with the Company's adoption of SF S No. 128, 
.. Earnings Per Share ... lhe Sass per common share ls calculated by dMding the loss ar.nbuta.b&t to 
common shares by the wtlgh!ed average nurTCer ol sN.res outstanding. Outstanding CQmmDn 1todt 
options and warrants are not included In the k>ss par CQmmon share cak:utalion as !heir etfect is anti· 
dilutive. The adoption cl SFAS No. 128, .. Earnings Per Share" cfld not affect the Corroa,ny's method ot 
computing !he loss per common sh3re. 

Effects of R«entty Issued Accounting Standards 

In Juno 1997, the FASB Issued SFAS No. 130, ~Reporting Comprehensive Income." This 
statemenl Is e!fective !or financial statements tSSuea lor periods beginning alter December 15, 199'7. 
Management has evaluated the etleet on its financial reporting from the adoption of this statement and 
h.ls looncJ the majonty ol required disclosures to be no! appllcablo and the remainder to be not 
significant. 

In June 199;, the FASB Issued SFAS No. 131, .. Oisclcsuro about Segments ol an Enterprise and 
Relaled lnfonnaUon." SFAS No. 131 requires the reporting ol profit and ms, spe::ifc revenue and 
expense i1e:T1S, and assels for reportable segments. h also requires the reeonciialion ol lotal segment 
revenues, Iota! se~nt prolit or loss, total segmenl assets, and other amounts disdosed !or segments 
10 lhe eorresponding amounts in the general ptJrpose l lnancial statements. SFAS No. 131 ls C!t1ectivt tor 
fiscal years begiM!ng after December 15. 1997. The ~ny uses dala al the subsldiary level U> 
manage the operations and the Company will el!J)and its currenl lootno!e disclosure to meel this criteria. 

4. Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Company is subjoct to signilicanl concentrations ol credit risk which consist principally ol trade 
accoun!S receivable, cash and cash equivalents, and marketat>ie securities. The Comparty's U.S. 
sUb"...idiarfes sell a significant portion ol their servk:es to other earners and, as a rnuh, maintains 
signiric:anl receivable balances with certain carriers. II the financial condition and operaUons ot these 
customers deteriorate below critic:al level$, the Company's operating results could be advorHly 
affected 

Tho Con-.,.any raal."llalns its cash with high qualify credit lnstilutions, and its cash eq~ts and 
mal1<etable securitlff are ln high qlJllity securities. 
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ASL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Contlnued} 
For the years ended December 31 , 1ff5, 1t91 and 1997 

5. lbrketab'e Securttln 

A sunmary of me Company's avaU&blt tor sale malbtable securities at December 31 , 1996 and 
December 31, 1997 Is as lollows {'l"I tt,ousal'IOS): 

~31,ttN ~Jl , 1"7 

"'-*" -- ~-----...-!:!!!._ ~ ~ ~ 
Cotporate notes •••• • .• • . . ... , . • ..• .•... ... . . $40,725 $40,678 S 2,500 S 2,500 
Medium temi notes . • .. •• .. ••• ..•. , . . •. • , •• •• 10,951 10,938 
Cotr.tnerclaJ Paper ........... , .... • .• .... . . .. 10.261 10.257 4,390 4,388 
Federal a!)ency notes . • • .. • • .. .. .. • • .. • • .. • 5,888 5.884 6,968 6,973 

~~~~ 
The Conl,,&ny hu reccrded its avaa.ble lor sale ~table securitlts at amortized cost as the 

difference between amortized cos, and market value is inwna:ena.l lo the co:,solidated linandal 
statements. 

The carrying value of the available tor Pie mat1ceta!llt securities by maturity date as of 
Decembe1 31 , 1996 and Oeai:rri>er 31 , 1997 ls as follows fin d'lousarlim). 

t.catures in one yea, •• • •. . •• • • •..• •• •••••••• • •. .• • • 
f.4.a.tures an,r one year through thf'ft yurs .• •• • •. •• • 
To<al .. . .... . .. .... . ... . .......... . ........... .. .. . 

o.c.,,ie..,Jt , ltM ~Jl,1"7 

$11 ,858 

~ 
~ 

Ptoceeds l rom the salt of avai" ti,e tor sale marketable securities for the years ended 
December 31 , 1996 and 1997 were$14,70t,000and$27,675,000, respectiY9ty. Grougains (louff) of 
$56,000 and ($2,000) were reaizcd on these sales lor the )'faff ended Oecembef 31 , 1996 and 1997. 

Securities clus:fied as Mid to maturity, which are ~ of Federal agency notes, are stat.o 
at L'T"Dnlled cost. Such MCUritits are 1utrictld In order to make the first sbt IChld~ Interest 
payments on the 12V.% Senk>r Notes (He Nole 7). The held to maturity securities at December 31, 
1996 and 1997 are as follows fl"I tnousands): 

f.A.atures In one )"l&l' .... .. ............. ... .. 
Ma!ures a!ter one yu, lhrough thrN yea,s • •. 

Total ..... .......... .. . ... . .. .. ... ....... .. . 

I . lncomeTUff 

DNIJJmf ,,. ,. -.!!!!!. 
S 39,731 

~ 

o.c...,,.,..., -­~ !!!!!. 
$35,455 $35.522 
~~ 

The~has-,.._,.... ._...., ,"'"'""bookandtupurposes. TheCcmpony'a 
Netnertands stbsld1ary recortltd Income tu u;,e,we of ~ $395,000 tor Iha year ended 
December 31, 1996 and $401,000 IOf the yea, ended Oec:eni>er 31 . 1997. M of Dtc:eni:>er 31 , 1"6 
and Oecerrt>et 31 , 1997, V. ~ had net opeqting loSI canytorwards ger-.ratld primarity In the 
United Stales of approximately $47,000,000 and Si47,000,000, rnplCtiYely. The net opera.ling loss 
eanytorwanss wil axpire at various dates begln,q In 2009 lhrough 2013 if not LCilzed. The tA:a'tzation 
of 1hl net operating loss canytorwArds is suti;ed IO cettain fimilaticns. 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTO. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAL STATEMENTs-{Contlnued} 
For the years ended December 31 , 1995, 1996 and 1997 

&. Income Tu n-(Contlnued) 

In occ:ordance with SFAS No. 109, L.,. Company has compyted the comp..,.ients of deferred 
Income taxes as ol December 31. 1996 and 1997, as lollows (ltl thousands): 

Deterred tax assets ••••••• • •••.•. . , ••• . , . .. • , •• •. • , .. • 
Less valuation allowance ••••••.••• , • ... , .. •• . . •••• , .. • 

Net deterred tax assets •. • • • • • • • • •• •• • . •• . •• .. • • . •• •• • 

~,,. 
!!!! !!!! 

S 18,800 $ 59,000 
(1 8,800) (59,000) 

_s __ s __ 

The Company's net operating losses generated the deferred tax assets. Al December 31 , 1996 and 
1997, a valuation allowance ol 51 8,800,000 and $59,000,000, respectinly, Is provid~ as the 
realization ol lhe delerred la• assels are nol like?y. 

7. Notes Payable and Long•term Debt 

Seniot Notes 

On October 3. 1996, RSL Communications PLC ("ASL PLC,, a wholly-owned subsidiary of ASL 
issued (the "Debi Offering") 300,000 Units, each consisting of an aggregate ol one $1,000 Senior Nole 
(collectively, the "Notes1 due 2006 bf:aring interes1 al the rate of 12'!.IY. and one warrant 10 purchase 
3.975 Class A convnon shales y.tJch expire in !en ye.irs (coUectively, the "Warrants1. The exercise 
price of such Warrants is $.00457. 

The value ascribed 10 the Warrants was $4,000,000. The unamortized discounl Is recorded as a 
red!Jdk>n against the lace value of the Notes. and is amoruzed over lhe life of the Noles. Such Giscounl 
was $4,000,000 and $3,500,000 al December 31 , 1996 and December 31, 1997, respectrvely. 

The Notes, which are guaranteed by ASL, are redeemable, at ASL PLC's oplion, subseqU9nt 10 
November 15, 2001 , initially at 106.1250% of their principal amount, declining to 103.0625% of their 
principal amouil to, the ealendar year s\.t>sequent lo November 15, 2002. and at 100% ot the principal 
amoun1 subsequent to November 15, 2003. The Notes, or a portion thereof, may also be redeemed 
upon the consummation of I pJbic equity offering which yiekts proceeds In excess ot a specified 
amount 

In connection with lhe lssl.W'IC8 of the Noces, the Con1)8n)' Is required to malntaln restncced 
matkctable securities in Ofder to make tht first 5b: scheduled bterest paymerf.l on the Notes. Such 
restricted ma.r1(elable securtties IITIOUnted to $104,370,000 and $68,836,000 at December 31, 1996 
and December 31 , 1997, respectivety. 

The indenture pursuant to which the Notes were issued contains certain restrictive c:ovonanls which 
impose frnitalions on ASL and certain ot lls si.midiaries ability to, among other thngs: (i) Incur 
additional Indebtedness, (ii) pay dividends or make certain other distributions, (Ii) l&sue eapital slocic of 
certaln subsidiaries, frv) guarantH debt, (v) enter Into transacllons with shalehokiers and affiliates, 
(V11 create liens, (vii) enter Into s.ale4easebadt transactions, and (vii) sel assets. 

A! OecefT'd:>er 31 , 1996 and 1997, !he Coff'4)an)' Is In co~nce with the above reslric:tive 
covtnants. 



ASL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Contlnuecf) 
For they..,. ended December 31, 1915, 1916 and 1917 

7. Notes P•yable and lon9-tenn Daot-<ContJn-i 
CrecitFacilitiff 

A1 December 31, 1996 and 1997. the Company had a $7,500,000 revoMng credit facility with a 
bank (the "'Revolving Credit Facility'"), guaranteed by the Company's Chairman, · all of which was 
available. At December 31, 1996, the Company allo had a $35,000,000 shareholder standby facility 

- ... eon-,,any-, Chalmlan. 

The shareholder standby facility bears Interest at the ra!e ol 11% per annum. In connection with 
this faciity and lhe Company's Chalrman'1 personal guarantee of the Revotving Credi! Faeility, the 
Company's Chairman receN'ed warrants, which vested over one year, to pvn:hase 459,900 Class B 
COfl'll'!'IOO sh.ates cl the Company (the MClass B Col'Tlmon Stock"). The Cof'l1)&ny reeordecl S1,S44,000 
as thE7 value or the warrants at the time of thev Issuance. The Revolving Credit Facility bears interest at 
the rate of UBOR pkls 1%. The SharehOIOer Stanct,y FacWry, In ICCOfdanct with the eon1ractual 
agreement, expired upon receipt of the net cash proceeds from the initial put>ric ottering. 

The wartal"l3 became exercisable on October 3. 1997 at an exercise price of $.00457 per share 
and expire In October 2006. 

During August 1996, the Company obtained a $50,000,000 revolving crtdil facility with a bank. 
guaranteed by the Company', Chairman, and utifized this facility lo repay the bank tor en amounts due 
....,., ttle · - outstandng Rewlw,g Loon Facility providaG by ttle bani< and puaN>teod by ttle 
Company's Chairman, wNcti was $44,000,000 at the time of repayment lrnmed'&a!ety prior to the Debt 
Ottering. h Company repaid S35,000,000 ol Iha $44,000,000 borTowtd ~ the RtvoMng Credit 
Fdiry wilh the proceeds of the Swotdinated Sharehclder Loan (IN Note 11) and reduced the 
outstanding commitment l.ll"IC»I' the ReYOMng Credit Facility to $7,500,000. 

The Company has a credit agreement whk:tl p~ lor up to $5,000,000 In commined credil tines 
to finance its accoums rec:efvab&t. ~erest is paya.bte at 2V.% over lhe prime rate of inttresl (prime 
bU'lg 8'M% and aRal ~ 31 , 1996 .ano 1997, respectively). A r.econo credit line provides for 
l4> to $2,000,000 in capital expenditure flnanclng. Interest on this Jine is payable a12'h% owr 1he prime 
raie ol Interest During the year ended December 31, 1997. the lines oC credilwett rectuced to $570,000 
and S-0·, respec:ti\l'ety. The total amounts oUl5tanding at December 31, 1996from the above credil Ines 
wera $680,000 and $606,000, respedN'ety, an::t at Oec:embef' 31, 1997 was $475,000 and SO-, 
respectively. Tne tl!mainlng credit line tenrinales on Augusi 31, 1998. Botrowings tnlef both of these 
ct9dit rines ant colattraiad by a ltftar of credt. 

The Corrc,any, through LOM, has a $10.0 mlUion revolYlng credit tacility. There WU $3.6 million 
outstanding under tfis facility at Oecttrcer 31 , 1997. This tac:ilify Is payable In full on September 30, 
2000 and ac:cn.lH vurnt at prime rate plus 2.5% per amum. 

In eonnec:tion with the Seplerrber 1996 purchase of additional sham of ITG's common s1ock. the 
Company issued secured notes lot.dog approunatety $9.329,000. Such notes and Interest we,e 
secure(! by the c::omm:.n S1ock acquired, and were payabit in annual and quarterty Installments, 
te$peCtiVely, and bore interest at the rate of 6%. In 1997, the Corr4>af1Y satisfied the remaining IOan 
obliga1lons with such minority shateholde:s. 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANANCtAL STATEMENTS--(Continued) 
Fo, th• y,e-s ended Oec::embet' 31 , 1995, 11H and 167 

7. Notes Paylble and Long-ttrm Oebl~Continued) 

Vendor Financing 

At December 31 , 1996 and 1997, ASL USA has a series ot CUrffllt notes payable to different 
vendors In the l:tnOUnt ol $4,282,000 and $976,000, respectivety, wNch bear interesl 11 the rates lrom 
8% to 14.5%. 

One of !he Company's primary equipment vendors hu provided to certain or lhe mpany't 
subsidiaries an aggregate ol approirlmately $50 minion in vendor financing commitrMnts 10 fund the 
purchase ol additional capital equipment At Oecamber 31 , 1996 and 1997, approlimatet-1 $39.0 million 
and $15.8 million was a!laila~. respectively. Borrowings under this agreement are recorded as capital 
lease obligations. 

Long·tenn debt maturities at December 31, 1997 are as !allows fin thousands): 

!!!!.!!!!!!! 
1~ .• . •• . •••••••••••••• . •• .. ••• . . ••• •. •••••• . .••••..•••• ••••• •• . • 
1999 ... .. .......... .. . .. .. . .... . . .... .. . .. .. .. . .. ... . .. .. . .. .. ... . 
2000 ... . . ...... .......... . .......... .... . . ... .................... . 
2001 .•. .. .•.. . . •••.•..... . .•. . . • ••. . •. . •. .• . .. . . •••.•••.. • •• • .••• . 

2002 · • · · •••••••••• ···· •••••• · ••••• · •• ·· • • • • •• ••••• ••• •• · • • • • •· • • • 
2003 and there&tler ••. •. ••• • • , • •••• . . •• . , . ••• , •••• , •••• , •••••••••••. 

Total •..• .••••••• .... •••• . • •• .•••• . •• . • •.••••••••••• . ••• . • •• •••••• • 
Less current rna!Urities •••••••• . ••• . . ••• .. •••••• . .• , .. •• , •.•• •• ••• •. • 
Long Tenn o.bc and 1211 .. % SeNOt Notes .... ......... . .. ... . ..... .. 

S 4,604 

ASt's notes payable had lair v.ilues that approximated lheir carrying amounts al December 31, 
1996. Al December 31 , 1997, lt.e Senior Notn had a !air value ol apr:>ximllefy $330,000,000. The 
increase In lalr value Is primarily due to changes ln the lnleresl ra1e environment Tht rema!nder ol the 
notn had lair values whk:h approxlmate<i their canyiny amounts. 

lnteresi e.cpense on the above notes was approximatefy $461,000, $1 0,457,000 and $37.136,000 
lor the )'tars ended December 31 , 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively. 

8. Goodvi,111 and Othftr Intangible AaHta 

Intangible assets al December 31 , 1996 and 1997 consist o, the following (in thousands): 

-"'· 
Goodwll and other .. . .. . ... . .. . . . .. . . .. . . . .. ... , .. ••• 
Deferred financ:ingcost:s ... . . ... . . .. . ... ... . .. . ...... . 

Less aocurnulated arnortiution . .• . . . .. ••• .. • . . .. . . •• . • 
Intangible asstts--ntl • . • • . ••• . ••• • •• • • • • ••••• •• .. • • •• 

l!!! 
$80.358 

10,988 

91,346 

~ 
$871605 

!!!! 
$216.858 

~ 
228,513 
(13.530) 

$2141983 

Amortization oJCpense for the years ended D&cember 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 was $548,000, 
$3,193,000 and 59,980,000, respect,vety. 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTIJ. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Conllnued) 
Fot UW yt,IIS ended December 31 , 1995, 1tH and 1997 

t. S ho-.· Equity 

Common Srock 

During 1996, the Con1>&ny issued 4,117,522 $hates ot Class B Common Stock for cash 
aggregating $50,000,000. During 1995. 6 ,411,365 shares of Class B Common Stock were Issued for 
$1,851 ,000. 

On Sept.ember 30. 1997, the Company revised its c:aprtal structure (tht "Aecapitaliutlon1, In part 
to {i} eNed a 2. 19-lor-one stock split tor ea.ch outstanding share of Heh class of common shares and 
each outstanding sl'llre ol Preferred Stock. (II) inau.se the number of 1U'J'Qizad shares of its Cius A 
Conwnon Stock and Class B Common Stock to an .1g~1e of 438,000,000 shim and {iir) increpe 
the number 01 authorized ahlra of iU Prelenad Steck to ~ The hoL.1efs OI the Class A 
Convnon Stock are enti!ltd to one vote per share, and the holders of the Class B Common Slock 1t1 
entitled to ten votes per shire. 

On September 30, 1997, The Companycommencr.t an inillalpubieotteringot 8.280.000&haresof 
its Cius A Shares. The ~le offering price of the 8.280,000 Wres of Class A Common Sloek 
sold in the equity ottering to Chi putlfie wu $182,160,000. with net proceeds to Chi Con1)1ny ol 
S 167,542.000. 

In June 1997, rTG's Founder and lonner Chairman, elected to exehar:ge his shll9t in rTG, • 
subsi:fiar1ol the Con..,any, lorffllres in tl'leCompany. Accordingly, the Company Issued 1,457,1)94 ol 
lhe Clu:l A Common Stock. par value $0.00457 per shale, of 11'11 ~ In •xchlnge k>f 15,619 
shales ol common !l'Xk of ITG and recOfded approlimalely $32,575,000 u additional paid In capitci. 

O.Jring 1997, the Con1)any issued 712.142 shares of Class A Convnon Stock upon lht exercise of 
options. 

During 1997, In a:>milCtion 'Mttl the acquisition of Cffllin minority Wernts. lhl Coff1>any Issued 
.c11 ,1D5&haresof ausA Common Stock. 

Cuing 1995, h ~ - t,243- - ol b ~ llod< to h - ol b 
Class B c«iwnon Stock tor cash ol $ 13,354,000. Thi prllenod aoc1< ranked - lo h eon.,e,,y, 
common stock as IO dividends and a ~ pt'lfe,9nce of St.00 per share. Each lhare wu 
converttie 81 the tdde(I option into 2.11 IMt'N ol Cius 8 Conmen Stock. Al prwterred shatH wef9 

automalicofty convened lnlo h Con$eny'& Clu& B Cornn-on Stoel< u h put,ic: ollering yle­
procNds In eM:eSS ol $25,000,000, In accordance wilh the temw of the Preferred $led; agreement 
C>Mdends. at rhe rate ot n.. w.re OJITlJS&tiye. Upon conwt1ion oC thll sham: ol the ?Nfenwd stock, the 
~ civide~ were dffrned IO be canceltd and walYed upon conwrslon. The o.mulatiw 
amoc.nt oC such diviOe1m was a;,proximataly S16,000. 
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ASL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCW. STATEM£NTS--(Continued') 
For the years ended o.c:.mbff 31 , 1915, 1111 and 1917 

10. capital LHM OblipUons 

Future mininun 1tVW.1a1 payments ~ to assets Nfd l.lnl»f ea;ilal lnse obligations tor years sl.lbsoquent 10 Dec::en'cef 31 . 1991 are u to1ows r ... lhousandll: 

1991 . • . ..... .. . . •••••••.•.•...........•..•••..• ••• 
1999 . •. .. . ... .• . .. . .•••. ••••• • . . . .. • . . ...•.•. ••. •• 
2000 . •. . . . ...•....•••.••••.•••. . . •. . . .. . . ••. . .. .. . 
2001 . .... .. . . . . . ........ ............ . .. ..... .. ... . 
2002 ...... .. ... . ... .. ..... ... ...... . ............ . 
2003 and thttuttar . ............. ... . . .... , .... , •.. 
Tot.al rninirnu:'n lease oDtigalions ••.•.•••••• •• •••• ••• 
Less Interest • • •• •••• •. ••• • • • •• . ••••••• • •• •••••••• •• 

Ptesem value or future minlmu:n lease obfigl.lk>ns .• •• 

Le:~.:..~.~~-~-~-~~---··· ·· 
Long·term leaso obigations at December 31 , 1997 •.. 

$ 7,189 
8.348 
6,5211 
4,018 
3.373 

_.fil 
30,079 
(6.542) 

23.537 

The U$ets and rilbities unde· capital leases ate ree:>tdtd 11t lhe present value ~ the minimum 
lease payment'i usng effective inlerm rates ranging lrom 9% to 11% pet lnRr.l. 

Asse3 held under capltaJ leases aggrogated S13.225,000 arod $26,632,000 at Oeeernber 31 , 1996 
and 1997, respedNefy. Tht tNted liCCUm.llared depredation W'as $825.000 a.nd S2.,557,000, 
,npectivaly. 

11 . Related Party Tranuctions 

In September 1996, the Corr1>anY' bonvNed $35,000.000 from RONld S. Lauder, the Chai."TNII cl 
the Board of the Con':p&n-/ and the principal shar9hokter of the~. bearing interest at the rate of 
11% per annum (the "'Sobordina!ed Sharoholdtr Loan1, Tht Company r11pAid the Subordinated 
Shareholder Loan wiZh the proceed$ of the Shlr9h0lder Equiry lnve:tment (dHc:libed bek>w). 

Tho~ used the p,oceeds .. ... S<Jt>onliMled -r Loan 10 rtpay $35,000.000 ol 
the amoums outs1oncing i.nder the ReYOMng ~ Fociily a.- In August 1996 (- - 7) and 
reduced the OUll1anding "°"'""""" amourc under the ~ ~ Fldly IO $15,000,000 al 
Dece-. 31 , 1996 and $7,500,000 al Oecemw 31 , 11197. Tho RoYoMng C- Facilily II pononaly 
g\Wanlaed byu.~, Chalrman, 

Prio< 10 the dosing ol the ~ Olloring, Ronald S. l..audar, the ~• Chairman, i.-wd A. 
Lauder, a dndor ol the Con'l)lny Ind Ronald s. laudl(a brother, and Lat.mf Gupat Venture U.C 
("I.GV'), an-... ... - the prirdpal "'-'on°''°'*".,. Ronald S. l..audar and i.-wd A. 
l.a"'l"'and the manag;ng-(lhn>ugh awnolly _ _.,..,,) ol '"'*" 11/WJrN ~. • 
clntclor of the Company, purchued an aggtegltll ol 4,117,522 sham of Cius B Conmon Stock ,_...,,.,o1y 11 .s,r, ol the O<Al1anding corrmon....,.. ol the~ on a luly diluled -) to< 
$50,000,000 (the · - EqLity ~ LGV - ono,hal o1'""" stwn and 
Ronald S. Lauder and Leonard A. lAudtr uch pu,chued one-quarter ol such lhltn.. 

Nesim N. BildMid, a director and 1he Vlce Presk:Sent ol Mtfgers and Ac:qt.lisillona ol the Company. 
was an amployff ol both ... ~ and R.S. Laude<, Gaspar & Co., LP. f'RSU\G1, a ventute 
~ con1)&ny owned and controlld by Ronald S. Laudlr and Andrww Gaspar. During 1996 
Mr. Sidlrici's salary WU paid by RSI.AG Ind lht Coftl:l,any reimbutsed RSLAG for a majoriry ot 
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ASL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTs-(Conlinued) 
For the years ended December 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 

11 . Related Party Tranuetlon~Contlnued) 

Mr. Bildincrs ulaly. During the years ended OecelTCer 31 , 1996 and 1997, the ~any reimt>ursed 
RS..AG a;,prolli"naltly $130,000 and s:::::;,ooo, resP«{ively, '°' Mr. Bildirfei"s services. Mt. Bild!ticl 
became a lull time e~ee of the C~any as ol January 1, 1997. 

ASL Managemenl Corpo,atlon r RSL Management'1, which is whODy owned by Ronald S. lauder, 
the Chairrr.an of the Board of the Company and the pmcipal sharehokSer of the ~ny. subleases an 
ag~te ol 11,000 square !eel ol orr,ce space lo the COfT1)any al an annual rent of 5767,000 per 
anr.m. ASL Management subleases such space lrom The E11k: lauder Companies Inc. r es1ee 
Laudfr'"). Aon&ld S. Lauder is also a principal shareholder ol Es!ee Lauder and Leonard A. Lauder, a 
director of tt.e ~ny. is the Ctvel Executive Officer of Estee lauder. In addition, ASL Manag'!mEnt 
proviOes payroll .:nd benehl services 10 the Company to, an annual' lee ol S6.000. 

The Company has employmer.l CDl'ltracts witn cenaln I)( its cxl!altive otticers. These agreements 
Pp!re beginni:,g Apn, 1998 lhro-.1;h January 2002 unless terminaled earlier by lhe exoeutive ot lhe 
Company, and provk>e tor annual salariH and bo~~ ba'&ed on the performance ol tne Campany. 
SaLuy expenn !or these otfcers was approxunautly $646.000, $1,419.000 and $1 ,SSS,000 !or the 
years ~ed Oeeember 31 . 1995. 1996 and 1997, respectively. The •~regale ecnvnitment tOf annual 
hlture sataoes pursuanl 10 ttie employment agreements at December 31 . 1997, excluding bonuses, ls 
a.pproJima!e1y $1,37 1,000, $1 ,098.000, $61S,'l00, $SS0.000 .if1d $600,000 tor 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 , 
and 2002, re!'':>Kl!Yety. 

12. 0.tintt Contribution Pian 

1n 1996. tne ~ i'utctU'led a cterined contritMion plan which provides retire,r,ent benelits tor 
most ol <t.S aomeslic employees. The ~any's contributions 10 the delined con1ribution plan, which 
ate t.ascd c,;i a percentage of the tmp&oyee·s amual compensation subjeci 10 certain firnlfa1ions, were 
not significant tor !he years ended December 31 , 1996 and 1997. 

13. Slock Op1ion Plans 

f995 Stock O;;ton Plan 

In A.,ril 1995, the ~ utablishecl an lncentNe Sl0Clt Option Pl.an (as amended and restated, 
the '"1995 P&an1 to reward eff"4)1oytes, ~ c:onsutwrts and directors fOf' service IO the 
Company a.id to ptO'W'ide n:entives fof f\4ure Mrvice and enharament CIC lh&tliholdtr value. Tht 1995 
Plan " - by .. ~ ComnillN"' .. Boanj"' o;..., ... "' .. Company ~he 
·Convrvttee1, The Conmrnee consists CIC three menwrs of tnt Board CIC Onctors. The Plan providH 
fOf awaros CIC up \0 2,847,000 stwes cl Oass A Comnon Sloek cl the eornp.ny. 

The options CJIVCed In 1995 Vt.St owr a period cl thtN years convntnCing or. tht first &nrwersary 
cl the dale of gram suer, that !he option holder may not acquire more than 2% of the outstanding capi1aJ 
stoek as of the date l-,:,otl which me :elated ~nl agtetmenl t.qltres. The options granled In 
1995 Ynl an one--ttin:1 n:remtfll'S on uch of the firs!, second and third anniYtrurios or the grant dale, 
unless a different vesting schedule is designaled by the eotm"411N. Further. the op60nS granted under 
!he 1995 P:an terminate on the len:h anl'Mfl&t)' of !he <Utt of grant. A total of 2,718,617 options have 
been granted under Uts ptan. The~ wil not gran: further options under the 1995 Plan. 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANANClAL STATEMENTS-{Continued) 
Fo, the yaan fflCMd Oectm!Mr 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 

13. Stock Option Plans-{Continued) 

1991 Stoc;. :.w:enzww ~ 
Oumg 1997, tne Company e.stablls:Md the 1997 Stoek Incentive Plan ttne "1997 Platl1 to attrae1 

and mot1Vate key employees ol the~- The 1997 Plan tS administered by tne Committee. The 
1997 Plan provides tor the grant ol the lncenftvt and non-lncenlNe stock options, stock appreciation 
rights. resuicted stock. and various corrblnations thereof. The maximum nU'T\ber of shares o! C~ss A 
Common Stock available tmd&rthe 1997 Plan Is 3,100,000, with"° more than 500,000options or stock 
appreciation rightS to be ;ranted to any one participant in a calendar yur. The options ves OYer a 
three-year period, unless a ditlerent vesting schedule Is designated by tne Committee. A total ol 
432,856 options have been granted under this Dian. 

1997 Par1orrnance lnc.ettllvt Compensation Pl,n 

During 1997, the ~ny estat>'ished the 19;)7 Performance lnctnwe CompensatlOn Ptan (the 
"1997 Performance Plln1 to reward emplo)'Ns tor superior performance. Awards unoer the 1997 
Pertormanee Plan may De made to key employees recommended by me Cniel &ecuwe Offiter, 
selec'le1 by the Comrnittff and a;,proved by the Boara ol Oilectors. The 1997 Pe,tonn&nee Plan 
provides tor the gran1 or up to 400,000 shares of Class A Common Stock..,, 

1997 Ouec:ors' CompensaDion Plan 

During 1997, the Company adopted !he 1997 Directors' ~tion Plan (the "1997 
Directors' Pwl1. During the ten yur term or the 1997 Directors' Plan. each non-employee D1rect0f · 
be granted options t:, ~ a number ol Class A Comrnor. Stoc:k v.1th an aggregate lair ma.Ike! value 
on the dale or grant equal to $50,000, except !or the Chairman and the Va CN !nnan ol the Soara. 
wmse grants have a lair maritel value of $75,000 olncS $150,000, respectively. The exercise price ol the 
options 1r11tiatly wia equal the lair markel value ol tt'le Ctass A Con'mon Stock on the ctate of me grant 
and wiD be increased quarterty based on the yield to :na1unty ol Unl!ed Sta!cs Treasury Securities 
having a maturity approximately equnl to !he term ol sucti opl)l)f'IS.. The 1997 Directors· Plan p."OVM:kls for 
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RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN'TS--(Contlnotd) 
For the years ended DKember 31, 1t95, 199& and 1H7 

13. Stock Op1ion Plane-{Contlnued} 

the grani or up to 250,000 shares of Class A Common Stoek. The options vest over a fi'le.year periort. 
siJ,fed to certain aec:e'9ratlon provisions. A total of 17,046 options have been granted under lt'lls ptan. -,......__ "*"" 

~~~ 
Outs-~ing at J.nuary 1, 1995 

Granted .... . • . • . . • . . . . . • . . • . . • • • • • . . . • • . • 1,423,500 $ 0.000457 S0.000457 
Exercised •••••••••••• • • •••• • • • • . ••• ••• . •• 
Rescinded/Cancelod ...... .... . .......... . 

Outstandmg at Oecffllber 3 1, 1935 ...... . . .. 1,•23,500 0.0()()457 0 .000457 
Granted ... . .... . ... ... . .. . .. 283,82• 1.60-2.51 1.il 
Ell:en:lsed . • . •• •• •••••••••••••• •• • . •• ••. •• 
Re.sdnded.'Canceled •• • . . •• . • . •. •• . 

0 .l!S'.ancling a1 December 31 , 1996 .... . .... . 
Granced . .....•..•••. ••....... .. .• •. .. . . • . 
Eutttised .••.••••••••.••••.•.••••.••. .• •. 
Resdnded'Cancelecl .. . .. . .. . .. ... • . . . . . . . 

1,707,32• 
1,459,195 

712,142 

0.000457•2.51 
.00457·22.00 

.000457 

0.29 
10.44 

.000457 

Ou1standing at 0£,cember 31 . 1997 ... ... .. .. ~ S.000457-22.00 ~ --~~ 
Decetnber 31 , 1995 .. . ... . . .. .. , .. . . . , ..• . •• . 768,500 
Oecetrber 3 1, 1996 •• .• .•• . ••.• , ..• • , • , •. , • , . ,n.101 .aa,678 
Oeeerrcer 31 , 1997 .. . ... . .. .. .. .. . . . 459,607 3,430,4':11 

-·-~":!!! 
s 
0.000457 

o ... 
The lolowing table 1umma.rizes information concerning the tf'maining options outstanding as ot 

December 31 , 1997. 

~Outstwt9..,. ~b..-clublit w-- -= _ .. w-- ·-· ·-_ .. ...... - C:.-0 ... - -~ ~ .!!!!!!!... _!!!!_ ~ .!!!!!!!... 
S 0.000457 711,358 S0.000457 7.83 
S 0.()0457 590,584 S 0.00457 9.68 350,400 $0.00457 
S 1.60 • S 2.51 283.12• s 1.73 8.73 109.207 s 1.83 
s12.1•2 . S22.00 ....!!!!!!! s 17.53 7.91 

~ ~ 
SFAS--., No. 123, """'°"""'II lo< Slodc - ~ - ("SFAS No. 1231 -

issued by the F AS8 In 1 ffi and II' fuly adopted. c:hangN lhe methods to.- recognition ol costs on p&ans 
- IO ._ al ... Company. Adoption al ... ,ocognilion p,twlslons al SFAS No. 123 Is optionol; - · ... '°""" .. ..-.... .. f ... Company lldop:ed ... COIi rocognillon ~ ...-
SFAS No. 123 are p:esenled below. 

Under SFAS No. 123, IOf options granteci, the fair value at the dale of grant was n lirnated using 
lhe B!.ack·Sc:holh option pricing model Tht f&lr va1ue was estirnaltd using Iha rninlnun value method. 
Uncltr this tna!hod, a YOlatility flClor of approldmaltfy 0.45 wu used for options granted on or arter the 
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13. Stock Option P&ans-<Continuocl) 

date o, the Initial pubic ottering and the minimum YUM methOd wa... 1.osed tor opuons granted prior to 
the dale of the Initial public offering, as there was no ma!MI for the Compan(1 eonvnon stock in which 
to meuure the slodc price vo&atility. 

The tonow!og ..-elghted average assumptions were used In caJcutalJng the fair value of the options 
granted In the yean ended C>lcen'ber 31 , 1995. 1998 and 1997, respectfvtfy: risk·lree interesz rales 
between 5.63% and 5.95%; no dMdends are opected to bl declared: txpec:led lilt of the options are 
bttwotn 30 and 42 months, between 39 and 51 months and bttwnn 18 and 72 months, res;,eaivety; 
and a maximum conlntetuaJ life ol 10 years. 

For purposes of the pro fonna discklSt:res the estimated fair value ol the options granted Is 
amortized lo compensation eKpense over the opuons' vesting period. The Co1T1>4ny's pro torma 
tnlonnation is es IC'Uows; 

Neoloss 
As reported .. . .. . .. . .. ... ....... . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .... . 
Pro tonne .... . . . .. . ... . .... . ... . .... . ... ....... ... . 

Net loss per common share: 
As reported . . ... .. .... . . .. ... . ........ .. . . . .. .. . .. . 
Pro loona • . ••••• .. •• ••• •.. • . ••• •. • ••• ••••• •• • •• • ••. 

Weighted averege la.ir value ol options granted curing 
the Period •• •••• . ••••••.• . . ••.••••• ..• ••••. . • .•••• 

14, Commitments and Contlngenc'n 

(I In U-..-. Uc.pt loll par ---~ ........ ,.,v ..... ol --Yw l'.IINd a.-.. at1 

$(9.402) $(38.240) $(1 00,199) 
$(9,404) $(38,315) $(118,176) 

$ (1 .67) 
S (1 .67) 

S0.0002 

(5.13) 
(5.14) 

0.26 

(5.27) 
(6.22) 

12.32 

Al December 31 , 1997, the Company was eotnn'Wfted 10 l.rlreialed pa,Ue1 tor the rental of office 
apace under operating leases. Miniroom annual 5use paymeru wilt! m,pect to the leases ls as folows 
rm-): 

~ 

1998 ••. · · • ···•· · ··• · • · • · · • ··· •·•·••·•• · ··· • • ·· ··• • • •• •• •• • •••·· ·· · 
1999 ... ... . ... . .. .. .. .. . .. .. . . . ... . . ..... . .. .. ..... . ...... . . . . . . . . 

2000 ·· · · · · ·· ··· ···· · ····· · ···· · ····· · ·· ······ ·· · ·· · · ······ · ·· · ···· 2001 ........ .. .... .. . . ... . .... . .................... ...... ........ . 
2002 . . .... . . ... . . . . . . . . ..... .. .... . .. . . . . . ..... . . ... . ... . . . .. .. .. . 
2003 and thareal'llf • • . ••• . .• • ••• . •• ..• • , •• . ••• •.. • ,, •.. ••• •• : •••••• . 

4,018 
3,621 
3.2115 
2,791 
2,172 

---1&! 
~ 

Ren1 expense on the above~ IOf the years ended Oeoerooer 31, 1995, 1996, and 1997wa.s 
$210,000, $2,276,000, and $3,842,000 tespectively. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANClAL STATEMENT&--(Contlnued) 
For the yurt lflded DKembtr 31, 1195, 1991 end 1H7 

14. Cornmamonls and Condngendn--(ConUnuod) 

The eorre»ny is eotrtniaed to pay IOI' transmission capacity under certain operallng IHses. Tht 
rririffuTI annual tease p.ayrMntS wttn respect 10 tl'll'H agreements is as follows {In lhousands): 

~ 
1998 . . ••••..• ... . • . •••..••• . •.. ..•.. • .• •••.• • ••. ••.•••..•.•• . . •.• 
1999 .. ....... .... .... . .. .. .. ....... .. . . . .. . ... . .. . ...... . ........ . 
2000 •. . .• . ...••••• . •.. . .• . .. • ••.• • •• • • .• • . . •.. • .••. . . • .. •• ••.... . 
2001 •••.• .• • .. •. . • ..•...••.••.. .. •. .••••••.••.• . •• ...••..•.•• • ..•• 
2002 .•. . .. . .• • ••• •• .•... .. ....•• .•.• .•••••.•••. ..•.. .. • . . .. • .•.•. . 

$ 10,842 
8,592 
8.087 
6,000 
5.330 

~ 

FL-nt expense fo, lhe yur ended Deeembe:r 31 , 1997 was approxlmatety $9,100,000. 

~ Mid Contirige'.nciff-The Company is invot'll!d in various clalms that arose In the 
ordiro,y course ot its acquired business, and certain claims that arose in the ordinary course of its 
business. The upteted Mmtmtnts from certu1 of ttwse maners have been accrued and are ,ecorded 
u "Other Li.lbo~tie1." In management's opinion, the MtUement of such claims would not have a material 
adverse eNed on 1he ~ ·1 consoa.mted financiaJ position or results of i1s operations. 

In connec:doo wi?n the acquisitian ot one ot its Unl!ed States subskfiaries, the Company recorded 
Wl'lat management believed to be its besl estmala of the unlavorat>M portion ra&aled lo certul 
uansmission capaci!y ag:eements. During 1997, the Coff1>any .succHSluUy at:'l8ndrtd slXh 
transmission capac:ify agreemems. The res:.lti,g setdement of approximaaety $7,000,000 has been 
reeorded as Other lrcoma. 

In Cl)l1MQion wth certain acqtnibons. the Cotrc>,any has entered Into agreements Whereby the 
trinonty sharoholders have the right 10 put their remaining shares lo the ~ny. 

The ~ is contractually comnitted to the purchase ol three tntamallonal galeway and two 
domestic switches. This comrritment a mounts to approunatety S8.0 milion, al of wNch will be financed 
under the Company's existing $50.0 rrilion lacky provided by one of th• Company's primary --1.«Jers o/ Owdl-Tho Colrc>o,-.y hu ..-tiding -.. cl ~ ~ $550,000 end 
$6,047,000 at DootnDI< 31, 11198 end 1997. rapodi,oly. uplrlng al ....... d&1". Such-.. cl 
aodi1, "'1kll _. losuod U doposils IO - O< MCUri1y on - l)fflri,oo . .,. luly llOCU!Od by 
...- securitios, cortillcaln cl doposl. end 1ho ~ Ctodit Facilil), end.,. c:Juslflod u .............. 

For the )'HIS e,M:lld Dlc::ember 31 , 1997 and 1996 no customer accountad for more than 10% of 
thl: Company's l'l'Yln'JH. For the year ended Oeceff'Olr 31 , 1995, one customer aocomted !or 26% ot 
the Company's rewoon. 
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NOTES TO CONSOUDATEO FINANCW. STATEMENT&-{Contlnued) 
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16. Rf'Venuea by Geographlc AtN 

The following table provides certain geograpNc data on the Company's operations to, tht years 
ended Oeeember 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 (In lhousanda). - -~ 2!!!!!.... 
Yea, en<!ed Oecembtr 31, 1995 
us. .. .. ................... ...... ................ .. ... .... . S 18,461 
Co(porata and other ••••••••••••••• .• ••.. • , •. ••• , • •• • , . • • • . ~ 

!..~ 
Yeai e nckd Oecembtr 31 , 1996 
us .. . .. . . ... .. ....... . , .. .. .... , . .. ··•·· ·.. . .. .•. ... .. .... $ 85,843 
Europe . ... .• . . . . . .• . ... . • .• . .... . .. . .... .. ... . ......... . . 27,414 
Corpor,tite and other •. . . . .. .. . ...• . •. , .. •. .. •. . . •. . •. . .• ... 

Yea, &r4ed Dec:embtr 31, 1997 
us .. . ... .. ... .. .. ....... . . ..... ... ... .. ... ..... . . .. . ... .. . 
e.._ ... .... .... ..... .... .......... ..... ... .... ... ...... . 
Asia and Others •.. •. . , • . .• , •••.. . ••• , •• •• , ...•. , • . ••••• . •. 
Cotporale . .• . ... . .••.•. . • .•. . . .. . ...• .. ..• . .. . • • . . • ..... . . 

$194,518 
73.6S3 
32,625 

S (8.1189) $ '17,760 
_B,fil) 15,312 

S (9.381) L.2.2?! 

$(11.702) S 54,509 
(13.438) 50,147 

~ 323,313 

$130,zgl $427,969 

$(26,119) $118,363 
(35.905) 106,746 

(3,430) 58.1105 
(15.602) 321 ,6$0 

S(81 .05e) ~ 
ln!erwgfMn1 and lnlergtographie revenue 1,e not signl!lc.lnl lo lhe revem. ot any busineu 

aegmenl or geographic locltlon. There ls no elP(H1 revenue from the United Stales. Corporate and 
other asse:IS consist principally of cuh and cash 1Quiv1'-nts, markt~ HCUritits and ~I. 

17. Summarlacl Finandll lnfonnatJon 

Thi following prnenls Ml'l'Wl'IArized financial lnlonnation of RSL Communications PLC I company 
incofJ)Ofllted In 19M ("RSL PLC1 u ot December 31, 1996 and 1997. RSL PLC ls a 100% wl'IOly ownod~clllloCorrc>anY. RSLPLCl1odro_ope ___ HfW19lclol)' 

u a lo"'90 helling COft1JOl'Ylor- cl ll1o ~a U.S. and e._.--. Tho­
luuodby RSL PLC ... Uy ano--..ay guamaed by ll1o Corrc>anY. Tho Coq,any'a-

- .... - fot lllo Coq,any'a ~ . - - - -opo,atms""'!avallal,facrwdill-. ldontcattolllolinanc:lal'1atamantscl RSLPLC(ln-). 

l~Revenue .. . .... ... . .............. . .. . .. . ..... .. . . 

~rouu:_~rt.::: :: ::::::: ::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::: 
F·24 

.,....... ,,,,. 
$308,104 

120,781 
74,MI 

394.556 ·--0-....-11, 1• 

$113.257 
14,796 

(34.:,oSI) 

~11,1117 

$212,StSI 
324,118 
122,672 
557,448 

·-­~,,.,., 
$266.142 

30.""2 
(95.824) 



RSL COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANAHCIAL STATEMENTS--(Continued) 
For the rears ended December 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 

11. Subsequenl E'tffltl: 

In January 1998, the Company acquired 90% ol European Telecom S.AJN.V. The Company paid 
s1e.6 minion in cash. 

In January 1998, the Company purchased 90% ol Telecenter Oy, a F.,nnish a~t cuslomer base. 
The Company paid approximatel'y $10.0 rril!lon in c.utt wilh a purchase price adjustment based on 
Mure results to be ea5culated in two yurs. 

On February a, 1998, the Board of Direc::,rs auinorlzed the issuance ot $200,000,000 Senior Notes 
(collectwel'y '"1998 Notes1 due 2008 and Serio, Discount Noles (collective!'; "1998 Discount Notes") 
With a discounled value ot approximately S200.000.000. 

Disecu~ N~:= :u=== ~ ==~=:i~~~~i ~,:~,~~:, ':; A~8c~~::!~s~ 
19. Supp6emental Aranci.11 lntormation 

The lollcwing table sets lonh selecled unaudited quarterty linanetal Information tor the years t:ndcd 
December 3 1, 1997 and 1996. 

(lnlft0u.......S., t•c-,.1onpe,,Wiar.) 

Ye• Er.ditcl ~- JI , 1197 ~ 
Rever.ues . •• .. • . ••..• . •• . .••.••• •• •..• . . . . •• . ..• .. • ~ 

Gress profct ....••.•....••. . •..•.•. . •• , . ••• . .• _...... ~ 

Netloss ........ ... ... ... . .. . .. .. ....... .. . $(19,14!} 

Loss per share • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • . • • • • • . • • • . • • . • • • • • L..Jt .82) 

\.'leighted average number ol r.hares ol common s1oc:k 

~ 

~ 
L.Z.;!!! 
$(21 .570) 

$ (1 .90) 

!!!!! !!!!!!! 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
$(27.342) $ (32.1•0> 

S (2.28) ~ 

outstanding .••.•• . •...•• .. . .. ........ .. .. . ......•• ~~~~ 

Y11ar £ndN DKllfflkr J t , 1tM 
Revenues •••••••••••• . ••. . •• . • . • • . •.• . •.••••••.•••• ~ ~ 

Gros:.profit .. . .. . .. .. ..•....•. •. ••. •.•....• . •....... ~ ~ 

Net loss..................... .... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. S ('-789) S (7,489) 

loss pe, ""'"' , .... , ... .. . .. •.. , .... . .. , ......... , S (0.75) !....J.!.!!) 
Weighted average nutrber ol Shares of convnon stod!; 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 
S (Ult) S(17,S31) 

!..I!:!!) ~ 

outst.tnding ••••. •. ••• •••• •• •• •••. •• .... •• ••• ••• ••. ~ ...!.!!.?. ~ ~ 

20. Subsequent E'tffltl: (Unaudhed) 

On February 27, 1998, RSL PLC consummated concurrent oflerings of $200,000,000 9'11% Senlot 
Notes d-.Je 2008 ano S328,084,000(S200.000,000 1Mial aec:reted value) 1014% Senior Discount Noles 
due 2008. The rJOtH wil be gtMranteed by RSL 

On FebNl,y 24, 1998, the Board ol Directots authorized the Issuance ol $100,000,000 ol Senior 
Discount Notes due 2008 denominated in Deutsche marb. Suc:h isSU&l'ICe is expected to occur on 
Match 16, 1998. These notes wil be guaranteed by RSL. 

F-25 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To lhe S1ockholdera ol 
ln1ema1ional Te!econvnunications Group Lid. and Subsidiaries 

We have a~diled lhe consolidated statements ot operations and ar:cumulaled deficit ant! ol cash llows 
of ln1emational Telecommunications Group Ltd. and aubsidlaries for the nine ended 
September 30, t 995. These consolidated rtnane1al statements are the responsibUJty ol lhe Company's 
management. Our responslbllity Is to express an opinion on lhese c:onsoUdated linanclal statements 
based on our audit 

We conducted our audll ln accordance with generally accepled auditing standards. Those !;!anc1ards 
req1.'ffe Iha! we ptan anCI perfonn the audil to obr11ln ,easonable assurance about whethC!r the 1:nancial 
statements are lrce ol material misstatement An audil lnc!udes euminlng, on a 1es1 bas!s, evidence 
supporting the amounts and d:seJosyres in tt·.e hnancial statements. An audit also lnciudes assessing 
the accounting pmciple~ U'Sed and significant cslimates made by managerntnt, as wen as avaluatlng 
the overall financial statement presentation. We be!teve that our aud,I provides a reasonable basis !or 
our opinion. 

In our op.lion, such consolidated financial statements cl International Telecommr.mlcations Group Ltd. 
and S1Sbsidiaries pre sent lairty, in al maferial respecu, the results cl their operations and their eash 
!lows tor Ille nine monllls ended September 30, 1995 In c:onlormity with generally accepted aecounling 
prlnoples. 

0nomt; & TOUOiE LLP 
New York. New York 
Marth t 4, 1997 
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INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP LTD. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS ANO ACCUMULATED DEFICIT 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 1195 

R8"tt:nues . •••••••••••••• • ••• . . • •..••••.••••• .. • •. • ••••• • •• • • .• • .. •• .. •••••• .. •• 

Cost ol Services ••••• • •••• . •• .. •• .. •••••••••• •• , . . ...... .. . ... . , • . . ••• . •• , • • • . •• 

Gross Ptolil ..•• . ..• . ..••.•••..••..••.... . . .....• . . .••..• . , ,,, .• . . . •.••. . . • , 

Selling, General and Admlnlstrat.1ve Exp,tnses •• •••••• , , • ••• • • •• • , • •••• • ••• , • • • • • . 

Loss Iron, Operat:ons • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ••••• ••• . •.• • . •• • . ••• • .• •• • , • .•• , .• •• • •• ••.• 

ltt1res1 Income .. • • . • • . • • • • •.. •• ... , . ... . , .. . . , .... , .. •. , . .. •. , •..• , .•• • , •••.. 

lntete$1 E.,(penst: • . • . • ••• • • . •• . . ••. ••• . ••• •• • ••• , •••••• • ••• ••••. , ..•• , . ••• , •. .. •. 

Net loss . . ... ..... .. . ....... .. .. . ... . ... . .....• . . . .•....• . ... . •. . ..•. .. . •. ..... 

Accumulated Of.fcit. J;inuaty 1, 1995 . .. . ••• ... . .. . • . • ...• , .. •.• , . ..... ... , .. .. . . 

Aoa:rnu1a:oe1 Delltll. 5ep1errce,- JO, 1995 . . .. • . . • . .. . • . . . .•... .. •. . . . •....•..•..• 

See notes to conso~ financial statements. 

F·V 

S 26,351.634 

~ 
1,737,297 

6 ,299,188 

(4,SG1,891) 

56,1'8 

~ 
(4,850,955) 

(5,153.oo.2) 

S( I0,003,955) 



INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP LTD. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Nine Months EncNCI Septembff 30, 1"5 

Cash Flows hom Operating Activities: 

~--- -- -- ----------------- ------------- ------------- -- --- ------------- ----Adjustments lo reconcile lll'C k>SS lo net cash provided by operating activities, ne1 of 
effects or pvJthase of subsidiaries: 

Depfedalion and - - ----- -- -- - ---- -------- - - --- - --- --- - - - -- - - - --- --
Provisk)n for losses on ICCOl.lnts recefvable •••. .. •• .. •••• ••••••• .. ••• •••••. ••• 
Changes In operating assets and tiabllitiea: 

lncttast In accounts receivables . • • • ••••••. . •• . . •• .. •• •• • .• . • , •• • • , • • . • , ••• 
Oec:raase In KCOUf'l1I rtceivlbles-alf&tE-s •• ... ....••• •• .. .. . .•.•. • , •. . • ••• • 
Increase In prepaid expenses and other current usets . .... . .. . ..... . ...... . . 
Increase In deposits and other assets . . . . .. .. ...... ... ... .... .. , .. . . , •••.. •. 
increase In ICCOl.:l1ls payabie and acctued expenses •. . ••••••••• , •.••••••• • .. 
Increase In other current liabllities •• .. ••••.••.. . . . . . ••.... , .•• . , . . •.... ••. , • 
lncrease In other liabilities..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ....... . .. , .. .. , .. ... . 
Oec:tNH In due to atfiia:es • • • • • • • , • • • • • • • • • , • • o o • •, , I•• , , O, • • • o • , • • o •, , •, • 

Ne1 calh pt't>'fided by operating activities ••••• .• , •..• , •.•••••••• . •.• , • •• •. • 
Cash Flows From lnvesting Actvities: 

Acquisitkin ol Sl.lbsldil,y, net of cash acquired •• ••••••• , •••• , • •.• , •••• , ••• • , • . ••• 
Putehast of rnarket&ble debt MOJrities . •.. . . . .• . •.• •. • , ... • , ..••.•. .. •••. •••• •• . 
Purchase ol property t!nd equipment .. .. ... ........ .. .. ... ....... , ..... ... ..... . 

Net cash used in investing activities . , •• o • •, • • • • •,, • •• • • • •, o • o, o o • • ,, o • ,,,I •• , • 

Cuti Flows from F1nancing Ac'.ivities: 
Repoymenl al llw>ll-lerm - p.,- ________ -- _______ -__________ --_____ ______ _ 
Procttds fron, 11.suance of c:orntnOl'I stock •..... •...... .. . . •.. , •.•.•. ..• , . .. . , • . . 
Proceeds lrom tuuance ol preferred S1oc.Jc .••.... .. .• •.. , .. .. , ..•• , ••.• , . . . . , •. • 
P~ payments under cipilal lease obligations •• • • . • • , ........ .. . ... . ....... . 
Rtpay,nvnt of lor.g·tlnn debt •. •• . .•• •. . •••••••••••• •••• , , •••• . •. •• , •• •• , •••• , •• 

Net cash provided by financing activities .... . ......... . , •••• , •••• , . .. ... ..... . 
tnc1ease In ca.ah ..•••.. .. •••••. . .....•• .. •• •. .... .. . • . . .. , ... . , . • ... .• .. . .. •.. • • 
Cash at JanU&,y 1, 1995 . . ..... .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . . ..... . .. . .. . .. .. ...... . . . ..... ... . 
cash 11 S.ptemt,er 30, t 995 •• .. •••••• . ••• ... •••••• .•• •.•.• , •• .. , . .•••••••• •. . ••• 

Supplemental Olsdo$ure of Cash Flows Information: 
Cuh pa1d for: 

lntarest ••..•. . •. •••... . .•.•• . .••.•.. . ••• . . ..••... .. •••••••• . .. . .•••••••.. . .... 

Supp,emtntal Schedule tof Nonc:ash Investing ActMties-Assets acquired under capftaJ 
loueobllgollon __ __ ____________ __ ________________ __ _______ _____ ___ ___ _________ _ 

See notes to eomolidaled financial stattments. 

$(4_850_955) 

379,782 
2,881,440 

(9_204_455) 
111,434 

(32S.01 3) 
(396,003) 

11,849,193 
601,0&4 

1,355,703 
(534,941) 

~ 

(1,500,000) 
(Z,200,000) 

~ 
(4.146,517) 

(1,000,000) 
5,749,300 
3,000,000 

(1 00,166) 
(241 ,080) 

~ 
5,126,806 

451,865 
$5,578,671 



INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP LTD. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Nine Months Ended s.ptember 30, 1995 

1. Business Description 

International Teleeommunlcations Group Ud. and Its subsidiaries ("ITG1 operale a c!~.eslic and 
intemaiional communbtlons network which provides inlemational and domestic long distance 
1elephone services tor businesses and lndMduals in the United States and abroad. 

2. Acqui'lition 

E.'1ective September 1, 1995, ITG's subsidiary International Teleeonvnunkl.lions Col'J)O(alion 
('"ASL USA1 (coer.tiveJy, ~G1 consummated a stock purchase ag1eem(!nt with Cyberwlk, Inc. 
rcyt,etfinl(") and Cyber1ink's principal stockholder. 

The agreement provided tor !he purchase ot 51% ot lhe capitaf $loci!: of Cybetlink. The purchase 
price consisled ol $1 ,500.000 paid 10 Cybertlnk and assumption of net liabilities of $14,131,000. In 
eomection with the purchue of Cyberlink, the Company recorded approllma1cty $15,631,000 of 
goodwil as of September 30, 1995. 

In eorw,ection v-ith tM acqLrlsrtion ol Cybertink. the 49% minority stockhctders of Cyberfink may sett 
their shares to ASL USA .at falt market value if ASL USA consummates an inltial public ottering of Its 
securities. ASL USA can call the 49% mlnorif)' stockl':Olders shares at any time after December 31, 
1996 tor a price eq-Jal 10 49% of the sum ot eight times Cybenink":. overage monlhl)' revem:es ol the la.st 
quilter prior 10 ell!rcise dale plus caSh rrinus long·lerm liabilities. 

The acquisition has t>een acccunled for by tht purchase method of accol.Wrting, and accordingJy, 
the purchase price has been allocated to the assets acquired ana llabil'lies assumed based on their 
estimatedt.trva'ues at ?he date of acquisition. The exeess of the purchase price over the estimated lair 
values ot the nel assets acquired has been recoroed as goodwill, which will bl amortized over fitleen 

>"""· 
The ~nylng c:onsoGcs.led statements ol operations and aocumutaled <klfcil and cash Howl: 

lnducse the results ot C)'bertink from its ®le of acquisition !hr~ Sepltmber 30, 1995. 

The lollowing presents the unaudited pro torma eonsolldaled statement ol operations ol the 
Company tor th9 n:ne monthS ended September 30. 1995, assumir'IQ lhe Company had purchased 
Cyberlink at Ja t , t 995. The eonsOlidated statement does nol necessarily represent whal !he 
Companfs resu;ts ol operations: would have been had such acquisition actuaUy occurred on st.1:h date. 
or of mulls lo be ad'lieved n the future: 

Revl!'C'IUe •••••• •• ••• • •• ••• ••••••• •• • ••• •• •••• • ••• 
Co$C of servict:t. •• ••• •••• ••• . •••• . .•• . •••• ..• •••. 
Gross Profit • ••• ••••• ••••••••••••. . • •. . . .. •. . • • •• 
.Sdng. general and administrative e,cpens.as .• •• . • 
Loss from operations ••••••. . .. •••••• •• •. •. . . ••• . 
lmerest mcotnl ..•. ••.....• . ...•. . .. . . . . . ....•. . 
lnte1es1 expense •••.• . •••.••• , •• .. , •••• , •• •• , ••• 

Nello'Ss ••·• · •••·•··••·••••••· · •• ••• ··· ·• 

F·29 

,,. , .......... """' -­..,...... .. ,. -s 40,S04,1n 
':TT,087,243 
3,41 6,929 

~ 
{20,138,287) 

56,148 

~ 
$(20.820,635) 



INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP L TO. 
ANO SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAL STATEUENTs--(Continued) 

Nine Ucnths Ended September 30, 1995 

3. Summary of Sis;nifiCAnt Accounting PolictH 
Pril'lcipks al Consclidalion and Sa$1$ ol Presentat.ion-The c:onsolidlted linanc:ial statements 

include the accou,ts ol International Telecommunieations Group lid. and its maprity-owned 
subsidiaries.. The Company has included 100% of its subsidiaries' operating bsses since lhe minority 
interests' Investment nas been reduced lo zero. AD materiaJ inte~,y accounts and transactions 
ha~-e been eliminated. All ol lhe ~' subsidiaries' fl5Ca.l years end Decermer 31. 

Manageme:,t As.sumpl.ions-The preparation of the consdida.led rinaneial sta1emena requires 
rnana~menl to make estimates a.no a~ tNI atfec1 the reported emoonts ol assets and 
l:abilities and disclosure ol contingenl assets and kabililles and the rcpor.ed L'T'IOU,"ll$ GI reven~ and 
expenses. Such estimates primlrit'J relate lo reserves recor.fed lor doubtful aceounts and aecruals lor 
liti{Jation and other daltns. Actual resu.'ts could differ from these estimates. 

Revenue R«:e>gnltio~ Tt.e Company reecrds revenue taased on rr.inU1es (or frattlOnS thereof) ol 
customer usage. 

The Corr4)any recon::s payments reoeived in a~e tor prepaid ca!l.tng card services and services 
10 be supplied under conlrac:iual agreements as d5lerwd revenues until sueh rP.lated se"'1ces are 
provided. Oelerred revenue is lnduded In other current lial)illties. 

Good'Ni'D-GGOdwin represents the excess ol cost over the lair value of the net assets ol acquired 
entities, and ,s being amortized using the straight•linc metNxi over fifteen years. The Company 
periodicalty reviews the value ol its goodwill to determine it an impairment has OCC-.Jrred. The Company 
mea.s.;re: the po:ential impairment of rec.orded ~viii by the undiscoonted value of expected lutute 
cash nows in relation to its net capital lnveS1men1 in the subsidiary. Based on as review, the Co~any 
ooes not believe that an impairment of ils goodwill na.s occurred. 

Amoftiz.alion expense tor the nine months ended September 30. 1995 was S86.838. 
Property and Equipment and Related Depreciation-Properly and eQuipment are sta!ed al cost er 

fair values at the c:Llte of acqu:Sition, and in the case ol eQuipmenl under capital leases. lhe present 
value ol lhc Mure rrini~m lease payments, less accumutaled depreciation. Depreciation is calcUlated 
u,ing the 5:ltaighl·llne method over the estiffl3!ed u!.eful lives ol tne depreciable assets, whkh range 
from rrve to fifteen years. Improvements are capitalized, while repair and malnter.ance costs are 
chal;ed to operations as incuned. Construction In progress repiesents costs incurred in connection 
with the building of a switch tac:mry center. 

Dcposits-Oeposns conslsl principally of amoun1s pard 10 the Con1>any's providers ot telephone 
ac:cess lines. 

Income Ta.res-The Co~ny aooounts for income taxes under the provisions of Statement of 
rlna.,cial Ac:counting Standards ("SFAS1 No. 109, Ac:counting for Income Taxes. SFAS No. 109 
establishes rnanclal accounting and reporting standards tor the effect ol income taxes that resull from 
activities during the c:unent and preceding yea11. $FAS No. 109 require~ an asset and liability approach 
Jo, financial repo,Wlg for lnar.'ne taxes. 

New Accounting Standattfr-Ouring 1995, the Company aoopted SFAS No. 121 . Impairment ot 
long-Lived Assets. There was no adjustmem recorded as a result oC adoptng this standard. The 
Con-.pany periodically compares the canying value ol Its long-lived assets, princ1)1Dy properly and 
equipment, to undiscounted cash flows generated by the k)ng·lived assets. The Company's 
undiscoun!ed cash nows exceed the carrying value ol its k)ng-lived assets. 

4'.. Concen\ra1lon of Credit Risk 

The Com;,any is subject to signifcant conc:entraoons of credrt risk which consist princ:ipa.Uy cl trade 
ac:counts receivable. The Company sells a significant portion of its services 10 01her carriers and, as a 
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INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP LTD. 
AHO SUBSIDlARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTs-{Continutd} 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 1995 

4. Concentr• Uon ol Crtdlt Rlak-(Contlnued) 

re$ult, maintains ,:~"1iflcant receivable balances with certain carriers. If the financiaJ condition and 
operations of these customers detertorale below critical levels. !he Company's operal#'lg r~ 'ts could 
be adversely affected. During 1995, one ol the Co~ny'$ custor-.rs, which represented approXimately 
18% o! lhe Company's sales fOf the nine months ended September 30, 1995, failed 10 meet rrinlmum 
paymonts sehedules and, as a resutl, the Company lenninaled servicfl to thll customer. Consequently. 
the customer refused io pay outstanding receivable ba.l.ances totaling approximately $4.653,000. At 
Se;,tember 30, 1995, tht Conl)any had wrinen off the enure $4.653.000. The Coff'91,ny has 
comnerced legal proondin;s to recovtt amounts owed to the Company. 

The Company now pcu1onns ongoing credit ovalualions of Its customer's financial condrtion and 
reqt.lires conateral in the term ol deposits in certain a rcumstances. 

5. Income Tun 
No pr.>Yl:ion lor Income tu.es has been ma1e because the Company ha1 sustained cumulative 

losses since the commencement of its operations In 1994. For the ~ine monthS ended September 30, 
1995, the Co~ny had net operating '°5$ eanyforwards generatea prim&nty ir. !he United StatH of 
approxma:ely 510,000,000. The net operating loss carryforwards witt expire al va:1ous dates beginning 
., 2009 tnrouvn 2010 11 no!. utilized. 

In acoormnce with SFAS No. 109, the Company has computed the components ol deterred 
Income 1ues as follows 

Oe!errtd w assets ........... .. ... . . . . ....•.. . . S 8,120.000 
Less ~ IIJ3tion alowance . • • • • . . . . • • . • . . • • • . . • • • . (a.120.0001 

Net deferred tu a$sets .. . . • . . . . • • . • • . • • • . . • • . . _s __ _ 

The Comoany's net operating k>sses and legal reserves gel'ICrat~ the delerted tu asseu. At 
Seif.errticr JO. 1995, a valuation allowance of SB, 120,000 Is p~ as the realiza:ion cl the deterred 
tax benelU Is not likely. 

6. Notes Payabk and Long-lffm o.bt 
RSl SA has a series ol not s paiyable to ddterent vendors in the amount ol $1 ,136,712 which 

bear interHt at rates trom 8% to 1(.5%, ct whk:h $874,066 is current 

Cyt,t1ink tias a credit agreement .,.,tiic.tl provides fol 1.4) 10 $5,000,000 In committed credit lines 10 
finance accounts receivable. Interest is payable at 2'H% over the prime rate of inlertsl (prime being 
8.7S%a1 Septentler 30, 1995). A second credi1 line proviic»s !Of l.4)to $2.000,000 in capil.al expenditure 
financs'lg • in:em 1 payablt 11 2Yl% over tht prime rata. The tolll •mounts outstanding at 
Septefftler JO, 1995 t;om !he 1.bcwe c:edit ines •ra S1 ,7~3,.296 and SO, m,pectively. Thi er~ lints 
temhte on August 31 , 1998. 
~ has a lons>-term nota payable to a vtndof in the amotA"II of s1 .ooo,ooo which be111 

inlerut at the rato oC 10%, CO"TVMnc&ng January t , 1997. 
rTG's H payable had tar vatue:s that app,oximaled theit carrying amomts. 
Interest e,;pe.nse on the above notes was approximately $190,603 for the nine months ended 

Sep-.errcer 30, 1995 . 

. 7. Employfflfflt Agrwments 

The Company has employment contracts wrtn certain ol its er.ecvtive officers. These agreements 
expire Degin,w,g Apti tSS8 lhrough May 2000 unles$ terminated ea"ier by the execulive or the 
Company, and providf.s for anamual base salary. Salary expense lor the olficers wu $2S3,7SO lor the 
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INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUN!CATIONS GROUP LTD. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEUEtns-(Continued) 

Nine Months Ended SepternMf' 30, 1195 

7. Empkiyment AgrMtMnts-(Continued) 

n;r,e mond\S ended Septerfat 30, 1995. The aggreg,11 eomnwnenl fof annual future Wlries at 
Sepcerrbtr 30. 1995, exduding botUes. was approllmalefy $453,750 tor 1996, $454,500, $300,000, 
$200,000 and $116,667 for 1997, 1996, 1999 and 2000, mpeetiYely. 

8. Commitments and Contingenda 
A! Septembllr 30, 1995, lhe ~ is coovrined to uvewed panies for the pur.::hue of cenain 

ca?it,ll ,nets 1nd the rerut of otrce space uncse, operating leases. Minimum a.MUii ~ payments 
with 1npec1 to the leases and CApbt eotM'Wnlnt fl 11 follows: 

Nine ....... ~ ........... 
1996 . . ... . . .. .. . . ...... . . .. . .. . . ... ........ . .. . 
1997 •.• •.• . . . .. . . •.•.....•...... •.• . . ..•.•. •••• 
1998 . .. . . . ... . . ... ......••... ... .••• . . .•• ...• . . 

1999 · •· •··•··••••····•••· •••• •··•••· ··· • · · · · · · · 
2000 .. .... . ..... ..... .. . .... .. ....... ..... ... . 
2001 and thereal'!:H . . . ... . ..... .. . .. . . . . .. . . . ••• 

S 649,435 
808,300 
S.: 6,760 
366,e98 
305.226 
~ 
~ 

Rent expense 10< U1e nine rTK1r.ths ended ~eni>tr 30, 1995 was $173,072. 
The Company is COl'l"IITl!ned to tne renal of transmltsion capacity under certain opera:1ng leases. 

The minimum amual la se piymems with respect to tMse agreements ls as follows: ,.._...,..,.EMN ........... 
1996 •••.• . ••.••• .. ....•. .. . . . •. •.. • . . . .••• .. .• 
1~7 • . ••• . .•• . ... . . •... . .. . . •. .. . •.• . .•.... . . ,~ ..... ... .. ... . ........................... . 

$20,400,000 
38,000,000 

7,500,000 

~ 
The Company is amenity negotiating the termination of these operating leues. 
Uigation V'ld ~, ciun.-The Company b lnYolved in various litigation and other claims lhll 

arose kl the Ofdinary OJUtN of its acquired busntsses prior 10 the Company's acquisition of 11.Ch 
businesses. The expec:ted semements from lhae matter, have been KCNed and are rlCOfded u 
"'Olhar Uabllitin." In management's opinion. the sertlernont of IUCh litigation and clams would noc hive 
• material adverse effect on the ~s consolidlled financial position °' r...as of its operations. 

t..tt.rs ot Credit-The Company hu outst.ardng titters of credit aggregating approxlmately 
$76,000 at Septerrt>er 30, 1995, expring al various dates between J&.N 1, 1996 and August 8 , 1996. 
Suc:h 6rttlefl of credit, which were lsawd u depoab to vendors Of MCUrity on INMd prerriln, ,,. tuly 
seand t,y ce111ica1es of deposit and are c:lusified II current assets. 

9. Slgnlfkant Customer 

Fo, the nine monlha ended Seplember 30, 1995, one CUS1omef ac:c:ounted for 18't. of the 
Company'1 revenues. 



No......,hubeen-loglvetrrf 
Wotrnatlon O! to make ll'fY rtpre,Mntations other 
___ In ____ " 

II- crmado, such Information°'­
must rot be relied upon u having bMt'I -.rthorlzed. 
1h11 Prospectus don not constitute an off« to Ml 
01 • .,. tolkltation of M offer to NI or the 
soldtdon of 1n offer to buy any NCUritlH other 
lhln the Ma.ritlel to which tt refatn °' an offer to 
Ill or tht IOUcftation of an offer to buy IUCh 
MC\.lfUes In arr, cln:umstanc:n ln whkh aoeh offer 
ot solcitation Is unlawful. Neither the dtliYery of this 
Prospectul nor any sale rnaoe hentunder shall, 
~ 1rff circumstances. Cfl:l le any implication 
that there has been no change In the affair1 of the 
eomp.ty since tht dale MNOr or that the 
inlonnation contained hefeln Is correct as of any 
time subsequent to Its date. 
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PARTII 

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS 

Hitm 13. Other EIPfflM:I or ta1....,c,e and Distribution 
The Registrant's expenses In c:onnection wi1h the Issuance ol the seeutr.ies being registered. are 

e.:.tima1ed as fo!lows: 

Securit,U and Exchanpe Commission Registration Fee • •. ••••••• ••• 
Printing and Engraving . • • • • • • . • . .. • • • • .. .. .. .. • ....... . ......... . 
Counsel FNS and Expenses. , . .. , •• ,,,.,,.,, •• ,,, , •••• , .••. , .. . •• 
Accountanls' Fees and Expenses • . •• .•... •• • ••• .. • . .••...••• . • •••• 
Transfer Agent and Registrar Fees and Expenses •••••.••.• , •.• . ••. 
Nasdaq Listing Fee •• . •• • •• . •.• ••.•. . • .•••. ••• . ••••••. •.• .•. . ••••• 
Miscetlaneous . • . . • • • . • • • • . • • • • • • • • • •.•••••. •••• • ••• . . •• , .•. .. • 

l01al .. . .. . . .. •. .. . . . . .... •• .. ..•. . ...• .. ..•...•..••.• . .• • • 

• Estimated 

ttffll 14. lndemniflcaUon of Directors and Offi«n 

1,828 
100.000· 
200.000· 
30.ooo· 
10,000· 
17,500 15,672' 
~ 

dir~:~=~La:m:~ffk~rs~~~:;n.~r::e"1~;9::ra~== ~~~:~= 
~~~r:n':1:.=!:~ ~~~~~~~:"'!~he~~:,~~":J~:}5HCU~-:'r:::ZS~":~' ~~~ 

I assets of ttie ~ Item and a;ainst aH actions, costs. charges, losses. damages an1 expenses 
which they or any ol them, their heirs. execu1ors or administrators, shaD or may Incur or sustain by or by 
reason OI any a::t done, ooncuned In or omitted In or about t!te execution ol their duty, or supposed 
duty, or In tneir respective offices or ll'USts. and l'IOl'l8 ol them shaU be am.werable tor the acts, receipts. 

I 
neglects Of delaulls of the ethers o1 them or for joining In any receipts tor !he sake of conformity, or for 
any bankers 01 other pet$0ns with whom any moneys or etlec:ls belonging to tho~ shan or 

I =h~~~!e:':!:;rng':~~iR:S,:'~j~~c:~ ~:!,~':e~:.Vor== 
bu. mlslortvne or damage which may happen In lht execution of thel.r respectjve offices or trvsts, or In 
relalion reto, prori»d tti.t this indemnity shal not extend to any ma.tier in respe,c:t of any fraud or 
d'IShonesty which may anaeh to any of said persons. 

ltftn 15. Recent Sales of Un,egl1tered Sec\ritin 

I Tho tolowing discussion does not give tffect to the reeai>it,a.liution ,tflded by the = in connec:tion with the .l'hif' DUblic oNtrina of n, Ctau A Common Shfrn Ttht "tnitlat Public 

I issu::::_:::===~~µia=~ ~k~::::_n1~=~: 
RonaSd S. Lauder, Chalrman of the Boatd of Oiredors and a co-founder of the Regls1rant. fOf aggregate 
conskleral.lon of $.01. The lss•Ja!IC8 of such sharas of ASL Oellware Common S!oc:t to Mr. Lauder was 
~ from registtation I.W'de, the Securities Act pursuant to Section -4(2) lhtreot 

In February 1995, ASL Delaware Issued: (i) 3,000 shares of ASL DeLaware Common Stock to 
hzhak flsher, the President and Chief Executive otfcer, co-lOU'lder and a Di,ectOf of the Registrant lor 
aggregate conskieration of $2,000; (ii) -400 sharas of pretttrred stock, par value $1 .00 per share (thlt 
.. RSL Delawate Prelttrred Stock"), to ttzhak Asher for aggregate consideration ot $4CX>.OOO: 
(i i) 5,878.286 shar&S of ASL Delaware Preferred S!ock to A. S. Lauder Gaspar & Co .• LP. tOf 
aggregate consideration of $5,878,286; (Iv) 100 shares of RSL Delaware Prefffl9d Stock to Ronald S. 
Lauder for aggregate consideration of $900,000,; M 300 shares of ASL Delaware Preferred Stock to 
Jacob Schuster, Chief FNndal Olfar, Assistant Secmaty and T,euurer and a Dlrector of the 
Rcglslranl, loraggregale consideration of $300,000 and (Yij 121 ,714 shares cl RSL Delaware Preferred 



Stock to Neslm Bildirlcl, Vice President or Mergers and Acquisitions ol the Registrant. lor aggregate 
consideration o1 S121 ,714. The Issuance ol sucl'I shares was exempl lrom registration under the 
Securr, as Act pursuant to Section 4(2) thereof. 

In April 1995, ASL Oi! taware merged into ASL Communleations Inc. ("ASL 8 1/11. In coMectk>n 
v.ittl sud'I merger, each sharehO!der ol ASL Delaware exchanged their respea,ve shares of ASL 
Delaware c::ommon stock and RSl Delaware Prelerred Stock lor an equal number ot shares of ASL 
evrs common stock. par value S.01 per share (the "RSL BVI Common Stock"'), and preferred stock. 
par vi.Jue S.01 per share (the " ASL BVI Prelerred Stock"'). Slmullanecus with the merger ASL 8 \11 
increased me number of authorized shares of each ol the ASL BVI Common Stock and ASL 9\11 
Prelerred Stock from 10,000 10 10.000.000 and declared a share dividend ol 1,000 i.hares ot ASL BVI 
Convncn S1ock and ASL Bl/I Prelerrcd Slodc tor each share ol suet: stock respectivety Issued and 

Ol.ltslaJ'IO~. 

Ln April 1995. RSt 81/1 lnc:rea.sed the number ol authOriz.ed shares cf eacn ol the ASL BVI Convnon 
Stock and ASL BVI Prelerred Slodc lrom 10,000.000 to 20,000,000 and dedated a &hare dividend of 
two sh.Ires of ASL BVI Common Stock anti ASL BVI Prefened Stock lor each sh.Ire of such stock 
respectvely Issued and outstanding. Adotionatly, in April 1995, ASL BVI Issued: (i) 59,306 shares of 
ASL BVI Common Stock lo Ronald S. Lauder for agvregate consideration ol $207,572; (ii) 197,837 
shares ol ASL BVI Pre!erred Stock to Ronald S. Lauder tor aggregate consideration ot $692,428; 
(w) 13,1 79 shares of ASL BVI Convnon Stock 10 IUhak Fisher tor aggregate consideration of $46.873; 
(IY) 43,96,C shares ol ASL BVI Prelened Stock to ltzhak Fisher lor aggregate conslderatk>n of $153,873; 
M 422.130 shares ol ASL BVI Common Slock 10 A. S. Lauder Gaspar & Co., LP. tor aggregate 
consideralion ot s1,,n,,s1; (vil l ,292,156 shares ot ASL BVI Preferred Stock to A. S. Lauder Gaspar 
& Co., LP. tor aggrega!e consideration ot $4,522,543; (vii) 3,954 shares of ASL BVI Common Stock to 
certain members ol the iamily of Jacob Schuster tor aggregale consideralion of $13,834.20; (viii) 13,189 
shares of ASt BVI Pre:erred Stock to certain members ol lhe !amity ot Jac:ob Sc:hus1er for aggregate 
consideration ol $46,101.80 and (ix.) 13,179 shares ol ASL BVI Preferred Stock to N1r Tatlovsky for 
o1ggrega1e consideration ol $153,873. The issuance ol such shares was exempt from registration under 
tne Sec:uri:ies Act pursuant to Section 4(2) thereof. 

!" tn April 1995. the Board ol Directors of the Co~ authorized, and the shareholders ol the 
I Registrant approved, the Affleoced and Aesta!@d 1995 ~ Plan Uhe M1995 Plan") Under lhe 

1995 Pl,.n, the Registrant's CompensatJOn Convnittee ts aU!nOrized to grant options tor up 10 1,300,000 

I shares ol tne Aegistranrs Class A Common Stock. As ol ~ 1997, the last day pf which oofions 
under the 1995 Pian were granted the Registrant had granted options to purchase 1,275,291 shares ol 
the Aegistram's Class A Common Stock under the 1995 Plan. In general, options granted under the 
1995 Plan terminate on !he tenth anniversary of !he date ol grant The 1995 Plan was developed to 
provide incentives to employees ol the Registrant and to aruae1 new employees and non-employee 
d:reciors. The issuance of such shares pursuant 10 the 1995 Plan tS exempt from regislralion under the 
Secunt.es Ad pursuant to Rut• 701 thereof. 

I riae~~,~-5!a8;.,;~=~:3=.i:U":~=;:~:~~,';!~:! 
(the "ASL Common Stock""), and preferred stodt, par value S.Ot per share (the "ASL Prelened Stoek1, 
to 20,000.000. Thereafter, the Registrant issued: (i) 59,306 sh.Ires of ASL Common Slock to Ronald S. 
Ulldtr tor aggregate consideration ol $593.06: (i) 1,097,837 shares of ASL Preferred Stock to Ronald 
S. Lauder k>f aggregate eonsJdefation ol $10,978.37; (ill 2.013,179 shares of RSL Conwnon Stock to 
ltzhak Fisher tor aggregate consideration ol $12,000; (N) 243.964 sh.Ires of ASL Preferred Slack to '* IOf aggreg&te consleleration of $2,439.64; M 422. 130 sNres of ASL Common Stock 10 A. 
S. Lauder Gaspar & Co., LP. fOf a;grega1e eonslc>eration of $4.221.30; (Yll 7,170,442 shares of ASL 
Prelerred Stock to A. S. Lauder Gaspar & Co., L.P. !or aggregate conskteralion ol $71,704.42; 
(vi) 419,TIO shares of RSL Comnon Stock 10 the Schuster Family Partners I, LP. lor aggregate 
consideration of $4,197.70: ( ii) 365.945 shares ol RSL Prelerred Stock to the Schusler Famity 
Partners I. L P. tor aggregate consldera!ion of $3.659.49; fix) 13.179 Shares of ASL Common S!oc:k lo 
Nir Tarlovsky tor aggregate considerabon of $131.79; (IC) 243,964 sNres of ASL Preferred S:ock to Nu 
T311ovsky fo, aggregate consiOeration of $2,439.64 and (ICl) 121,714 shares ol ASL Preferred Stock lo 
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Nesim Bildinci lo, aggregate c:C'nsideraticn ol St.217.14 The issuance ol sueh Shares was enmp: from 
registration under the S.CUrities Act pursuant to Section 4(2) lhereol. 

In Septemoer 1996, the Aegi5tram's ca;itaJ stock was redass ied u lolovt'S: Ci) the Class A 
Common Sha:es and Class B Common Shares were authorizea wrttl me ASL Conwnon Shares being 
convened into Class A COfM'IOO Shares: (i) ttte Registrant's autnonztd Class e Ccnwnon Shares ¥11,-ete 
redassll'll'd u Class C Common Shares with no ch&ngu to the ri;tits ol suctl Shares; (ii1 tne 
authOfiz:ed CWs A Common Shares were redassifted as Cius B CotTwnon Shares with no changes in 
tne ri;hts of such stock u.cept thal each share of Class B Common Shares are entrtled 10 10 votes per 
$hare; and {Iv) the new Class A Common Shares was authorized. 

In September 1996, the Aegistrara Issued to Ronald S. Lauder• watr.lflt lo purchase 210,000 
shares of the Aegis1ranl's Class e Common Shares In eonslderalion cl a loan from Mr. Laooer 10 lhe 
Ae;istrant in the aggregate amoum cl $35 million. Additionalty, the ReGl-stram Issued: {i} 940,073 
shares ct the Aeg:Strant's Class B Common Sl'lares to Laootr Gaspar Ventures LLC for aggregate 
consideration ol S25 m'lion; fd) 470,037 shares ol lhe Registrant's Class e Com1'IOO Stwes to Ronald 
~. Lauder lor aggre~te consideration ol $12.5 mllion and [ii,) 470,037 shares ot the Aegis:tanrs 
~ lass B Convnon Sharet 10 Leonard A. Lauder !or aggregate conslderatiOn ot S12.5 mJlion. The 
issuance ot such shares was exempt lrom regb:tration under tne Seeun:ies Act pursuan1 to 
Section 4(2) thereof. 

In May 1997. tne Registranl issued to Mr. Chartes M. PilllSo 665.340 shares ot tne Registrant's 
Class A Common SN.res Wl conrW!CtU)n wit."l the Reg!strant's acquisrt.on ct 15,619 shares cl common 
s:ock. ct rTG Mid by Mt. Piluso. The issuance cl such Shares was exempt lrom ~::on unoe, the 
Secun:ies Ad pvrs.uar.t to Section 4(2) thereof. 

· ms 021.ani to ourettase 350 •oo shares of ciass A Common Stock. which ootions t>Peame 
fYf'9Ht>le upon Jtle dg5ing ga1e of the; Initial Public Offering f) an f'Yfrelsf! Prict ptr Shae! of 
S 00457 The i5suance of such shar&s i5 eremlf trom reglstralion under U,e St"Curi'lies Act pu,syanJ 10 
§tst9n •12> mereot 

In Qctgbfr 1995 '"' Company and ASL Communicalions PLC ' wholly qwn,:g Subsidiary 9! the 
Comoanv <TM '"Note issueO comoleted an ottering (the N1995 Unhs OffcringJ ot 300000 units Dhe 
:Vnits1 tfd'I Unit eons}sting ol @ 51 000 principal fmoynJ 91 12\'•,S. Senior N9!U dY! 2006 pl the 
Ngtf ISJye r (yneonditipnflty guarantffl by Jht Company) Ind (i) 90t warrant 10 (Nl'd'IIH 3 975 
shim of C!nss A 9?Jvnon Stoctc; (the "Wan:,ntf). !ht Units were tOld 19, an fgqttqftt PYl"ChaH 
Drice ot S'300·0 minion The P'lcement agents for the 1998 UnitJ Otttrtno WMJfd gt Morgan Stfnlfx & 
eo. 1neomo,a1eg Bear s111ms & eo. •nc-and oa1on Btad & Co Inc The 100!19111 convrisslons 
were 1ppro1imatt!'l S9 o million-The Units were not reglsJef!d undfr the Securitlfl Ad In '!liance on 
Ryle UAA gl ttw SeaJritiH Act Ind Wf!I sold only to )Jyalifi,d •nttitutional b4Yt'1" and to ' limi1fd 
m,mt>er of "iQStMJona.1 accredited Investors" • 

in ODnnflCfion with the Initial Public Otterina thf Company Issued 19 certain rnembe"- 01 
manaaement and oriszina' thareholde'I of 91rtlin of the Comof"Y'.s 1ubsidifriH an aoo!!SMte of 
.t}l 1QS sh§rU of 0,p A Conmon Stock In exchange fqr sham of certain qi the RtpiJf'lnfS 
l ubsid!frieS held by Such Pl!JOQI The Issuance 9t 5ych lha CIJ fs Cllflfflt !rpm reglst,ation ynder the 
s,cyrififS AC] PY!IUfnt 10 Section 4(2) thereof 

In February 1998 !hf Ngte IS5yer completed fn pllering Qhe :U,$ QollAr Nplf! Otfering1 gt 
S200-0 million g,..,•.,;. Senior Notes due 2008 and S32e.1 million 9119,,..,; Sfnlof Olscoonl Notes due 
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In M rd, 1998 the Nqlg IJSytr COfflQl@lfd an 9flfring (!he "German Debt OftP.ringJ at QM29§.Q 
mi!Jion {appronnatety ffi' milljon) face amoynl 11 maturity 1Q% Syniqr Otscount Notes gye 2008 (the 

!he 

a M hlnl ma I. Th mm s· n we a 1lrnat 

Gf!mfn No:rs were sokf qytSide the y.§. JO non·U·S· persons in reliance on Aegylftion S under the 
SeamiitS Act 1!!9 Jhrpygh tnefr resoec,ive selling agents Goldman Saehs & Cg. and Merrill . ynch § 
Co and in fflfl Un:teg St3lf$ ontv 10 Mgualitieg lnsti1Ufional bwe:s .. tn reNance on Rulo 144A unacr lhf 
~ 

Item 16. E.lhibits and Financial Statement Schedules 

(•)-

....... 
~ Dna,pdOft 

•3. 1 - ~ at lncorporahon al ASL Commun11:a11ons, ltd .• issced by the Bermuda 
Re;is:ta1 at Compatves on March 1,. 1996. 

·3 2 - IJ.emorar um at Association ot ASL CotM'lunica11ons, lid •• tiled with !he Bermuda 
Reg;sttar o4 Compan:es on March 1', 1996. 

· · 3.3 - Bye-Laws 01 ASL CommunicatJOns, ltd (as amended L+irough Sep:emoer 2, 1997). 
- tncen:ure, daled Oc1ober 3. 1996, by and among ASl Communications PLC. ASL 

Comnu tlOM, Lid. and The Chase Mantianan Bank, as Trustee. cont~lnlng. as 
eXh!DftS, soeeimens of 12V,% Senior Notes due 2006. 

- No1es Ael}ismtioo Rights Agreement. dated October 3, , 996. by and among ASL 
Commun!cal.lOns PLC, ASL Communications, ltd. and the Placemen! Agents. 

- Uo:e Deposit Agreement, dated Ociober 3, 1996, by and among ASL 
Communieal.lOns PLC, ASL Communications, Ltd. and The Chase Manhanan Bank. 
as Book Entry Depositary. 

- Colateral PSedge and Seeunty Agrcemen1, aated October 3, 1996, by and among 
RSL Communications PLC and Trustee. 

- Form ot Lener at Transmittal. 
- Form of 12''-% Senk,r Note due 2006. 
- Form ol Class A Common SMte CertJlica1e. 



...... 
~~ 

ill = E•ChaQQt and Regi~ratk>n RrghlS Agreemen1 daled IS ot February 27 1998 
among R§L t".qnmtrieatl()ftS P\.C RSL ecmmunlcalions lid, ang Golgman Sachs 
& Cg oHG t nd M@!rill Lynch lnterN111(1Rfl, •. , .. = Nolt Oeoosit Agrnmtm gateg as of Mffdl 16 1998 PY and betwffn ASL 
eqmmunlcations Pt..C and The Chaff! utnhanan Bank as Boolc·Entry Oeoos•tary. 

ill = l(!dtnture dflfd as of Mfreh 1§ 1998 bY RSL Communications PLC and RSL 
Cqrnmynicatlons Lt~· :y The Chaff Manhfnan Bfnk as Tnrstee-

5.1 - pPir.on oC Conyers, Dill & Peannan. 
8.1 - ~nlon o1 Ro,.nman & Coln LLP. 
8.2 - 'boinion of Conyers, OiU & Pearman. 

·10.1 - tvarrant Agreement. dated October 3, 1996. between RSL Communicat1ons, Ltd as 
Issuer, and The Chase Manhanan Bank. as watfMt agenL 

"10.2 - Warran! Registration Rights Agreement. da!ed October 3, 1996, ~f'NeOn RSL 
Communications, lid., as issuer, and The Chase Manhattan Bank. IS wananl agent 

"10.3 - Amendmenl to the Al'Y'Olving Credit Facility, dated August 20, 1996, lrom The Chase 
Mt.Mattan Bank 10 RSL Commumcations. Inc. 

"10.4 - Amel'ICff\el"d the Revotving Cred.1 Facility, dated September 10. 1996, from The 
Ctuse Manhanltl 8&nk to ASL Conmunlcation5, lid. 

·10.s - Sub0r¢na:ed Prorru50CY Note. dated September 10. 1996. from ASL 
Communic.att:lnS, LIO. to RonaJd S. LaUOOr. 

'10.6 - Wanant tor 210,000 Shares ol Class B Common Stock ol ASL CommunicabOns. Uo. 
Issued to Ronald S. Lauder on September 10. 1996. 

"10.7 - Standby Faewty Ag:eement, dated October 1, 1996, tr/ and berNeen ASL 
~tions. Ltd and AonaJd S. Lauder. 

'10.8 - Ccl'\S\Mlng Agreement. llaled September 15, 1995. between Eugene Sekulow and 
ASL eom,u,ications. Inc. 

'1 0.9 - Amlndmer.l to consultWtg Agreement. d1ted Aug,AI 8, 1996, tierween Eugene 
Sekulcw and ASL Comtoonleations. ltd. 

'10.10 - ASL Communications. Ud.'s 1995 Amended ano Restated Sleek O;:,tion Plan. 
·10.11 - Employment Agreement. dated September 15, 1995, between ltzhak Fisher and 

lntemallonal Te!ecomm.inicabonS Group, ltd. 
·10.12 - Employment Agreement, dated September 15, 1995, between ltzhak Fisher and ASL 

Con'll'TM'kalions Inc. 
' 10.13 - Employment Agreement, dated .April 1, 1995, between N1r Tarlovsky and 

lntemalional Telecommunications Group, Ltd. 
'10.14 - Employment Agreement, dated April 1, 1995. between N1r Tar1ovsky and ASL 

Con'mrications Inc. 
' 10.15 - E~loyment Agreement. dated AugUS,t 9, 1995, between ASL COM Europe Limited 

and Richard Wil1iaml. 
·10.16 - Memorandum of AgrNment, daled July 30, 1996. between lntemationaJ 

Telec:on'mJnlcationl Corporation and Codetel. 
•10.17 - General Purt:ha.se Agreement. dated September 14, 1995, between EricsSOn Inc. 

and International TMCOffll"l'IUt\tions Corporation. 
' 10.18 - Lease Agreement between AB LM Ericsson Anans and International 

Telecommunications CofPC)rltion. 
'10.19 - Lease Agreement. dated April 10, 1996, betwNn RSL COM Europe Ltd. and AB LM 

Encsson Fnans. 
'10.20 - Lease AgrHmenl. dated Oecent>er 30, 1996, between ASL COM Europe Ltd. and 

AB LM Ericsson Finans. 
·10.21 - Loan and Security Agreement, dated September 8, 1995, between Cyt>er1ink lne. and 

CoastFed Business Credi! Corporation. 
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· 10.22 - Accounts Conateral Security Agreement. dated September 8, 1995, between 
Cybertink Inc. and Coastfed Business Credrt Corporation. 

"10.23 - Equipment Collateral SeaJrity Agreement, dated September 8, 1995, between 
Cyt,erlink Inc. and ~tfed Buslness Credit Corpot1tion. 

·10.24 - Security Stock Pledge Agreement, dated Septem>er 8, 1995, between Coas1Fed 
Business Credit Cotporalion and C)t>ertink Inc. 

"1 0.25 - Security Agreement. dated Septerrber 8, 1995, betwffn CoastFed Business Credit 
Corporation and Cyberhnk•caJifomia Inc. 

"10.26 - SeeuriTy AgreetNnt. OIied Septerrt>er 8, 1995, between Coastfed Business Credit 
CorporallOn and Cybertink•Nevada Inc. 

"10.27 - Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of Mly 8, 1996, by and berween ASL COM 
France S.A. and Sprint Telecommunications France Inc. 

"10.28 - Transition Services Agreement, dated May 8, 1996, by and among Sprint 
Te~tions Ftanee lne., Sprint lnlematiooal France SA and ASL COM 
France S.A. 

"10.29 - Transhion Services Agreement, dated May 8, 1996. by and between Sprint 
Communications Company LP. and ASL COM France SA 

"10.30 - Amendment No. 1 to the Transition Services Agreement, etfoctlve as ol May 8, 1996, 
among Sprim Convnunleations Company L.P., Sprint International France S.A. and 
ASLCOMFrarx:e SA 

"10.31 - Transition Services Agreement dated May 8. 1996, by and between Global One 
Communications Work! Operations, Limited and ASL COM France SA 

"1 0.32 - Asset Purehase Agreement. dated as ol May 8, 1996, by and among Siena 
Vermogensverwallungs•Grri>H, Sprint Telecommunication Services GmbH and Sprint 
Fon Inc. 

· 10.33 - Transition Services Agreement dated May 8, 1996, by and among Sprinl 
Telecc>mrnuniulion Services GmbH. Sprint Fon Inc. and SieNI 
VtnTIOQfnsverv.-altungs· GmbH. 

· 10.34 - Transition Servces Agreement, dated May 8, 1996, by and between Sprint 
Communications Company LP. and RSL COM Oeutschland GrnbH. 

"10.35 - Amendmem No. 1 to the Transition SeMCes Agreement, erfective as ol May 8, 1996, 
among Sprint Convnunications Company LP., Sprint Teleconwnunicatlon Services 
GmbH and RSL COM Oeutschland GmbH. 

"10.36 - Transition Setvi:es Agreement. dated May 8, 1996, by and be!Yr'een Global One 
Comrnunlealions Wond Operations, Limited and Siena Vennogensverwahungs· 
Gml>H. 

"10.37 - Asset Purchase Agreement, Augusl 12, 1996, by and between ASL COM UK Umiled 
and lncom (UK) ltd. 

"1 0.38 - Stock Purchase Agreement, daled Juty 3, 1996, betwffn RSl Comtrunications 
limi:ed, ChaliH Pilvso and lntemaliona.l Teleeommunlcations Group, lid. 

"10.39 - Secured Prclfrissory Note, dated 5-ptember 9, 1996, from RSL Comm.lnkations 
• PLC to Charin Pituso. 

"10.40 - Stock Pledge and Security Agreement, dilled September 9, 1996 between ASL 
Comnrncltions PLC, Charles Piluso and Flltchef, Heald & Hildteth, P.LC. 

"10.41 - New Sl\arehokSers Agl'Ntfle,._ dated September 9, 1996 ltn:)tlg Char\H Piluso, 
Jacqueine and V'ctoria Pluso, Richard Rtbetti, RSL Communications PLC, ASL 
Cotnmu'wc:ations, ltd and lntemational Ttiecommunieltions Group, Ltd. 

"10,.C2 - Stock Putth&st AgrHmtnl, diiled Sept.mbef 9, 1996, betwNn ASL 
Comrnunieations PLC, Richard Rebelli, J r. and lmemationaJ Telecommunications 
Group, ltd. 

"10.43 - Secur.ct Promissory Note, da!cd September 9, 1996, lrom RSl Convnunicalions 
PLC 10 Rknan2 Rebettl. 
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"10.44 - SIOC:k ~ge and Set:urity Agreement, dated Seplember 9, 1996, between ASL 
Comroonications PLC. Richard Aebenl, Jr. and Aetchtr, Heakl & H11drelh, P LC. 

'10.45 - Agreement and Plan ol Reorganization, dated Sep{eroo.t 9, 1996, among ASL 
Communications PLC, ASL Communications, lid. and Charles Piluso. 

·10.,s - Tu AgrNment. dated s.pterrt>er 9. 1996, between ASL CommunieabOns PLC. ASL 
Communications, ltd. and Chlrln Piluso. 

"1 0.47 - Stock Putd\a.se AgrNmem, dated S.ptember 22, 1995, by and betNeen ASL 
Communications, lne. and Char\H Piluso. 

'10.48 - Stoclt PlJtttiase Agreement, O&ttd Sep1tmbet 22, 1995, by and beM<een Richard 
Rebettl and ASL Communications, Inc. 

'10.49 - Amendment to the Stock Purchase Agreement dated September 22, 1995, between 
and among lnlemationaJ TeleeommL.nicabon Group, Ltd., lntemationaJ 
Telecommunications Corporation and ASL Convmric.allOn.S. lne. 

' 10.50 - Stock Purchase Agreement. d.ated Marth 10, 1995, between ASL Convnun!a.tJon.. 
lne., lniemalional Telecommunications Group, Ud. and ln:emat-onal 
Telecommun!Calions Corporation. 

' 10.51 - Amendmenl lo Sharehotders' Agreement. dated March 10, 1995 between and 
among Charles Pi!uso, Richard Aeberu. lncom (UK) Lid., lnterMtional 
TelecomrnJnleatlons Group. Lid. an:, ASL Communieations. Inc. 

· 10.52 - 1r,oe,mnity Agreement, dated Mardi 10, 1995. between and among lnlemational 
Telecommunicatk>os Group, lid .• ln1emational Telecommunrcations Corporation and 
ASL Communications. Inc. 

"1 0.53 - Sublease. oated Juty 18, t996, between ASL CcnvnunlcatJOnS. Ud. and ASL 
Management Corporation. 

"10.54 - Lease, dated as ot January 15, 1997, between Longstreet Assooates LP. and ASL 
COM U.S.A. Inc. 

'10.55 - Employment Agreement. dated January 31 , 1997, between Roland T. Mallc:on and 
ASL Communications, Lid. 

'10.56 - Amenoment of Lease, dated as ol December 6, 1995, between Hudson Telegraph 
Associales and International Telecomn"MJl'liealions Corporation. 

"'10.57 - SharehOIClers Agreement of ASL Comnl.Jnications, Lati.-, America, Ltd., dated August 
4, 1997, between and among ASL CotM'Llnicalions, Latin America, Ltd., ASL 
Communications, ltd. and Coral Gates Investments Ltd. 

••10.se - Stockholders' Agreemerd, dated Jiiy 23, 1997, by and among Delta Three, Inc: •• ASL 
Communications, Lid., and the other sharehOlders ol Delta Three, Inc. 

.. , .. '10.59 - Delli ThtN, Inc. Services Agreement. 
- ,o.60 - Ernploymtnl: Agreement, dated JtJy 31 , 1997, between Andrew C. Shields and ASL 

Communications, Ud. 
"'10.61 - Shareholders Agreement, dated October 10, 1996, between ASL COM Europe, 

Limited, Gerard van LHSI and Belntl Nedtnand B.V. 
t 10.62 - ASL Communications, ltd. 1997 Pertonnanc:e Incentive Ptan. 
f10.63 - ASL Conmunieations, ltd. 1997 Stock Incentive Pian. 
.. 10.64 - Lease AgtHment, dated June 19, 1997 tor property at 430 Park Avenue, New York, 

NewYOfk. 
'"10.65 - Stock Purchase AgrNfMf'll of Deb Three, Inc. 
"10.66 - Employment Agreement, dated September 2, 1997, between ltzhak F"csher and ASL 

Convnunieations, Ltd. 
'' t0.67 - E~I Agreement. dated Septeni>er 2. 1997, between ltzhak Fisher and 

International Telecomtru'llcations Group, lid. 
t10.68 - ASL Communications lid. 1997 Directors' Compensation Plan. 
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··10.69 Registra tion Rights Agreement, dated September 2. 1997. among ASL 

Communcalions, Ltd., Ronald S. Lauder, ltzhak Fisher and Coral Gate Investments 
Ltd. 

· · 10.10 lnlemational Te!ecommunbtion Servk:ts Agreement, dated July 1, 1995, between 
International Ttlec:omrtu'lkations Corporation and TELECOM Oervnatk. 

••10.11 International Teleconvru,ication Operating Agreement, dated Jut'( 15, 1995 between 
Teltnof Clrritr Services A.S. and International Ttlec:ommt.W\lc:ations Corporation. 

··10.12 lntemation&I Ttlecomn'WJnication Serviees Agreement, dated May 10, 199&, between 
Mercury Communk:ations Umi1ed and lnlemalional Telea>mmunic:atlons Corporation. 

"'10.73 Agreemcnl Conceming Voice Distribution ol lnttmationat Telephony Ttatflc., undated. 
between Unlsourt:e Carrier Services AG and lnltmational Telecommunications 
Corporation. 

''10.74 lnttmational Telecommunications Service Agreement, dated May 31 , 1994, between 
Compaffia Oornlnic:lna De Telelonos, C. Por A. and tntematlonaJ 
TelecommJnk:ations Corporation. 

' '10.75 Second Supp:ementary Agreemen1 to the UK·Nethertands 14 Catile System 
Construction & Maintenance Agreement, ettective February 18, 1997. among !he 
parties on the Annex th&reto. 

' '10.76 Fourth Supplementary Agreement 10 the ODIN Construction and Maintenance 
Agreement. da:e(3 October 24, 1996, among the parties on the Annex thereto. 

··10.n Second S~ntary Agreemenl 10 AnliUas I Constrvction & Maintenance 
A51reetl'l(!nt, dated February 13, 1997, among the parties on lhe Annex thereto. 

•
0 10.78 Canus I Cable Syslem lnoelea.sible Righi ot Use Agreement ar.d Financing 

Agreement, o.:ed Jooe 4, 1996, between Optel Cor.vnunieations. lne. and 
International TNCOmmunieaUons Corporation. 

0 10.79 canut-3 Cl.b't Syltem lndefeast:te Right ol Use Agreement and Flnancing 
Agreel'Mnt. dated March 12, 1996, between TeleglObe Cantat-3 Inc. and 
International T.i.cotmv..ncations Corpofation. 

.. 10.80 PTAT·1 Swm.lrine System lndeleas~ Rigtll of Use Agreement, dated May 12, 
1994, berw.tn Priva:e Ttanut1antie Telecommunications System, Inc. and 
ln:ematioMI TeJec:ommunieations Corporabon. 

··10.81 Third S\4)plement1ry Agreemenl to lhe TAT·12/TAT·13 Cable Network Construction 
and Main!enanee Agreement. dated October 17, 1995, among the parties on the 
AMHlhertl10. 

:.!2&i = ?tacerotm ARfffffleflt dated as of Seo!ernber 30 199§ by and aroong ASL 
Conwnun!cations Pl.C RSL Communications Ltd· and Morgan s,anJey & Co 
lncomora!t:' Bear Steams Co Int: ang Pifton Read & Co inc 

{!:! : =:o:.:-,':';:UP fndudedonpagell-11). 
1,3.3

4 
- =Consent ol Conytrs, Oil & Pearman frduded In Exhibits 5.1 and 8.2 herelO). 

h - al Rosenman & C:O.. UP f- In El<Nbit 8.1 henllO). 
2,.1 - rs of Aftomey findudld in the signature pages to the Registration Statemenl). 
27.1 - F"lr'l&t'!Clal 011ta Sc::hedule. 

• Unless othetwise ~ ed. the ~ Nve bffn previously filed as part ol this Regislration 
Statomont. 

• ln:xwpo,a!ed by relettnce 10 Regis:ran:'s RegistraUon Statement on fom, S-4 (Registration 
No. 333-25749) . 

... Incorporated by reference to Reg,sua.·1fs Registration Statement on Fom, S· 1 (Registration No. 
333-342!1) 

(Footnotes continu«J on nut pa~) 

,, .. 



•• • Confidential TrutmerJ wu granted by lhe Commission with respect lo certain information 
eorulMd in 1!'111 exNbd.. 

t ' '"COl'PQt'ai.d by retererce to Registrant's Registration Satemenl on Form s.a (Registration No. 
333-40085) 

tt lneof?O(alecl by refUfflCe to ~ran1·s OUitllfly Report on Form 0-0 for the quarter ended 
Marth 31 , 1997. 

(b) ANrdal Statement SchfdulH: 
Fof U'I& years ended Oecerrber 31 , 1995, 1996 and 1997. 

Schedule I, Conclenled F'mandaJ lnlonnation of ASL Comml.ll11cations PLC (lncludeo at page S -1). 

SchedtHd II - Schedule of Valuation Allowances fincfuded al page S-t). 
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hem 17. Undertakings 

1. The undersi~ registrant hereby undertakes: 

(1) To file, during any period In which offers or sales are beir.g made, a post-effective amendment 
to the reglslration statement: 

(i} to lndude any prospeaus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
"Acr'); 

(ii) •o relied In the prospectus any flCtl or events arising after the effective date of the 
regishbon statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) whieh, lrdvidualy or 
in the aggregate, rtpmenl e ~ change in the information Ml fooh In lhe ~ 
sta11ment. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Increase or deaHse in volume ot securities ofhtrld 
(d the Iota! doAar value of HCUrties ofter.i would not uceed that which wu registered) and any 
deviation from the kJw or high end d the IStinllld rnuinun offering range may be refledtd In the 
tonn of prospectus tiled with the Convnlsslon pursuant to Rule 424{b) If, in the aggt9gdt, the 
changes in volume and price represent no more than 20 percent change ln the maxtm1111 
aggregate ottering price set forth Wt the "'Cakutation ot Reg' tration Fee" table in the etlective 
registration statement; and 

(ii) 10 Ir.dude any material information with respect to the plan o! distribution not previousty 
dlsdosed In the registration statement or any material change to such Information 1n this 
r&glstration statement. 

C2) That. for the purpose ol deteminlng any llabUity Lnder the Act, each such post•elfective 
amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the Hcuritia offered 
therein, and the ottering of suet, securities at that time shall be dNmed to be the Initial ban.I fide 
ofteMg thereof. 

(3) To remove from r1pttation by means ol a posl-etlective amendment any of the HCUntin being 
registered which retroln unsold at the tennlr.ation ol the offering. 

2. Insofar as lndemnifieation for llabili:ies arising under the Act may be permitted to directors, officers 
and controling persons of the registrant puf'IUaffl to the foregoing pttMsions, or Olhet'wise, the 
registrant has been ac:Msecl that, in the oplnlon of the Comnisslon, sucn Indemnification Is aguist 
public policy as expreuec In the Act and is, thenlfOf'e, unenforeuble. In the event that a claim lor 
indemnifation against such bbli'lies (other than the payment by the registrant of ewpens,es Incurred or 
paid by a dirtdOf', otficet' or conttolling person ol the registrant ln the successful defense ol any action. 
suit or ptOCNding) is assert«! by such dnctof, otflcer Of' controlling person In connection with the 
~ being registtr9d, the registrant WII. unless In the opinion ol Its counsel the matter hu bNn 
Mttlec1 by controlling prece(Wlt. IYbmit to a court of appropriate furiscSc:t:lon the question whether such 
indermifcatio., by t is againsi public policy as expressed in the Ad and W:JI be governed by the final 
~olsud>lssuo. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, tne Registrant hll dliy caused this 
Registraiion Statement to be signed on it5 behalf by the undersigned, thereunlo dliy aU'.horiz.ed, in the 

I c ;,yot-Y0<1<.S11teot_Y.,.onthe22!!!1"YOl~1998. 

I 

ASL COt,a,IJ!CATIOHS, LTO. 

By: ----JJ"'W'Iil""!<=~F.....,.c,cL.......--­
ttzh&k Fisher 

ProJklfflt •nd Chief E.nC'utM Offic»t 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS. thal each person whOse signalute appears beloW 
c;onstitutts and appoint$ ttzhak Fl$her his we and i.wttJI atto,ney·ln-lact and a;tnl. acting atono. witt1 
full power ot sut.,stitution and tHUbstirubOn, lor him and In his name. p&ace. and stl,ld, in arr, and a!l 
c.apadbls. to sign aey er all amtndmentS [indudinQ post-efttdlve amtndmerU) to U'lis regisUatlOn 
statement, and to file the same, ..,,, al ut'tits tl'lefelO, and ocner doeumtntS in connection therewith. 
with tne Securities and ER::h&nge Co,nmissiori, graniing unto .said anomey-in·lad and a~ tul power 
and authOrity to do and rtlonn each and every act and Ujng requisite Of necetal'Y to be oone in and 
aboUl the pr9mises. as person. hereby ratifying and eonfinring aD that said anomty-k\-tatt and agent. 
or his subS\JtUtt or substitutes. may lawtuly oo or cause to be done by wrue Mreol 

Pursuant to the requirements ol the Securities Ad. of 1933. thiS Regl5Ua?ion Statement has teen 
signed by the to.'lowinO persons In the ca.paeljes and on the dates indieateel. 

~ 
!!!'! ~ 

Director and Chairman ol the Board ol ~, ... 
{Rona.Id S. Lauder) 

Directors 

~lmwtF!£!!! 
Director, President and Chill ~, ... 

(ltzhll<Flshe~ 
,,_._Ollar (P_.E.l....,.. 
Olfioorl 

I OirtdOf and Va Ch&lffllan of tht ~ 1908 
Board of Directors 

(AndteW Gaspe,l ., 
1,¥.J9Z. ~ Dir9d0r, EPcUtiYI Vlca Preskitrt. ~, ... 
(Jacob z. SctwslOf) 

Chiet F"inancial Officer, Assistant 
Sec-,Y and Trusurer (P-
F"onanclalOlfioorl 
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- !!!!! !'!!! 

IJ!.M.ullCJ. ~ Va Prasident·Firwice 

(Ma"<J • ..-) 
Globa! ControDer and Assi,tan1 

~ 1998 

~c:':and Principal 

I OirWdOf ~1998 

I 
(GIJS\IVO A. Cisneros) 

Director ~ 1998 

(F,edH. l..an-~ 

I Oireetor ~ 19',8 

(Leonard A. Lauder) 

I Director ~1998 

(Euge,w-) 

I ~ .. ~1098 

(Nicol&J G. T-) 

I~ Isl ttmak J.lsher 

I hJ!!!k f!lt,tt Aff2!!!11'.:ill:f!g 



lNOEPENDENT AUOrTORS' CONSENT 

I 
We consent to tne us- in this A.:n,ndT!nl Ng. 1 JO Regtstration Statement Ng. 333-4§12,5 ot 
RSI. eomrruucations, Ud. on Fonn s-1 at our repofl dated ~N 10 1990 relaling to the 
c:onsotidate.J linandal swemen&s of ASL eo,muica.1X)OS. Ud. and si.,bsidiaries and of oyr r!P90 
slf1fd March ,, 1991 '!!ftll"lO 19 mt S9"19"\2f!F hnfncial stattrritnts pt lntfffiftionfl 

~=r::~"'.;...""'~t"'~,:S .. ..=·~~ 
statement ~s of RSl. Comrn,ric:ation. ltd. and IUbsidiarieS appearing elseWhtfe In tNs 

Registration Statement. 
We also consent to the ttlef9nCI: IO us tMider the hHdw,;s "'$eleded F"~ Daia., and "'Experts" in 

suchProspedUS. 

Dnc,m: & Tc:uc>t£ u., 

I 
NewYO<t<.NowYOII< 
l-'frch 1§ 199§ 
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SCHEDULE 1 

CONDENSED ANANCIAL INFORMATION OF 
RSL COIIUUNJCATIONS PLC 

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET$ 
• • of Oecember 31, 1,, ........... , 

AU<fl 

~

mmtAss<lts ........ .. ... . . .................... .. . .. 
t1cet3ble Sec:uritles--Hold to malurity . ... .• .. .. , . ..• .. 

. r::i:: ~~~i~~~- ::::::: : : :: : :::::::::: : :::::: :: 

! otal. . . .... .. . . . . . .. .. ... . . . . ..... .. ........ . ..... . 

UlllJT'IU""' ~· Dcnaoc'I' 
Current Llabiities ••• • . • •• . ••• .. ••.•. •. . .••• .• ••• . ..••. • 

~~=~(~~:~::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
l ot.al. .. .. . . . ... . .. . . ..... . . .. . .. . .• ... . ... . .• . ...•. . 

S-1 

].!!! 

$201 ,734 
104,370 

31 ,941 

~ 
$426.865 

$ 74,948 
94,556 

300,000 
(42,639) 

~ 

./.!!! 

$212,568 
68.836 
64,649 

~ 
~ 

$122.672 
257,448 
300,000 
(143,434) 

~ 



SCHEDULE I (continued) 

ASL COMMUNICATIONS PLC 

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

1•1n-, I 
For the yew wlded December 31, 

l e~~::::::::::·::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::: ::::::::: :::::: 
,~~~'~.:::::::::: ::::: ::::::::::::::::::: ::::::: ::::::::::::: 

.~~~ ········································· 

S-2 

.l!!! 
S113.2S7 
~ ,,.195 

41.619 

(2U23) 
(7.3M) 

473 
(180) 

~ 
S(:14.309) 

.l,!!! 
$266,142 

~ 
30,002 

~ 
(69,126) 
(39,576) 
13,565 

(375) 
88 

~ 
$ (95.824) 



SCHEDULE I (contln'*') 
ASL COMMUNICATIONS PLC 

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the yu, ended December 3': I 1s1nlho4'sands) 

! f~=..~:tJ)\:((::::::: (: ::::(~(::::\\(::: 
I et=s::=~>::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::: 
! ~1:§:5:::::~~~:'.~~~:~: :~~~~:~~~ 

Proceeds from notes ~yab141 . .. . ....... . ... . ........ . . . . . .. . . , .. . . . .. . 

1i~~~.Jl \ 
fash and cash equival.m5 at end of period ... . .. . ... .. .. , . ...• .. . . 

5.3 

,I.!!! 
S (34,309) 

6,61 8 

~ uo.,eo> 
(1 5,983) 
(38,552) 
(82,529) 
14,701 

(102,808) 
171 

ms.cool 
300,000 

51 ,362 

~ 
~ 

103,613 

l!!! 
$ (95,824) 

20.270 
(15,909) 
(91 ,463) 
(29.868) 
(50,814) 

41,038 
54,167 

~ 
~ 

118,999 
(1 5,653) 
103,346 

26,552 
(785) 

~ 
$129,380 



SCHEDULE II 

Sch~u~ ol Valu.atfon AUowances 
fS In thousands) 

8e&anc:eat o-..r,tdlO CNtt"to 
J--, 1, C.O.taWMI Olhef 
--1.!!L ~ ~ 

I pad debl pn>Vislon ..... . ..... s 3,881 S 10.908 s 

I pad debt p,ov~n ..... . .•. . .. 

_ .. 
J_.y1, 
_!!!L 

1.596 

a,1a11«•1 
J.,,_y 1, 

~ 
I p ad debt provision . . . . .. . . . .. . $ 

CM"ttcl lo CNltfM IO 
co,ttlfld D'fMI' 
~~ 

$ 2.829 S 

CutgecllO Cti.wg,tdlo 
eott,lll'ld oo. 
~ Acc~11 

$ 149 S 1,447 

a..nc:e , t 
~ i•,;1; 11

, 

(2.456) $ 12.333 

......... ~,,. 
~ _!!!!_ 

("44) 3.881 

..._. .. 
t,,ec:fflltl«:n. 

~ __!!!!_ 
l,596 

(1) The bad debl pl'OYlSlon was previous?y recoroed in the tnaneial statements c.l ASL 
Communications, Lld.'s (the "Company"') predeceSSCf, lntematJOnal leteeorr.munieations Group, 
Ltd. ("ITG1, The ~any began consolidating ITG etleetive w· h its a uisfllon ol Interests in ITG 

in September~ 

s .. 



E,hibtt V 
RSL COM PrimeCall, Inc. 

List of PrimeCall's Officers and Directors 



PREPARED BV: 

POSITION 
01ec:to1 
0.Kt~ 
o.-

POSITION 
Prniaenl 
Vee Preuoen1 
VicePr~t 
Sect~fy I T1enur~ 
~IS«leta,y 

RSL COM PRIMECALL, INC. 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
55~ Top;1ngaCanyc,n Blvd , S~e150, Woodland H.dli CA 111367 
767 F.rtn Avenue, SWe 000 Nf!W Yorio. NY 10153 
767 Fll'lrt Avenue, S1,111e 4)00 New Yo~ NY 101!>3 

BUSINESS A DDRESS 
555(]-f~B~, SUl1e 250. Woodland tWs CA 91167 
'30ParltAvenu., FIMFloor.NewYorli..NY 10022 
430PaikAvenue. Fl'.n Floo1, New YCK\, NY 10022 
767 F4".tl Avenue. SIMe 4300, N-Yor"-, NY 10 153 
Fletchti, HHlcl, & tud1etn, PLC 
1300 Norn, 17tn StrN1, 11tn Floor, RQUlyn. VA 21209-)801 

POSITK)N BUS,IN_ESS ADDRESS 
0... l'Ctor • Regula!O,YAff61tl 430 P•A AYctnLle. Fl'.n Floot, New Yoo,. Ny 10022 

.ti!l_~E-~_o_o_~~ss 
41 Knolwoodo,,,.. Tlfl1onFR r~J 0112• 
29 Wountairi A,enue Li11dtmor11, r1Y 10518 
2SRoc:~A~u• -.i tCJ\'J w n.uPla~ NY 10601 

UOME ADDRESS 
4 1 l(not,,,,ood[)f,...e 1lfltonFah, NJ 0/724 
194ROl'mlDn,,e En1 Mc~ NV 115!14 
7• Waner. SUttt. Fourtn Floor, New Yor lt.. NV 10013 
75Roc~;e Avenue • •tOW, W tutePla.t1.1 NY 10601 
11n,A1Jtnt.M s.tvl!fSomg ~ o 2®02 

H~~ruJDRESS 
300 (Ht S9th Stleet, Apt 2101 New Y0t O.. NV 10022 



FIS l COMUS.A INC 

TE 072998 

s••••••2so .oo 

A S L COM U.S.A .• INC. 
~TOf'.V.GACANVOl48lVO E~ 

'MX)Ol.AJ.'O HIUS CA 111367 

TWO HUNDRED FHTY AND N0/100 DOLLARS 

PAY 
TO""' 
OA<)fq 

OF 

Sout.h Dakot.a PUblic 
Ut.ilit. ies Comn..is~ion 

250. 00 

C1tv H.1ol ...... , - ·-1 .. 111»'ll20 

DATE 

8/05/98 

2!>0 .00 

0008974 

s •••••• 2so.oo 



South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 

WEEKLY FILINGS 
For the Period of August 7, 1998 through August 13, 1998 

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact 
Delaill8 Kolbo withon rwe OUSlness days of th,s fihng Phone 605-773-3705 Fax 605 73-3809 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

TC9&-142 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by W. Joseph Claflin, Rapid Cny, Sooth Dakota. 
against U S WEST Commurncauons, Inc , regarding Updating Lines 

Mr Clafhn represents 54 homeoY. rs and 49 potenhal butlders of the 
Edetwe,ss Mountain Development who wish to have upgraded services 

Staff Anomey Karen Cremer 
Consumer Representative L I Healy 
Date hied 08/07198 
Intervention Deadhne N/A 

Tce&-143 In the Matter of the App!1cauon of RSL COM PnmeCaU, Inc , for a Cen1ficate of 
Authonly to Provide Telecommumcauons Serv ices 1n South Dakota 

Apphcat,on by RSL COM PmneCall , Inc for a Ceruf1ca1e of Authority to "provide 
resold lllterexchange tetecommunicauons servicos 1n the State of South Dakota'" as 
a prepaid calling card serv1co "RSL COM PnmeCall propose to provide lnterLATA 
anc lntraLATA service w1th1n the geographic borders of the State of South Dakota .. 

Staff Anomey Karen Cremer 
Consumer Representat1Ve Kyhe Tracy 
Date Ftled 08/13198 
Intervention Deadline 08/28198 

TC98-1 44 In the Matter of the Complaint Med t>y Mike Malsom Mina, Sou Dakota. aga,nst 
U S WEST Communica11ons. Inc . re ard1ng Updating Lmes 

Poor telephone service ,n the Mma SD area 

Staff Anomey Karen Qemer 
Consumer Representative Leru Heaty 
Uate Flied 08/13198 
lntervenoon Deadline A 

You may receive this listing and other PUC pubhcaoons via our webs11e or via 1ntemet e-mail 
You may subsa,be to the PUC maihng 1,s1 at hltp llwww sta1e sd uS1sta1e/execu11ve/puc/puc htm 



RSLCOM 
Ul COM U S A , IMC. 

October 19, 1998 

Mr. Harlan Best 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 -5070 

Dear Mr . Best : 

;?t/J'-JL-/3 
RECEIVED 

OCl 2 6 1998 
• lHII DA KOT A Pue· ' 
.lTJt', IES COMMISSJ . 

Attached please find evidence of a license bond for $25,000 which 
w as requested by the Comm1ss1on as a condit ion fo r ASL COM PrimeCall , 
Inc . 10 gain full approval to do business 1n South Dakota. 

lf there are any questions, please give me a call at (2 121 588-3668. 

Attachmen ts 

Sincerely, 

David Parries 
Director - Regula tory Affairs 
ASL COM PruneCall, Inc .• 

cc. Mr. Enc Fishman, Esq. (w/Attachments) 



Ol / 11111 NII U : H r.u IOI 1U JtH 

INDEMNITY BONO 
101llo 

PEOPLE OF ntE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

~co: 

Bono. No SU 2254 776 

We, P.~ C.O,-, Pr ,-.C .. 1\ t18 prindpai .,Ml eppllcafd to, a C~TIFICATE OF 
Aun•oRrrv to read 1ong dllll.o lelec:onwnunlcdons MMll:a ~h.,-. Statlt ot 

::,,,.,~~:.:~;~;;;;~=::,~::=k#.ty 
Oalu,ta 9nd 1bl OOMUmers of Souel Duata a Obflgee, In ... tum ol $25,000.00 

The~ Of the aolpliun 919 Mal tha!. e,,. orinc!~ haWlg beet, 91"antad 
5UCh CERllACATE OF A1.1THORfTY t&,tjec:t tc the pnNlilb, hit Mid pmc,pe1 
pun:tiae,e U. lnd9rnnty Bond. and if Nld ~ 11h11 ,n .. ~ ~ anci 

:~~:~~~1·:::==;--~tht,y 
~ ffade wNch "'.-Y t. \#llltN or~ lo ..w,n to sa:, ~ N • rnul C1 
,MOt_.ncy or~ ~" tall.n9, n.n u,:. ~911Cn c.rtell»"°9G, ~ ana 
,~ uonera»d. ~ to rwnalll In ful flDrce and ftftec1 

Tlw bond at-.a'..I take ettec: as ol the datlt' ~ •nc Shell tc.tn.111 "'tOl'QO WM! 
dect \nil the ai.,rwty la ,......S from habilty Dy lhe wna..1 oroer oftM PuNc Sctva 
Corn:nkuon. prawjed lhaf me u r.ty may C91'1WI ',M Bond and be relevea O'\ fv,:., 
lia:>.-wy rweunc,., t,y delH'el'lng thirty (30) ca~ wrl.ten nooce to the P\blil:. Service 
~ Such ~Hon a.haD r« att.ct any !!abl1i,y incurred OI' acctuOd 
hertllnder ono, to O'I• tetfflb'latiorl of .m:s tfwty C30) day pttiod 

Daiec tNl ~ Cleyaf Octobe r lNI 
Tobeeft'k:live:t-is . l ~ l- uf cto f>r • 1999 

Coun11ra.,y1*d trus J..'lfh. my ot 

Cour:£t:;:::fo. Sout11
1
~u1 .. 

81 
- R=-.. - .,_-c-•c-A,-g-.n-,-- -

By UT I CA 'IUTUA L I SU RA,. tt. COMPANY 

ze._ .,, ,,, 2:· c(l.d. ~-y 
,,-,-,,-o'-'rn'-,">'---,-, ..:.n ":_ ,e=. a"'c;-, -::5wc', c-....,c-- / 

a, ~fl~"'-,,..L __ P,_w_ ... ·_,_...., _ _ 

e, - .,..,._.,.-, .. -,-.,-=-, .oc:- ---
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UTICA MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 
:W HJ.,:;;TFOAO. NEV,.' YORK 

POWER OF ATIORNEY 

2254776 
No .5c.1 -

Know all men by m est Presems, me UTIC~ MUiUA!.. INSURANCE 
COM?;..NY as a N~ Ye·.: Cot;)ora:ior, na,..,ng =.s onn: 1pal ofh:::e m tne Town a: Ne-,,., namoro ~un:y ct One.a~ State 

of Ne-,. Yo: "-:,:,,,,s nereoymake. e.o~tcuu ano appom: IJI LLJA.'i S. A!:tl!O?;"Y , SR, ROS ALIE J . ANTI! SY 
l.'t':i 8R01K , !a.1J YORK 

cs tt\.lt a n o .... , t.1A.:lorneytsHn.1a:1 1n :ne,· secarate ::aoa:::y d more inan one IS rui~ i :. e 10 make. tuc:Ule. sign. 
st.a. 11:'IC oe.r.ery lo· ano on cs oenar. as su:e1y ano as a a:: anc offCI (v.·tH\OU'I cower 01 reoelega:ion) any ana all 
oonos anc unoena,un;s ana ome; wnun.,."'!. o!lttgalOI')' in tne na1ure rnereot (e.«::eD! oon:=s g1.11:arutt1ng tne paymeru 
cl D11n:::la.l an: 1n:eres: or notu. mor:;a;e OONlS ano morgages) oro-,,11:1eo tne amoum o! noont cono 'll' unoer-.akang 
utHCS H\i£ HUNDRED THOUSA."0 ASD 00/100---- Ool:la f'5 (S 509 000 on---- ) 

,W b:e.;.,!IOn O'l S.J: oon:a 1,nr: un::er.:akin;:s s."\al De e-S 01n!)ing U:>Otl ,a.a UTI~ MUTUAL INS:JRANCE 
COMPANY as f!AI~ an:i t:, all tr.:etT'.S an.: ouroose:s u t IN same nae ~n aLJy Ul!CUte-a an: a:11now,e::,gerJ DV l1S 
reg 1.un) ele::.ec o•:i:er:. anc i:.s r,o,ne O:i:e 111 New h a rtion1 Ne"'· Yo,i.: 

· ntli =o,...•, O! :...."totnt) ~ grame:: u'"ICe• inc o, ai::norcy ct tht r°"°""1n; tHOlutaon aoo:r.r.:: :,y tne C11e::ors ot 
tn. x 1c.:. MIJTJ.:... INSUR:.r-.c: coi.·;;,~ .. ontne znn oay cl :,,,:wemMr 195· 

-~- •= ':'41: =-• _....~=•~ ,:- • l"l \l'.u :;...•=~ "' ~Ol'I - 1M' S.:,11 =• a,,,. -.Ssmue S.. ;1 , i &.") :. a.": ~ v ••• l'lt H :r,, 

=c.'ll:.~~~?::!~£~:~~=~'-~,;!:.~ E~Tu~::;-1:~~:~~=-=-.;;::;~~ 
nc :i., i:...,1 . , -.-..:;, : ~ ~ rt;;...:, 1 •=-•= ~ = :w ~.a.~y .. :ri • ;x:,.., cen .o•n 

ar.: ;~: ~";'.C.:;': ,,~; t-7•:JI~: .... ';~;"~_.!"·= ~ ~11,~ ;:,~a.~':!b~~-i..~.~~11;, ?;,!~!,-.~~ •Y :tr I ta=ni1• 
In Wn neu wn~ eol t~ . ~ t.· .,- .., ::._ ·-..SJR,:.J,C£ COM;, · r.as ca:.:s.a tnese or.s.,:s :a ~ signeo :,y t".$ 

"'-1t:no•11 e:: Ot'h::.ea 1n:1 --ll-:a. OI D'T ~IU'R ~ -..51-. 

UTICA MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

)~ - l:.l;;t 
s·.:...- :. :,: NEV, v:,;..._ } 
COUK"" :,: ON::1:.~ u 

:,, .a:0 - ... , b!l'l, m ,: 
:,. ... 111:.,., ~ en,: .. 

Or l "\.tS ~ c, , ~ 1s _ ._. oet::irt ~ 1 1'0.a1 ~u c m anc ior me State at 
1\.1!!"' ,. ~· · x~r..a!h ~ me ••• ;;::,;. ::; -::s·:,, aflCI G: ORG :'. ~ \', :,_:,o_:V t:i ~ li.no,Kr ... -nc .a:or."\O' .... ~eo~ i,;e:amon 
0: :rit :;•...-:te,n; 11't$:rumtrc ane :>e n; o, ~ Out\ sworn co oe:>OSt ano sa; :nai: lne\' 11,e =resc!n: am: Se:reu1ry 
respe~r;fj, Q' VT1: t I.\ .J'i J 4. INSJ::; ::. N:::' ~Ot. ~.:..J V aru:= ma: IM seal alf 1t: 10 salC 1ns:·.:merll. is me eor::,ora1e 
su o• .J- IJ tJ. ',,J- .J"- lt.S.J~: : ::>M~:.N·v ano :n.a: lM u1e :oroot11t Mta rs al'! e: a~ tne1r sagnatures 
si.::a::1:>ee 1: u ,:: ins: rum.-i: ::>t a--:"':,•--. anc: oroe· a int Scare ::ii :>,re:1o·s 01 sa: : o·o::· ,mon 

In les11mon, w n«1tOI Niv~ nert. "'l::l u: m~ n.ane a; t .. e .... -,am::,rc l\.tv,. '"~ :r,t, ca: a~ vear h:s: a:,ove 

wrmer: ,••u~ \ / \ ~·a~ ~ ,ii 1 , , '] /1 ·t1 ·1<UV 
;•, 1 9 1 • 

01
51 ... ~ \kY ,. \iJA!. •,o--....,"' : 

Si .:..i:." :,: ~=•'• YJ=! • } ,l/ 
cour,,r-v o.: ON:1:i - s.s "'"" • ~ 
I STEPHE:-; J .. LORE!'.Z t..ssis:an: Se: re:uy O! tne UTICJ. 
t.1 u'fU "-- 1NS .JnAh_: .. 5 ,.•,5 .:..1'-~ c ::>l'lere::iy:en::ym.a1t e101e;:;,n; is a true an: :orrec: :o:w C: a ;:.:,.,,er of .:.rt ::,rne 
!.(t:1..1e:: :,~ sa1: ir.1:.i.. MJi J ;.,. INSJ~ ::..:..::: COM?~NY Nn1: r IS S:ill tr, 1u11 101ce an:::i erie:: 



UTICA MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1997 

ASSffi 

U.S. Gcr,emmental Clrac: Gua:antHC ~:-;cs ~'-=== 
N. Ctl-.er Sona - --- -
~~Q - --- - --· ~;agn _ _ _ ______ - -=:-:-:-~ 
~u._'riu & Oepcs.'".s In Pods ar.c ~ :atk:ns 
Pt9mlums In Courw cf Colec:Jer. _ _ _ 

lnteres: Cue and Ac::rucd----­
Ctr.er Al::!mit?ed As.sets---- --

Total Ad m~td Asscts - - - - S 1,~97.798.171 

Si).if F NEW YC:;K 
coun-, OF ONEIOA 

To1al 

UAEJUTIES IWD SURPLUS 

F.:~f:r AIIL:~ S 521131g; 
Ut'IN!n.ed Fremiu:r.s 250.531 ,521 
F.eser, a !er Ca,m :X::er.s.es 196.0CI 98: 

Orvk:~a~~~=====:::::j'~.m.~oc,.,~ Taxes ~ ec 7.8".424 
FederiJl lncorr.oTa:r___ 5.512.9'(1 
Amounu Wfthneld en Ac:ei.:r.t --==-=-

cf Qtne,r, 1'. I i3,304 
Fn::vlsions tor ~l i.'I.SUl'!N:11 15.34:J.5'6 
Mlsc1!ilaneca:s Acc::u:irs ?ayabie M .•20."87 

Total UabiliUH S 1.18'.021.67S 

l ,!i7 798, 171 

w Cr.11, ~e:!: cn., Ct-11rr-:.an;. : .:: : ci ::-,. l. -:e,:. !..Ct.i'JAL INSUF.ANCE CCM~.:.Nv. '\ e-N ,..3rrfc ·o. Ne-N Ycrtt. :e,rc; Culy 
s-NCm. n ys tr.a: • 11 ! rte acove a esc: b:fl: cr:1cer c1 s,1uc: Cc q:cr3!1cr., via tr..at er 1r:e ~,s: day :! Oece-ncer, ISS< • .ti ::: 
C\11 usets shewn aoeve wer• tr.t ac::ch.u i:rc ::er:y c:r :te ,:.110 Con:cr.s.non, fru ar-e c!eJr lrcm d lktf'IS or claims ~.trec:n 
u:,or as aocve 1:a1N:. aria :r.:u 1:':e tcr! i;o,n,g s:a1er.trr. ,s a 'ul a..'td tr.so axr. ,: .1 er ii .nu ts ano hatl :,n :1 th• sate 
Ccr::crarlo:i at :ne Ccse :f ::1JS1ne.n CK!trCer 41 . 1SS-7. ac:orcr('IQ t0 ~..e :k!s: :: ~is kl'C:Wltd;11. l~orma!len ar:d !:: lfi.l 

t - : s.:n~ u·~ , .,..er:, tc :ttt:re - e :~~ "St"l !!a ; Cl' ·.b·c:,, '1!;96 

, cu,y ? !Ible in :r.1 Sta111 QIN,:, .... Yo, .. 
Acoc1,mtl! 1.-i Cri..c:.:i C,:1,.r-r, 

'Ay :cm m,ssiOn ~ :) :,s,- :;·1 30 l ;-9!! IL.-~~ \.J ~ 
Sf'C:etary 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 
RSL COM PRIMECALL, INC. FOR A 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN 
SOUTH DAKOTA 

OROER GRANTING 
CERTIFICATE OF 

AUTHORITY 

TC98-143 

On August 13 1998, the Publte Utilities Comm1ss,on (Commtssoi), 11 KCIOf1lanee with SOCL 
.C9-31·3 andARSD 20 10 24 02. recefVed an applica1ion for a cenif,c,11e of authonty from RSL COM 
PnmeCall, Inc {RSL) 

RSL proposes 10 offer resold interexdlange t~ setW:eS as a prer,.td c:aUmg 
card servte:e A Pfoposed lanff was filed by RSL The Commission has dasstfted long distance 
service as luJty e.ompetmve 

On August 13, 1998, the Commission eteetronicaUy transmrlted nobce of the filing and the 
lntervent,on de.tdbne of Augus1 28, 1998, 10 interested 1ndMdua1s and ent1hes No petitions to 
Intervene or comments were filed and at i1s regularty sd'ledu)ed November 25. 1998, meeting, the 
Commisseon consdeffld RSL's request for a cenificate of authonty. Commtssion Staff recommended 
granting a certrficate of aU!hority as RSL had furnished the Comnnsion With a surety bond. 

The Commission f inds that 11 has 1unsdlClK>n over this mauer pursuant to Chapter 49-31 , 
speofically49-31-3 and ARSO 20 10 24.02 and 20· 10.24 03 The Comm1SS10n finds that RSL has 
met the legal requ1rements es1abl1Shed for the grantmg of a certificate of authonty. RSL Ns, in 
accordance wrth SOCL 49-31 -3, demonstrated sufft0en1 1echnicll, finanoal and managerial 
eapab*bes 10 offe, lelec::ormlunlca servic::es i"I South Dakota The Comm,ss,on approves RSL's 
appkabon for a c:erofleate of authonty As the Comm,sS!On's final deosion in this matter, rt ,s 
therefore 

ORDERED, that RSL's appl1cat1on for a certificate of authonty ,s hereby granted 11 is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that RSL shall file ,nformat,onal copies of tanff changes w,th the 
Comm,ssk>n as the changes occur 

Dated at Pierre South Dakota , this _d!!::_ day of December, 1998. 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 

f}e:~ 
Gthn~ .. 
PAM NELSON.~7mss1oner 

~ / ,11;£Jc? (Of'flCIALSCAL) 

LASKA SCHOENFELDER. Comm,ss,oner 



SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES 
COMMISSION 

CERT/FICA TE OF AUTHORITY 

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Com any 
Within The State Of South Dakota 

Authority was Granted Novembe< 25, 1998 
Oocl<el No. TC98-143 

This is to certify that 

RSL COM PRIMECALL, INC. 

is authorized to provide telecommunications services in South Dakota. 

This cenificate is issued in accordance with SOCL 49-31 -3 and ARSD 
20:10:24:02, and is subject to all of the conditions and limitations oontained in 
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications 
services. 

Doled al Pierre, South Dakola, lhis ~ day of ~ 1998. 
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